
 

 

   
 
 

Please note that the Council has amended the protocol with regard to hearing 
representations at Planning Sub-Committee meetings. Objectors or supporters should advise 
the Council by noon on the working day immediately prior to the Sub-Committee meeting (for 
a Monday meeting this would be by noon on the Friday prior to the Sub-Committee) in order 
to allow appropriate administrative arrangements to be put in place. The number of speakers 
will usually be limited to two speaking for a proposal and two speaking against the proposal 
with a time limit of 3 minutes i.e. a maximum of 6 minutes.  
 
Persons interested in addressing the Committee in relation to an application should contact 
the Committee Secretariat team on 020 8489 1512 by noon the working day prior to the 
Planning Committee meeting.  
 
Please be advised that speaking slots will be allocated on a strictly first come first served 
basis. Discretion will remain with the Chair regarding the number of representations 
permitted at Planning Committee meetings and time allocated outside of the guideline set out 
above.  
 
 
 



 

2 



 

3 

            

 

Special Planning Sub Committee 

 
TUESDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2014 at 19:15 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, 
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Ahmet (Chair), Akwasi-Ayisi, Basu, Beacham, Bevan, Carroll, 

Carter, Gunes, Mallett (Vice-Chair), Patterson and Rice 
 

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s 
internet site.  At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of 
the meeting is to be filmed.  The Council may use the images and sound 
recording for internal training purposes. 
 
Generally the public seating areas are not filmed.  However, by entering the 
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being 
filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for web-
casting and/or training purposes. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk at 
the meeting. 

 
AGENDA 
1. APOLOGIES    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 It being a special meeting of the Committee, under Part Four, Section B, 

Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at 
the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 

who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct 
 

4. PLANNING APPLICATIONS    
 In accordance with the Sub Committee’s protocol for hearing representations; when 

the recommendation is to grant planning permission, two objectors may be given up 
to 6 minutes (divided between them) to make representations. Where the 
recommendation is to refuse planning permission, the applicant and supporters will 
be allowed to address the Committee. For items considered previously by the 
Committee and deferred, where the recommendation is to grant permission, one 
objector may be given up to 3 minutes to make representations.  
 

5. 35-39 THE BROADWAY N8 8DU  (PAGES 1 - 40)  
 Construction of 3 residential apartments on the roof of 35-39 The Broadway, 

comprising 2 x two bed flats and 1 x two bed + study flat, with amenity spaces 
 
RECOMMENDATION: grant permission subject to conditions and subject to a s106 
legal agreement.  
 

6. 814A + B HIGH ROAD N17 0DH  (PAGES 41 - 72)  
 Demolition of existing building and erection of 1 x3 storey building with A1 (retail) 

space on ground floor and 2 x 2bed and 2 x 1bed flats on upper floors (Revised 
Drawings) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: grant permission subject to conditions.  
 

7. 2A TALBOT ROAD N15 4DH  (PAGES 73 - 118)  
 Erection of 4 new dwellings to include 3x single storey with basement 2 bedroom 

terraced dwellings with lightwells to the front and rear, and 1 x2 storey 2 bedroom 
detached dwelling, with provision of refuse /recycling store and bicycle store 
 
RECOMMENDATION: grant permission subject to conditions and subject to s106 and 
s278 legal agreements  
 
 
 
 
 



 

5 

8. 10 ALEXANDRA HOUSE STATION ROAD N22 7TR  (PAGES 119 - 130)  
 Provision of a new smoking shelter building.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: grant permission subject to conditions.  
 

9. APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS  (PAGES 131 - 
220)  

 To advise of decisions taken under delegated powers between 1 June and 31 August 
2014.  
 

10. UPDATE ON MAJOR PROPOSALS  (PAGES 221 - 226)  
 To advise on major proposals in the pipeline include those awaiting the issue of the 

decision notice following a committee resolution and subsequent signature of the 
s106 agreement; applications submitted and awaiting determination; and proposals 
being discussed at pre-application stage.  
 

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING    
 Special Planning Cttee 7 October.  

 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Maria Fletcher 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 0208 4891512 
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Monday, 22 September 2014 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Planning Sub Committee  30/09/2014  Item No. 
(deferred from 15/9/14) 

REPORT FOR CONSIDERATION AT PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS  

Reference No: HGY/2014/1619 Ward: Crouch End 
 

Address:  35-39 The Broadway N8 8DU 
 
Proposal: Construction of 3 residential apartments on the roof of 35-39 The Broadway, 
comprising 2 x two bed flats and 1 x two bed + study flat, with amenity spaces 
 
Applicant: Mr George Georgallis Newbrook Properties Ltd 
 
Ownership: Private 
 
Case Officer Contact: Robbie McNaugher 
 
Site Visit Date: 16/06/2014 
 

Date received: 05/06/2014 Last amended date: NA 
 
Drawing number of plans: PL/100, 110 B, 200, 210, 211 Rev D, 213, 214, 215, 216, 217 
S/P 01 
 

1.1     This application is reported to the Committee following a request from Councillors 
Arthur and Doron.   
 

1.2  SUMMARY OF KEY REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION  
 
Policy SP10 encourages housing development in town centres, providing it complements 
the essential retail element within the centre, therefore the proposal is acceptable in 
principle.   
 
The proposed design is considered to be a high quality which will preserve and enhance 
the Crouch End Conservation Area and will not be detrimental to the setting of the Listed 
Clock Tower.   
 
The development would provide a good standard of accommodation for future residents, 
cause no significant harm to residential amenity and meets the required standards for 
sustainability.   The impact on traffic and parking will be mitigated by conditions and S106 
agreement requiring the development to be ‘car free’.  
 
The Council has consulted widely and responses were taken into account by officers.  The 
detailed assessments outlined in this report demonstrate that there is strong planning 
policy support for this proposal embodied in the Local Development Plan and backed by 
Regional and National Planning Guidance. Therefore, subject to appropriate conditions 
and S106 contributions the application should be approved. 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
(1) That the Committee resolve to GRANT planning permission and that the Head of 
Development Management is delegated authority to issue the planning permission and 
impose conditions and informatives and subject to a sec. 106 Legal Agreement 
 
(2) That the section 106 legal agreement referred to in the resolution above is to be 
completed no later than 6th October 2014 or within such extended time as the Head 
of Development Management shall in her sole discretion allow; and 
 
(3) That, following completion of the agreement referred to in resolution (1) within 
the time period provided for in resolution (2) above, planning permission be 
granted subject to the attachment of the following conditions: 
 
Conditions 
1) Development begun no later than three years from date of decision 
2) In accordance with approved plans 
3) Materials submitted for approval 
4) Construction Management Plan (dust etc.) 
5) Considerate Constructors  
6) Construction Management Plan 
7) Green Roof 
8) Combustion and Energy Plant 
9) Code for sustainable homes  
 
Informatives 
1) CIL liable 
2) Hours of construction 
3) Party Wall Act 
4) Land ownership 
5) Thames Water 
6) Naming and numbering 
7) Building Control  
8) Sprinkler systems  
9) Green roof  
 
(4) That, in the absence of the agreement referred to in resolution (1) above being 
completed within the time period provided for in resolution (2) above, the Planning 
Application be refused for the following reasons; 
i. That in the absence of an amendment to the Traffic Management Order to ensure the 
development is ‘car free’ and membership of a local Car Club the proposed development  
would have an unacceptable impact on parking which would restrict the free flow of traffic 
in the area and would be contrary to Local Plan Policy SP7 
 
  

Page 2



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

5) In the event that the Planning Application is refused for the reasons set out in resolution 
(4) above, the Head of Development Management (in consultation with the Chair of 
Planning sub-committee) is hereby authorised to approve any further application for 
planning permission which duplicates the Planning Application provided that: 
(i) There has not been any material change in circumstances in the relevant 
planning considerations, and 
(ii) The further application for planning permission is submitted to and approved by 
the Assistant Director (PEPP) within a period of not more than 12 months from 
the date of the said refusal, and 
(iii) The relevant parties shall have previously entered into the agreement 
contemplated in resolution (1) above to secure the obligations specified therein. 
 
Section 106 Heads of Terms: 
 
1) The residential units are defined as “car free”. 
2) A contribution of £1000 towards the amendment of the Traffic Management Order. 
3) Two years free membership to a local Car Club for residents.   
 

 
In the event that member choose to make a decision contrary to officers’ recommendation 
members will need to state their reasons.   
 

 
  

Page 3



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

3.0  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND SITE LOCATION DETAILS 

4.0  CONSULATION RESPONSE  

5.0  LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS 

6.0  CONSULTATION 

7.0 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

8.0      RECOMMENDATION  

9.0 APPENDICES:  
Appendix 1: Consultation Responses  
Appendix 2 : Plans and images 
Appendix 3 : Floor space standards 

 
  

Page 4



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

3.0 PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND LOCATION DETAILS 
 
3.1 Proposed development  
  
This is an application for the construction of 3 residential apartments on the roof of 35-39 
The Broadway, comprising 2 x two bed flats and 1 x two bed + study flat, with amenity 
spaces.  The extension takes the form of a single storey glazed structure with coloured 
glass panels and an aluminium fascia.  There would be 2 terraced areas to the rear and 
terraces along the front of the building.    
 
3.2 Site and Surroundings  
 
The site is located on a prominent corner within Crouch End Conservation Area and 
consists of a 3 storey 1950s building previous occupied by Woolworths and now Waitrose 
with other ground floor retail and residential above. The Broadway itself is characterised by 
3 storey terraces with retail on the ground floor and flats above. The site is adjacent to the 
grade II listed Hornsey Clock Tower and the grade II* listed Hornsey Town Hall and the 
grade II listed annexe buildings are a short distance to the south of the site.  
 
3.3 Relevant Planning and Enforcement history 
 
OLD/1952/0062 GTD 22-10-52 Rebuilding bombed shop premises. 
 
OLD/1956/0067 GTD 01-03-56 Redevelopment of site by erection of shops and offices 
over. 
  
HGY/1998/0348 GTD 30-06-98 35-39 The Broadway London  Conversion of second floor 
(top Flat) from office use (B1) to 8 x 1 bedroomed self contained flats and associated 
alterations.   
 
HGY/1999/0201 GTD 20-04-99 Woolworths Plc 35-39 The Broadway London  Erection of 
new lift shaft behind existing stairwell. Re use of boiler rooms as lift lobby, motor room and 
refuse store.  
  
HGY/2000/0053 GTD 18-04-00 21-35 The Broadway London Erection of third floor 
extension to provide additional two bedflats to those approved by application HGY 57204.  
   
HGY/2008/2287 GTD 20-01-09 Erection of 1 x 2 bed flat to the roof level.  
  
HGY/2009/1310 GTD 15-09-09 Conversion of first floor to residential comprising 2 x two 
bed flats and 1 x one bed flat. 
 
HGY/2013/0065 WDN 28-05-2013 Erection of roof top addition to provide 3 residential 
apartments. 
 
4. CONSULTATION RESPONSE 
 
4.1 The following were consulted regarding the application: 
 
LBH Transportation 
LBH Conservation Officer 
LBH Building Control 

Page 5



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

LBH Waste Management 
London Fire Brigade 
Thames Water 
Crouch End Residents Association 
Hornsey CAAC 
Ward Councillors 
 
The following responses were received : 
 
Internal: 
1) LBH Conservation 
 
By appearing contrasting in design, the new extension would preserve the existing building 
within the conservation area.  The new extension’s visibility is limited from the Hornsey 
Town Hall and the adjacent Annexe buildings and as such its impact on these buildings 
would be limited. It would, however, be visible within the setting of the listed Clock Tower. 
Again, the extension’s elegant design would be considered to enhance its setting and 
would be acceptable in this instance. The proposal would enhance the character of the 
conservation area and would preserve the appearance of the existing building and would 
be acceptable.  In context of the recent case on Barnwell Manor, the Council’s duty to 
consider whether new development preserve or enhance the character of heritage assets 
has been emphasised. In this instance, it is felt that the proposed development would 
preserve as well as enhance the appearance of the heritage assets and provide wider 
benefits that would comply with existing legislation and policies. It is, therefore, acceptable. 
 
2) Transportation 
 
No objections subject to the imposition of the following S106 obligations and conditions: 
  
S106 obligations: 
  
1. The applicant/developer is required to enter into a Section106 Agreement to ensure that 
the residential units are defined as “car free” and therefore no residents therein will be 
entitled to apply for a residents parking permit under the terms of the relevant Traffic 
Management Order (TMO) controlling on-street parking in the vicinity of the development. 
The applicant must contribute a sum of £1000 (One thousand pounds) towards the 
amendment of the Traffic Management Order for this purpose.  
  
Reason: To militate against any parking demand generated by this development proposal 
on the local highways network by constraining car ownership and subsequent trips 
generated by car, resulting in increased travel by sustainable modes of transport hence 
reducing the congestion on the highways network. 
  
2. The applicant/developer must offer all new residents of the proposed development two 
years free membership to a local Car Club. Evidence that each unit has been offered free 
membership to the Car Club must be submitted to the Local Planning Authority. 
  
Reason: To reduce the demand for parking, which in turn reduces congestion on the 
highways network. 
  
Condition: 
  

Page 6



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

1. The applicant/developer is required to submit a Construction Management Plan (CMP) 
and Construction Logistics Plan (CLP) for the local authority’s approval prior to 
construction work commencing on site. The Plans should provide details on how 
construction work (including any demolition) would be undertaken in a manner that 
disruption to traffic and pedestrians on Crouch End Broadway, Crouch Hall Road and the 
surrounding roads is minimised.  It is also requested that construction vehicle movements 
should be carefully planned and co-ordinated to avoid the AM and PM peak periods.  
  
Reason: To reduce congestion and mitigate any obstruction to the flow of traffic on the 
transportation and highways network. 
 
3) Building Control 
 
No objections.   
 
4) Commercial Environmental Health (Pollution)  
 
No objections subject to conditions relating to construction dust, Combustion and Energy 
Plant and green roofs. 
 
5) Waste Management 
 
This application advises existing doors to the bin chamber require widening. Access for the 
waste collection vehicle should be adequate to allow the vehicle to collect waste without 
the need to reverse. 
 
External: 
 
6) London Fire Authority 
 
No objections.  
 
7) Thames Water 
 
No objection subject to informatives.  
 
5. LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS  
 
5.1  The application has been publicised by way of 1 site notice displayed in the vicinity of 

the site and 190 letters.  
 

5.2 The number of representations received from neighbours, local groups in response to 
notification and publicity of the application were as follows: 
 

No of individual responses: 6 
Objecting: 6 

 
5.3 The issues raised in representations that are material to the determination of the 

application and are set out in Appendix 1 and addressed in the next section of this 
report, the main point are as follows:   

 

• Design and impact on the Conservation Area 

Page 7



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

• Impact on neighbouring amenity  

• Parking  

 
5.4 The following issues raised are not material planning considerations: 

 

• Procedural matters - The developers have conveniently ignored to show south side 
existing and proposed elevations and impact the proposals will have on existing 
developments on this side (Officer Comment: Amended plans have now been received 
showing all elevations). 

 
6 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 The main planning issues raised by the proposed development are: 

1. Principle of the development  
2. The impact of the proposed development on the character and appearance of 

the conservation area and the Setting of the Listed Buildings  
3. Layout and standard of accommodation  
4. The impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
5. Parking and highway safety 

 
6.2  Principle of the development 
 
6.2.1 The site lies within the Crouch End Town Centre,  Local Plan (2012) Policy SP10 

states that wherever possible, housing development will also be encouraged in the 
town centres, providing it complements the essential retail element within the 
centre, intensifying residential development in town centres can have positive 
benefits by reducing pressure for more residential areas and creating natural 
surveillance.  

 
6.2.2 Therefore the principle of extending the building and provision of additional 

residential accommodation is acceptable subject to a high quality design which 
provides a good standard of accommodation for potential occupants and does not 
adversely impact on residential amenity, the Conservation Area, and the Setting of 
the Listed Buildings or have a significant impact on transport and highways.       

 
6.3  Character and appearance of the conservation area and the Setting of the Listed 

Buildings 
 
6.3.1 Section 72 of the 1990 Town and Country Planning Act sets out that special 

attention should be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character 
or appearance of the conservation area. The importance of properly discharging the 
duty conferred by these provisions and the need to pay particular attention to 
potential harm was recently underlined by the decision of the courts in the case of 
Barnwell Manor and subsequent decisions that rely on it.  

6.3.2 Local Plan Policy SP11 ‘Design’ states that all new development should enhance 
and enrich Haringey’s built environment and create places and buildings that are 
high quality, attractive, sustainable, safe and easy to use. To achieve this all 
development shall be of the highest standard of design that respects its local 
context and character and historic significance, to contribute to the creation and 
enhancement of Haringey’s sense of place Planning Officer Delegated Report and 
identity. With regard to development within Conservation Areas, The London Plan 

Page 8



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

2011 Policy 7.8 ‘Heritage Assets and Archaeology’ states that development 
affecting heritage assets and their settings should conserve their significance, by 
being sympathetic to their form, scale, materials and architectural detail. Similarly 
Local Plan Policy SP12 seeks to ensure the conservation of heritage assets, their 
setting, and the wider historic environment. Furthermore Saved UDP Policy CSV5 
‘alterations and extension in conservation areas’ states that the Council will require 
that alterations or extensions to building in Conservation Areas preserve or 
enhance the character of the Conservation Area. 

 
6.3.2 Concerns have been raised with regard to the design and the impact on the 

proposal on the Conservation Area including the Clock Tower and other buildings in 
the area.  The Council’s Conservation Officer has advised that given its location, the 
extension would be visible from the cross roads and from longer distance views 
within the conservation area and would be considered to have an impact on its 
character and appearance particularly on the adjacent Clock Tower.   

 
6.3.3 The Crouch End Conservation Area Character Appraisal (2010) notes the 

importance of the clock tower (para 4.3) and the subject building in para 4.11: 
 

The two notable landmarks that contribute significantly to the identity of Crouch End 
Town Centre are the tower of the former Town Hall and the Clock Tower.  

 
Nos. 35 to 39 (odd) on the south side of the junction with Crouch Hall Road were 
redeveloped in 1957 as a three storey Woolworths building with a stone clad 
projecting ground floor shopfront built in the corporate style of this period and 22 
beige/pinkish brick upper floors with vertically proportioned two storey stone window 
surrounds. The ground floor has now been sympathetically converted to a Waitrose 
supermarket. The materials and elevational treatment of this building complement 
those of the listed buildings forming the town hall complex on the opposite side of 
The Broadway and make a positive contribution to this part of the conservation 
area. 

 
6.3.4 The Council’s Conservation Officer has advised that from a conservation point of 

view, the proposed extension has been designed in an elegant contemporary style 
with the fenestration pattern relating well with the existing building. The 
contemporary style is in strong contrast to the existing building, yet respects its 
character and scale. The extensive use of glass reduces its bulk considerably 
creating a lighter addition. As such, the development would be considered to 
enhance the appearance of the conservation area and would ensure long term use 
of the existing site. By appearing contrasting in design, the new extension would 
also preserve the existing building within the conservation area.  In addition, the 
new extension’s visibility is restricted from the Hornsey Town Hall and the adjacent 
Annexe buildings and as such its impact on these buildings would be limited. It 
would, however, be visible within the setting of the listed Clock Tower. Again, the 
extension’s elegant design would be considered to enhance its setting and would 
be acceptable in this instance.  

 
6.3.5 Overall, it is considered that the proposal would enhance the character of the 

conservation area and would preserve the appearance of the existing building and 
not cause harm to the setting of the Listed Buildings.  In context of the recent case 
on Barnwell Manor, the Council’s duty to consider whether new development 
preserve or enhance the character of heritage assets has been emphasised. In this 

Page 9



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

instance, it is felt that the proposed development would preserve as well as 
enhance the appearance of the heritage assets and would not harm any of these 
heritage assets and would provide wider benefits that would comply with existing 
legislation and policies. It is, therefore, acceptable. 

6.4  Layout and standard of accommodation 
 

6.4.1 London Plan Policy 3.5 ‘Quality and Design of Housing Developments’ requires the 
design of all new housing developments to enhance the quality of local places and 
for the dwelling in particular to be of sufficient size and quality. The Mayor’s 
Housing SPG sets out the space standards for all new residential developments to 
ensure an acceptable level of living accommodation offered. 

 
6.4.2 The proposed flats would exceed with the floorspace minima set out in the Major’s 

Housing SPG as set out in Appendix 2.    It is noted that there is a study room 
shown (with a bed space shown on the plans) in Flat 3, this would be only 5sq.m. 
and is not large enough to be treated as an additional bedroom, therefore this unit 
has been treated as a 2 bedroom flat.  If this room were treated as an extra single 
bedroom the flat would require an additional 3 sq.m. of overall space, however 
given overall quality of the unit and the generous outdoor space in any event this 
flat is considered to provide a good standard of accommodation. The Mayor’s 
Housing SPG also recommends that the floor-to-ceiling height should be 2.6 m, or 
at least 2.5 m to maximise natural daylight, the proposed dwellings would have a 
ceiling height  in excess of 2.5 metres throughout with a height of 3.6 in the main 
body of the apartments.  The applicant has provided a Lifetime Homes statement 
which illustrates that Lifetime Homes Standards will be achieved.  Overall the 
proposal is considered to provide reasonable living conditions for prospective 
occupiers in accordance with London Plan Policy 3.5 and Local Plan Policy SP2. 

 
6.4.3 London Plan Policy 5.17 ‘Waste Capacity’, Local Plan Policy SP6 ‘Waste and 

Recycling’ and Saved UDP Policy UD7 ‘Waste Storage’, require development 
proposals make adequate provision for waste and recycling storage and collection 
following amendments.  The Council’s waste management team has confirmed that 
the waste arrangements are acceptable.   

 
6.5  Impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
 
6.5.1 The London Plan 2011 Policy 7.6 Architecture states that development must not 

cause unacceptable harm to the amenity of surrounding land and buildings. Saved 
Policy UD3 also requires development not to have a significant adverse impact on 
residential amenity in terms of loss of daylight, or sunlight, privacy overlooking and 
aspect.  

 
6.5.2 Concerns have been raised that the proposal would impact on the amenity of the 

neighbouring residents.  With regard to the impact on the adjoining Village 
Apartments, the extensions at the front of the site would be in line with the rear 
elevation of this building so would not impact on sunlight, daylight or be overbearing 
to this property.  The extension further to the rear of site would be a sufficient 
distance from this property to ensure that it would also not impact on amenity.  
Concerns have been raised that the proposed roof terraces would impact on the 
privacy of the Village Apartments. The outdoor patio to the rear of Flat 3 would be 
screened by the proposed building so would not result in a loss of privacy to the 
rear windows of the Village Apartments.  The outdoor terrace serving flat 1 would 

Page 10



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

largely look south onto the parking area at the rear of the Village Apartments and 
would have a 1.8 metre screen along the eastern edge of the terrace so would not 
impact on the privacy of the adjacent properties.   

 
6.5.3 The set back of the extension from the outdoor walls of the existing building and the 

separation distance from the other buildings in the area ensure that the proposal 
would not impact on the amenity of any other neighbouring properties.   

 
6.5.4 Overall the proposal is not considered to result in significant harm to neighbouring 

amenity in accordance with London Plan Policy 7.6 and Saved Policy UD3.   
 
6.6  Parking and highways 
 
6.6.1 Local Plan (2013) Policy SP7 Transport states that the Council aims to tackle 

climate change, improve local place shaping and public realm, and environmental 
and transport quality and safety by promoting public transport, walking and cycling 
and seeking to locate major trip generating developments in locations with good 
access to public transport and adopting maximum car parking standards and car 
free housing wherever feasible.   

 
6.6.2 Concerns have been raised that the proposal lacks adequate parking and would 

add to parking stress in the area.  The Council’s Transportation Team have been 
consulted and advise that the application site has a medium PTAL of 3/4 and is 
served by the 41, 91, W3, W5 and W7 bus routes. These routes operate with a 
combined frequency of 131 buses per hour and provide frequent links to Turnpike 
Lane, Archway, Harringay and Harringay Green Lanes underground and rail 
stations. The site also falls within the Crouch End (B) controlled parking zone 
(CPZ), which operates Monday to Friday between 14:00pm – 16:00pm and 
provides a degree of on-street parking control. It is considered that the prospective 
residents will have a good level of access to sustainable transport modes for 
journeys to and from the site.  

  
6.6.3 They note that the application site does not benefit from any on-site parking 

provision. The site falls within the Crouch End restricted Conversion Area as 
identified within the Haringey Council adopted Unitary Development Plan (saved 
policies 2013) and therefore has a requirement for 4 off-street parking spaces.  

  
6.6.4 The Transportation Team note that the applicant has commissioned Alpha Parking 

Ltd to undertake a parking stress survey, which indicates that overnight the area 
surrounding the site does not suffer from an unacceptable level of on-street parking 
stress. The Transportation team note that the applicant has assumed that 
prospective occupants will utilise on-street parking facilities within the area, citing 
the results of the submitted parking survey as evidence. They advise that the 
survey does not take into account the town centre location and therefore will not 
have captured the parking displacement caused by the times of conflict when 
residents are returning home to find parking spaces occupied by visitors to 
commercial premises such as restaurants etc. They advise that should prospective 
residents be eligible for on-street parking permits, it would be likely that the 
increased requirement for on-street parking provision would have a negative impact 
upon on-street parking stress during times of high demand.  

  

Page 11



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

6.6.5 They also note that allowing the prospective residents to gain on-street parking 
permits in this case would mean having to support other similar applications that 
also rely on on-street parking provision to meet their parking demands. The 
cumulative effect of which would result in a negative impact upon the surrounding 
highway network as parking demand increases. The Transportation team therefore 
require that the development be designated as car-free in order to discourage 
prospective residents from owning private vehicles.  It has been noted that the 
Crouch End (B) CPZ is only operational for two hours during week days. However, 
in light of the future review of the existing CPZ operation hours which will take place 
in connection with other major development proposals within the immediate area, it 
is considered that in this instance the car-free designation is considered as an 
effective mechanism to deter car ownership. Effectiveness is further strengthened 
by recent reviews to CPZ’s adjacent to Crouch End (A), limiting opportunities for 
prospective residents of this development to park within these areas.  

 
6.6.6 As further mitigation the Transportation Team require that the applicant supply each 

residential unit with two years paid membership to the car club operating within this 
area, with its nearest bay located within Hatherley Gardens. Both the developments 
status as car-free and the Car Club membership will need to be secured via a 
Section 106 Agreement. It has been noted that the proposal includes cycle storage 
to London Plan standards. 

  
6.6.7 The Transportation Team conclude that should the above measures be put in place 

the proposed development is unlikely to result in any increase in parking pressure 
within the vicinity of the site or result in any significant adverse impact upon the 
surrounding highway network. Therefore, there are no highways and transportation 
objections to the above development proposal, a condition will be attached requiring 
a construction management plans and a section 106 legal agreement to ensure that 
the residential units are defined as “car free” and therefore no residents therein will 
be entitled to apply for a residents parking permit, a contribution of £1000 towards 
the amendment of the Traffic Management Order for this purpose and two years 
free membership to a local Car Club for residents.   

 
6.7  Sustainability  
 
6.7.1 The NPPF, London Plan and local policy requires development to meet the highest 

standards of sustainable design, including the conservation of energy and water; 
ensuring designs make the most of natural systems and the conserving and 
enhancing the natural environment.  Chapter 5 of the London Plan and Local Plan 
Policy SP4 require all new homes to meet Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable 
Homes.   

 
6.7.2 The applicant has submitted a Sustainable Design and Construction Statement 

outlining the sustainability measures which would be incorporated into the proposed 
flats, a condition can be attached to ensure that the proposal will meet Code Level 
4.  The proposal is therefore considered acceptable in this respect.    

 
6.8  Conclusions 
 
6.8.1 The proposal is acceptable in principle and residential development is encouraged 

within Town Centres.  The proposed design is considered to be of a high quality 

Page 12



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

which will not cause harm to the Crouch End Conservation Area or the setting of the 
Listed Clock Tower which will preserve and enhance these heritage assets.   

 
6.8.2 The development would provide a good standard of accommodation for future 

residents, cause no significant harm to residential amenity and meets the required 
standards for sustainability.   The impact on traffic and parking will be mitigated by 
conditions and S106 agreement requiring the development to be ‘car free’.  

 
6.8.3 All other relevant policies and considerations, including equalities, have been taken 

into account.  Planning permission should be granted for the reasons set out above.   
The details of the decision are set out in the RECOMMENDATION 

 
7. CIL APPLICABLE 
 
7.1 Based on the Mayor’s CIL charging schedule and the information given on the 

plans, the charge will be £9,800 (280 x £35). This will be collected by Haringey after 
the scheme is implemented and could be subject to surcharges for failure to 
assume liability, for failure to submit a commencement notice and/or for late 
payment, and subject to indexation in line with the construction costs index. An 
informative will be attached advising the applicant of this charge. 

 
8. RECOMMENDATION 
 
GRANT PERMISSION subject to conditions and subject to sec. 106 Legal Agreement  
 
Registered No. HGY/2014/1619 
 
Applicant’s drawing No.(s) PL/100, 110 B, 200, 210, 211 Rev D, 213, 214, 215, 216, 217 
S/P 01 
 
Subject to the following condition(s) 
 

IMPLEMENTATION 

 

1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the expiration of three 

years from the date of this permission, failing which the permission shall be of no effect. 

 

Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of Section 91 of the Town and Country 

Planning Act 1990 and to prevent the accumulation of unimplemented planning 

permissions. 

DRAWINGS 

2. Notwithstanding the information submitted with the application, the development hereby 

permitted shall only be built in accordance with the following approved plans:   

PL/100, 110 B, 200, 210, 211, 213, 214, 215, 216, 217 S/P 01 

 

Reason:  To avoid doubt and in the interests of good planning. 
 

SAMPLES OF MATERIALS 

Page 13



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

3. Samples of materials to be used for the external surfaces of the development shall be 

submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority before any 

construction is commenced.  Samples should include sample panels or brick types and a 

roofing material sample combined with a schedule of the exact product references. 

Reason: In order for the Local Planning Authority to retain control over the exact materials 

to be used for the proposed development and to assess the suitability of the samples 

submitted in the interests of visual amenity consistent with Policy 7.6 of the London Plan 

2011, Policy SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 2013 and Saved Policy UD3 of the Haringey 

Unitary Development Plan 2006. 

CONSTRUCTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 

4. No works shall be carried out on the site until a detailed report, including Risk 

Assessment, detailing management of demolition and construction dust has been 

submitted and approved by the LPA.  This shall be with reference to the London Code of 

Construction Practice.  The development shall be carried out in accordance with the 

approved report unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  

Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality and reduce the impact of the 
proposed development  
 
CONSIDERATE CONSTRUCTORS  
 
5. No development shall be carried out until such time as the person carrying out the work 
is a member of the Considerate Constructors Scheme and its code of practice, and the 
details of the membership and contact details are clearly displayed on the site so that they 
can be easily read by members of the public. 
 
Reason: In the interests of residential amenity. 
 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PLAN AND CONSTRUCTION LOGISTICS PLAN 

6. The applicant/developer is required to submit a Construction Management Plan (CMP) 
and Construction Logistics Plan (CLP) for the local authority’s approval prior to 
construction work commencing on site. The Plans should provide details on how 
construction work (including any demolition) would be undertaken in a manner that 
disruption to traffic and pedestrians on Crouch End Broadway, Crouch Hall Road and the 
surrounding roads is minimised, construction vehicle movements should be carefully 
planned and co-ordinated to avoid the AM and PM peak periods.  
  
Reason: To reduce congestion and mitigate any obstruction to the flow of traffic on the 
transportation and highways network. 
 
GREEN ROOF 
 
7. No development shall commence until details of a scheme for a "vegetated" or "green" 
roof(s) for the development hereby permitted have been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The details shall include its (their) type, 
vegetation, location and maintenance schedule.   The development shall be implemented 

Page 14



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

in accordance with the approved scheme prior to its first occupation and the vegetated or 
green roof shall be retained thereafter.  No alterations to the approved scheme shall be 
permitted without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority. 
  
Reason: To ensure a sustainable development consistent with Policy 5.11 of the London 
Plan 2011 and Policies SP0, SP4 and SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 2013. 
 

COMBUSTION AND ENERGY PLANT 
 
8. Prior to installation details of the boiler to be provided for space heating and domestic 
hot water should be forwarded to the Local Planning Authority. The boilers to be provided 
for space heating and domestic hot water shall have dry NOx emissions not exceeding 40 
mg/kWh (0%). 
 
Reason: To ensure that the Code for Sustainable Homes assessment obtains all credits 
available for reducing pollution, as required by UDP Policy ENV7 and The London Plan 
Policy 7.14. 
 
CODE FOR SUSTAINABLE HOMES 

9. The dwelling(s) hereby approved shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable 
Homes. No dwelling shall be occupied until a final Code Certificate has been issued for it 
certifying that Code Level 4 has been achieved.  

 

Reasons: To ensure that the development achieves a high level of sustainability in 
accordance with Policies 5.1, 5.2, 5.3 and 5.15 of the London Plan 2011 and Policies SP0 
and SP4 the Haringey Local Plan 2013. 
 
INFORMATIVE: CIL 
The applicant is advised that the proposal will be liable for the Mayor of London’s CIL. 
Based on the Mayor’s CIL charging schedule and the information given on the plans, the 
charge will be £9,800 (280 x £35). This will be collected by Haringey after the scheme is 
implemented and could be subject to surcharges for failure to assume liability, for failure to 
submit a commencement notice and/or for late payment, and subject to indexation in line 
with the construction costs index. 
 

INFORMATIVE: Hours of Construction Work  
The applicant is advised that under the Control of Pollution Act 1974, construction work 
which will be audible at the site boundary will be restricted to the following hours:-  
8.00am - 6.00pm Monday to Friday  
8.00am - 1.00pm Saturday  and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays. 
 
INFORMATIVE: Party Wall Act 
The applicant's attention is drawn to the Party Wall Act 1996 which sets out requirements 
for notice to be given to relevant adjoining owners of intended works on a shared wall, on 
a boundary or if excavations are to be carried out near a neighbouring building. 
 
INFORMATIVE: Land Ownership 
The applicant is advised that this planning permission does not convey the right to enter 
onto or build on land not within his ownership. 
 

INFORMATIVE: Thames Water  

Page 15



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head 
(approx 1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it leaves Thames 
Waters pipes.  The developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the design 
of the proposed development. 
 
INFORMATIVE: Street Naming and numbering  
The new development will require numbering. The applicant should contact the Local Land 
Charges at least six weeks before the development is occupied (tel. 020 8489 5573) to 
arrange for the allocation of a suitable address. 
 
INFORMATIVE:  Building Regulations 
This type of work will require a Building Regulations application to be made after Planning 
permission has been granted. We have been working to expand and improve the services 
and products we can offer our customers such as warranties, fire engineering, fire risk 
assessments, structural engineering, party wall surveying, SAP, EPC, SBEM calculations, 
BREEAM, CfSH calculations, acoustic advice, air pressure testing etc in consultation with 
the LABC (Local Authority Building Control) and we would be pleased to explain any of the 
services in more detail if required. 
Please contacts us with any queries you may have at: building.control@haringey.gov.uk 
 
 
INFORMATIVE:  The London Fire Authority: Sprinklers 
 

The London Fire Authority strongly recommends that sprinklers are considered for new 
development and major alterations to existing premises.  Sprinkler systems installed in 
buildings can significantly reduce the damage cause by fire and the consequential cost to 
businesses and housing providers, and can reduce the risk to life.  The Brigade’s opinion 
is that there are opportunities for developers and building owners to install sprinklers 
systems in order to save money save property and protect the lives of occupiers.  Please 
note that it is The London Fire Authority’s policy to regularly advise our elected Members 
about how many cases there have been where we have recommended sprinklers and 
what the outcomes of those recommendations were. These quarterly reports to their 
Members are public documents which are available on their website.   
 
 
INFORMATIVE:  Green roof 
With regard to condition 7 the green roof submission must provide/comprise of the 
following information: 
a) biodiversity based with extensive/semi-intensive soils 
b) substrate which is commercial brick-based aggregate or equivalent with a varied 
substrate depth of 80 -150mm planted with 50% locally native herbs/wildflowers in addition 
to sedum. 
c) There should be a minimum of 10 species of medium ecological value and as listed in 
the Environment Agency's Green Roof Toolkit. 
d) include additional features such as areas of bare shingle, areas of sand for burrowing 
invertebrates  
e) a report from a suitably qualified ecologist specifying how the living roof has been 
developed for biodiversity with details of landscape features and a roof cross section 

Page 16



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix 1 – Consultation response 
 

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

1.  
 
 

Conservation The scheme proposes an additional 
storey on the building to accommodate 
three new flats. Given its location, the 
extension would be visible from the 
cross roads and from longer distance 
views within the conservation area and 
would be considered to have an impact 
on its character and appearance.   
From a conservation point of view, the 
extension has been designed in an 
elegant contemporary style with the 
fenestration pattern relating well with 
the existing building. The contemporary 
style is in strong contrast to the existing 
building, yet respects its character and 
scale. The extensive use of glass 
reduces its bulk considerably creating a 
lighter addition. As such, the 
development would be considered to 
enhance the appearance of the 
conservation area and would ensure 
long term use of the existing site. By 
appearing contrasting in design, the 
new extension would also preserve the 
existing building within the conservation 
area.   
In addition, the new extension’s visibility 
is limited from the Hornsey Town Hall 
and the adjacent Annexe buildings and 
as such its impact on these buildings 

Noted 

P
a
g
e
 1

7



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

would be limited. It would, however, be 
visible within the setting of the listed 
Clock Tower. Again, the extension’s 
elegant design would be considered to 
enhance its setting and would be 
acceptable in this instance.  
Overall, the proposal would enhance 
the character of the conservation area 
and would preserve the appearance of 
the existing building and would be 
acceptable. 
In context of the recent case on 
Barnwell Manor, the Council’s duty to 
consider whether new development 
preserve or enhance the character of 
heritage assets has been emphasised. 
In this instance, it is felt that the 
proposed development would preserve 
as well as enhance the appearance of 
the heritage assets and provide wider 
benefits that would comply with existing 
legislation and policies. It is, therefore, 
acceptable. 
Conclusion: Acceptable 

2.  Transportation The application site has a medium 
PTAL of 3/4 and is served by the 41, 
91, W3, W5 and W7 bus routes. These 
routes operate with a combined 
frequency of 131 buses per hour and 
provide frequent links to Turnpike Lane, 
Archway, Harringay and Harringay 
Green Lanes underground and rail 

Noted, conditions and Section 106 attached as requested   

P
a

g
e
 1

8



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

stations. The site also falls within the 
Crouch End (B) controlled parking zone 
(CPZ), which operates Monday to 
Friday between 14:00pm – 16:00pm 
and provides a degree of on-street 
parking control. It is considered that the 
prospective residents will have a good 
level of access to sustainable transport 
modes for journeys to and from the site.  
 
It has been noted that the application 
site does not benefit from any on-site 
parking provision. The site falls within 
the Crouch End restricted Conversion 
Area as identified within the Haringey 
Council adopted Unitary Development 
Plan (saved policies 2013) and 
therefore has a requirement for 4 off-
street parking spaces.  
  
The applicants have commissioned 
Alpha Parking Ltd to undertake a 
parking stress survey, which indicates 
that overnight the area surrounding the 
site does not suffer from an 
unacceptable level of on-street parking 
stress. The applicants have assumed 
that prospective occupants will utilise 
on-street parking facilities within the 
area, citing the results of the submitted 
parking survey as evidence. However, 
the survey does not take into account 

P
a
g
e
 1

9



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

the town centre location and therefore 
will not have captured the parking 
displacement caused by the times of 
conflict when residents are returning 
home to find parking spaces occupied 
by visitors to commercial premises such 
as restaurants etc. Should prospective 
residents be eligible for on-street 
parking permits, it would be likely that 
the increased requirement for on-street 
parking provision would have a negative 
impact upon on-street parking stress 
during times of high demand.  
  
Furthermore, allowing the prospective 
residents to gain on-street parking 
permits in this case would mean having 
to support other similar applications that 
also rely on on-street parking 
provision to meet their parking 
demands. The accumulative effect of 
which would  result in a negative impact 
upon the surrounding highway network 
as parking demand  increases. We will 
therefore require that the development 
be designated as car-free in order to 
discourage prospective residents from 
owning private vehicles. 
 
It has been noted that the Crouch End 
(B) CPZ is only operational for two 
hours during  week days. However, in 

P
a

g
e
 2

0



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

light of the future review of the existing 
CPZ operation hours which will take 
place in connection with other major 
development proposals within the 
immediate area, it is considered that in 
this instance the car-free designation is 
considered as an effective mechanism 
to deter car ownership. Effectiveness is 
further strengthened by recent reviews 
to CPZ’s adjacent to Crouch End (A), 
limiting opportunities for prospective 
residents of this development to park 
within these areas.  
  
As further mitigation we will require that 
the applicant supply each residential 
unit with two years paid membership to 
the car club operating within this area, 
with its nearest bay located within 
Hatherley Gardens. Both the 
developments status as car-free and 
the Car Club membership will need to 
be secured via a Section 106 
Agreement. It has been noted that the 
proposal includes cycle storage to 
London Plan standards. 
  
Should the above measures be put in 
place the proposed development is 
unlikely to result in any increase in 
parking pressure within the vicinity of 
the site or result in any significant 

P
a
g
e
 2

1



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

adverse impact upon the surrounding 
highway network. Therefore, there are 
no highways and transportation 
objections to the above development 
proposal, subject to the imposition of 
the following S106 obligations and 
conditions: 
  
S106 obligations: 
  
1. The applicant/developer is required 
to enter into a Section106 Agreement to 
ensure that the residential units are 
defined as “car free” and therefore no 
residents therein will be entitled to apply 
for a residents parking permit under the 
terms of the relevant Traffic 
Management Order (TMO) controlling 
on-street parking in the vicinity of the 
development. The applicant must 
contribute a sum of £1000 (One 
thousand pounds) towards the 
amendment of the Traffic Management 
Order for this purpose.  
  
Reason: To militate against any parking 
demand generated by this development 
proposal on the local highways network 
by constraining car ownership and 
subsequent trips generated by car, 
resulting in increased travel by 
sustainable modes of transport hence 

P
a

g
e
 2

2



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

reducing the congestion on the 
highways network. 
  
2. The applicant/developer must offer all 
new residents of the proposed 
development two years free 
membership to a local Car Club. 
Evidence that each unit has been 
offered free membership to the Car 
Club must be submitted to the Local 
Planning Authority. 
  
Reason: To reduce the demand for 
parking, which intern reduces 
congestion on the highways network. 
  
Condition: 
  
1. The applicant/developer is required 
to submit a Construction Management 
Plan (CMP) and Construction Logistics 
Plan (CLP) for the local authority’s 
approval prior to construction work 
commencing on site. The Plans should 
provide details on how construction 
work (including any demolition) would 
be undertaken in a manner that 
disruption to traffic and pedestrians on 
Crouch End Broadway, Crouch Hall 
Road and the surrounding roads is 
minimised.  It is also requested that 
construction vehicle movements should 

P
a
g
e
 2

3



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

be carefully planned and co-ordinated 
to avoid the AM and PM peak periods.  
  
Reason: To reduce congestion and 
mitigate any obstruction to the flow of 
traffic on the transportation and 
highways network. 
  
Informative 
The new development will require 
numbering. The applicant should 
contact the Local Land Charges at least 
six weeks before the development is 
occupied (tel. 020 8489 5573) to 
arrange for the allocation of a suitable 
address. 

3.  Building Control 
 

This department has no objection to this 
application. 
 
This type of work will require a Building 
Regulation application to be made after 
Planning permission has been granted. 

Noted 

4.  Commercial 
Environmental 
Health 
(Pollution) 

With reference to above application for 
the construction of 3 residential 
apartments on the roof of 35-39 The 
Broadway, comprising 2 x two bed flats 
and 1 x two bed + study flat, with 
amenity spaces; I recommend the 
following as conditions:  
 
Green Roof: 
Full details of an extensive green roof 

Noted, conditions and informative attached as requested 

P
a

g
e
 2

4



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority 
prior to any development works.  The 
green roof submission must 
provide/comprise of the following 
information: 
a) biodiversity based with 
extensive/semi-intensive soils 
b) substrate which is commercial brick-
based aggregate or equivalent with a 
varied substrate depth of 80 -150mm 
planted with 50% locally native 
herbs/wildflowers in addition to sedum. 
c) There should be a minimum of 10 
species of medium ecological value and 
as listed in the Environment Agency's 
Green Roof Toolkit. 
d) include additional features such as 
areas of bare shingle, areas of sand for 
burrowing invertebrates  
e) a report from a suitably qualified 
ecologist specifying how the living roof 
has 
been developed for biodiversity with 
details of landscape features and a roof 
cross section 
 
The green roof must be installed and 
rendered fully operational prior to the 
first occupation of the development and 
retained and maintained thereafter. 
No alterations to the approved scheme 

P
a
g
e
 2

5



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

shall be permitted without the prior 
written consent of the Local Planning 
Authority. 
 
Evidence that the green roof has been 
installed in accordance with the details 
above should be submitted to and 
approved by the Local Planning 
Authority prior to first occupation. 
 
Combustion and Energy Plant:   
 
Prior to installation details of the boiler 
to be provided for space heating and 
domestic hot water should be forwarded 
to the Local Planning Authority. The 
boilers to be provided for space heating 
and domestic hot water shall have dry 
NOx emissions not exceeding 40 
mg/kWh (0%). 
 
Reason: To ensure that the Code for 
Sustainable Homes assessment obtains 
all credits available for reducing 
pollution, as required by UDP Policy 
ENV7 and The London Plan Policy 
7.14. 
 
Control of Construction Dust: 
No works shall be carried out on the site 
until a detailed report, including Risk 
Assessment, detailing management of 

P
a

g
e
 2

6



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

demolition and construction dust has 
been submitted and approved by the 
LPA.  This shall be with reference to the 
London Code of Construction Practice.  
In addition either the site or the 
Demolition Company must be 
registered with the Considerate 
Constructors Scheme.  Proof of 
registration must be sent to the LPA 
prior to any works being carried out on 
the site.   
 
With regard to air pollution, I 
recommend that the proposed 
development is car-free in order that it 
works towards an ‘air quality neutral 
development’ as detailed in The London 
Plan, Policy 7.14. 

5.  Waste 
Management 

This application advises existing doors 
to the bin chamber require widening. 
Access for the waste collection vehicle 
should be adequate to allow the vehicle 
to collect waste without the need to 
reverse. 

Noted, amended plans have been provided showing the 
widened door and this has been confirmed to be acceptable.   

6.  London Fire 
Authority 

The Brigade is satisfied with the 
proposals.   
 
The Authority strongly recommends that 
sprinklers are considered for new 
development and major alterations to 
existing premises.  Sprinkler systems 
installed in buildings can significantly 

 

P
a
g
e
 2

7



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

reduce the damage cause by fire and 
the consequential cost to businesses 
and housing providers, and can reduce 
the risk to life.  The Brigade’s opinion is 
that there are opportunities for 
developers and building owners to 
install sprinklers systems in order to 
save money save property and protect 
the lives of occupiers.  Please note that 
it is our policy to regularly advise our 
elected Members about how many 
cases there have been where we have 
recommended sprinklers and what the 
outcomes of those recommendations 
were. These quarterly reports to our 
Members are public documents which 
are available on our website.   

7.  Thames Water Waste Comments 
Thames Water would advise that with 
regard to sewerage infrastructure 
capacity, we would not have any 
objection to the above planning 
application. 
 
Water Comments 
On the basis of information provided, 
Thames Water would advise that with 
regard to water infrastructure capacity, 
we would not have any objection to the 
above planning application. 
 
Thames Water recommend the 

Noted informative attached  

P
a

g
e
 2

8



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

following informative be attached to this 
planning permission. Thames Water will 
aim to provide customers with a 
minimum pressure of 10m head (approx 
1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute 
at the point where it leaves Thames 
Waters pipes.  The developer should 
take account of this minimum pressure 
in the design of the proposed 
development. 

8.  Local residents  Design and impact on the Conservation 
Area 

• The height of the suggested building 
is taller the rest of this area of the 
Broadway and will therefore be out-
of-character and overbearing 

• Over development 

• The scale of the development is out 
of character with the area and will 
overshadow the significance - 
historic and architectural - of  our 
much loved Hornsey Town Hall 

• It will impact in an intrusive and 
oppressive manner upon the historic 
Bank Buildings opposite even if the 
added storeys are set back from the 
front elevation and they would 
overshadow the whole of the area 
as well as the Clock Tower and the 
entrance to the Parade 

 
Impact on neighbouring amenity  

 
 
As noted in para 6.4.4 The proposed ‘lightweight’ glass 
design is not considered to dominate the area. 
 
 
The proposed design and layout is considered acceptable for 
this site 
As noted in para 6.4.4 the new extension’s visibility is limited 
from the Hornsey Town Hall and the adjacent Annexe 
buildings and as such its impact on these buildings would be 
limited 
As noted in para 6.4.4 the extension would be visible within 
the setting of the listed Clock Tower however the extension’s 
elegant design would be considered to enhance its setting 
and would not impact on the Bank Buildings opposite.   
 
 
 
 
 
As noted in para 6.5.2 the extensions would be in line with 

P
a
g
e
 2

9



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

• We are concerned that the proposal 
will block out a significant portion of 
light into our property 

• Will be impairment of existing visual 
amenity and skyline 

• Terrace for proposed No 1 flat will 
directly overlook the existing Village 
Apartments in close proximity and 
harm privacy 

• Structural stability and integrity of 
existing building to take on a whole 
floor above and consequent effects 
on the adjoining properties. 

• my bedroom will look out onto a 
solid wall up to the  proposed patio 
of one  of these  flats  

• If the low wall which  currently 
surrounds the roof is left in  place  it 
will be  possible  to walk from  these  
flats on to my balcony at Village 
Apartments with  access to the  
whole  of my flat 

• I will lose all privacy day and night  
as well as a certain  amount of light 

 
Parking  

• The parking stress report seems to 
assert that it is ok to add another 16 
vehicle permits to the immediate 
area, adding a development of this 
nature will even on their own 

the rear of the neighbouring building so would not impact on 
light to these properties 
The rear of the extension would be sufficient distance from 
neighbouring properties to prevent a loss of visual amenity 
As noted in para 6.5.3 the terrace would have a 1.8 metre 
screen along the eastern edge of the terrace so would not 
impact on the privacy of the adjacent properties.   
 
This would be controlled through building regulations and the 
party wall act.   
 
 
As noted in para 6.5.2 the extensions would be in line with 
the rear of the neighbouring building so would not harm the 
outlook of the neighbouring properties 
There will be no roof terrace areas at the rear of the 
proposed flats the outdoor areas will be purely for access 
and maintenance 
 
 
 
The distances between the development and neighbouring 
properties is considered to prevent any loss of privacy of 
light.   
 
This has been noted and the Transportation Team have 
recommended that the proposal be made ‘car free’ to 
prevent increasing parking pressure 
 
 
 
 

P
a

g
e
 3

0



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Comments Response 

evidence bring the parking to over 
full capacity 

• No provision shown of parking 
spaces needed for the proposed 
apartments, which could be 6 
spaces at least and no spaces 
shown for guest parking. It is an 
irony to suggest use of disable 
spaces when there are frustrated 
Blue Badge holders looking for a 
place to park.  

 
Procedural matters 

• The developers have conveniently 
ignored to show south side existing 
and proposed elevations and impact 
the proposals will have on existing 
developments on this side  

 
As above.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Amended plans have now been received showing all 
elevations 
 P

a
g
e
 3

1



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix 2: Plans and images 
 
 

 
Site Location Plan  
 

 
View from the junction of The Broadway and Tottenham Lane 

Page 32



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
View from Weston Park Road  
 

 
View from Town Hall Square  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
 

 
View from Tottenham Lane  
 

Page 34



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 3

5



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

P
a

g
e
 3

6



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 

Page 37



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 

Page 38



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

Page 39



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix 3 - Floor space standards  
 
 

Flat 1 2b4p    

Kitchen/Diner/Living Room 27 28 Yes 

Bedroom 1 12 13 Yes 

Bedroom 2 12 13 Yes 

Total Floor Area 70 83 Yes 

Private Amenity 7 31 Yes 

Flat 2 2b4p    

Kitchen/Diner/Living Room 27 30 Yes 

Bedroom 1 12 19 Yes 

Bedroom 2 12 15 Yes 

Total Floor Area 70 85 Yes 

Private Amenity 7 27 Yes 

Flat 3 2b3p   

Kitchen/Diner/Living Room 27 28 Yes 

Bedroom 1 12 13 Yes 

Bedroom 2 12 16 Yes 

Total Floor Area 70 78 Yes 

Private Amenity 7 10 Yes 

 

Page 40



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Planning Sub Committee 30/09/2014   Item No. 
(deferred from 15/9/14) 

 
REPORT FOR CONSIDERATION AT PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS  

Reference No: HGY/2013/2322 Ward: Northumberland Park 
 

Address:  814A + B High Road N17 0DH 
 
Proposal: Demolition of existing building and erection of 1 x 3 storey building with A1 
(retail) space on ground floor and 2 x two bed and 2 x one bed flats on upper floors 
(Revised Drawings) 
 
Applicant: Mrs Gladys Wilson  
 
Ownership: Private 
 
Case Officer Contact: Ruma Nowaz 
 
Site Visit Date:18/02/14 
 

Date received: 06/11/2013 Last amended date: 16/06/2014 
Drawing number of plans: EX01, 03, 04, 05, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, PL03H, 04H, 05H, 06H, 
10H, 11, 12 & 14H  
 

1.1     Due to Councillor objection to the proposal under the current scheme of delegation 
the application needs to go to committee for approval. 

 
1.2  SUMMARY OF KEY REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION  

• The impact of the development on neighbouring residential amenity is acceptable 

• There would be no significant impact on parking 

• The proposed development would serve to protect and enhance the character of the 
North Tottenham High Road Conservation Area (part of the Tottenham High Road 
Historic Corridor). It would not cause harm to this heritage asset or the setting of 
listed buildings in the vicinity.   

• The proposal meets the standards outlined in the London Plan SPG Housing 

• The proposed mix of residential and retail is appropriate to this location 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 41



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Committee resolve to GRANT planning permission and that the Head of 
Development Management is delegated authority to issue the planning permission and 
impose conditions and informatives  
 
Conditions 
1) Development  begun no later than three years from date of decision 
2) In accordance with approved plans 
3) Materials submitted for approval 
4) Breeam Registration 
5) Code 4 level for Sustainable homes 
6) Archaeological condition 
7)        Space heating and domestic hot water 
8)        Control of construction dust 
9)        Green Roof/walls details 
10)      Removal of redundant vehicle crossover 
11)      Construction management plan 
12)      Privacy screen to roof terrace and rear balconies 
13)      Commercial storage and disposal of refuse 
14)      Storage and refuse provision for residential 
 
Informatives 
 
1) CIL liable 
2) Party Wall Act 
3)        Waste and refuse collection set 
4)        Arrangements for collection of commercial waste 
5)        Thames water –Surface water drainage 
6)        Thames water- pressure 
7)        Asbestos survey 
8)        Naming and numbering 
 
In the event that members choose to make a decision contrary to officers’ recommendation 
members will need to state their reasons.   
 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

3.0  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND SITE LOCATION DETAILS 

4.0  CONSULATION RESPONSE  

5.0  LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS 

6.0 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

7.0      RECOMMENDATION  

8.0 APPENDICES:  
Appendix 1: Consultation Responses  
Appendix 2 : Plans and images 

 
3.0  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND LOCATION DETAILS 
 

Page 42



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

3.1   Proposed development  
  
3.1.1 This is an application for the demolition of the existing 2-storey building and 

erection of a 3-storey building with 140sq.m. of commercial space (Use Class 
A1) on the ground floor and four self-contained flats comprising 2 x 2 bed, 3-
person self-contained flats (68sq.m.) and 2 x 1 bedroom, 2-person self 
contained flats (50sq.m.) on the first and second floors.   
 

3.12 The revised proposal has resulted in a number of significant revisions to the 
originally submitted proposal. These include the following:- 

 

• Use of brick rather than timber cladding 

• Alteration to the window design to give vertical emphasis and rhythm and use 
of grey aluminium window frames 

• Removal of balconies to the rear elevation  

• The creation of a roof terrace to provide external amenity space for all the 
flats  

• Alterations to the shop front to provide a more symmetrical frontage with 
clear signage zones 

• Alteration to the massing, stepping up in very gradual steps from the height 
of 814 High Road to just below the height of the new supermarket 

• Design and composition has been amended to give a more balanced 
composition with a clearly indicated entrance to the flats 

 
3.2   Site and Surroundings  
 
3.2.1 The application site is situated to the rear of 814 High Road (site area 207 

sq.m.) and was originally the rear of this building but is now a separate unit. The 
site is occupied by a 2-storey residential building containing 2 x 2 bedroom self-
contained flats (currently vacant) and a parking area, both of which are 
accessed from Northumberland Park. 

 
3.2.2 The site is bounded to the rear by the garden of 812 and 810 High Road (both 

Grade II* listed buildings) and to the east by a large Sainsbury's store, part of 
the Tottenham Hotspur Northumberland Development Project. No. 814 High 
Road is a richly detailed two storey local listed building of Victorian origin. It is 
constructed of red brick and has white rendered fascia detailing with a 
decorative arched fanlight and projecting pediment surmount the main entrance 
and is well preserved.  

 
3.2.3 Policy SP1 of the Haringey Local Development Plan identifies Northumberland 

Park as a Growth Area and an Area of Change. The site is located within the 
North Tottenham High Road Conservation Area (part of the Tottenham High 
Road Historical Corridor) and falls within an area of Archaeological significance. 
It is also located within a Local Employment Area (LEA) and close to a Local 
Shopping Centre.   

 
3.3 Relevant Planning and Enforcement history 
 

Page 43



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

3.3.1 The most recent application in 2006 (HGY/2006/0338) was for an additional 
floor on the main building 814 High Road and was refused permission in April 
2006 on the grounds of external amenity and overdevelopment. 

 
3.3.2 No relevant enforcement history although the two storey building existing on the 

site does not have any relevant planning history but has been there for a 
significant period of time.  

 
4.0  CONSULTATION RESPONSE 
 
4.1  The following were consulted regarding the application:  
 

LBH - Tottenham Team  
LBH - Housing Renewal  
LBH - Cleansing  
LBH - Conservation & Design Team   
LBH - Building Control  
LBH - Transportation Group    
London Fire Brigade  
Tottenham CAAC   
Thames Water Utilities,  
Greater London Archaeology Advisory Service - English Heritage  
National Grid 

 
The following responses were received: 

 
4.2      Internal:- 
 
4.3 Conservation  
 
4.3.1 There is no objection to the demolition of the exiting building which makes no 

contribution to the character and appearance of the Conservation Area and its 
loss would not cause harm to the Conservation Area or to the setting of listed 
buildings.  

 
4.3.2 The scale, massing and design of the proposed building is supported subject to 

conditions in respect of the proposed cladding. 
 
4.3.3 The amended scheme addresses concerns raised previously with regards to 

timber cladding. The new proposal in brick with longer windows, is an 
improvement to the original design and would be considered as an 
enhancement to the conservation area. 

 
4.3.4 The new building is also considered to be within the setting of the listed 

buildings 808-810. Given their distance, the proposed development would not 
be considered to have any adverse impact on the setting of the listed buildings. 

 
4.3.4 As such the proposal is considered acceptable from a conservation point of 

view. 
 

Page 44



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

4.4 Design  
 

4.4.1 The proposed design is acceptable subject to conditions requiring details of the 
materials are submitted to and approved by the Council. 
 

4.5     Transport 

 
4.5.1 No objections subject to conditions. The site does not fall in a restricted     

conversion area and there is no formal requiorement for off-street parking in this 
accessible location (PTAL level 5).  

 
4.6     Waste/Recycling:- Cleansing  
 
4.6.1 The domestic refuse and recycling part of the application has been given RAG 

traffic light status of GREEN for waste storage and collection arrangements. 
 
4.6.2 Arrangements for scheduled collections with a commercial waste contractor 

required including internal or external storage of waste. 
 
4.7   Commercial Environment Health   

4.7.1 No objection subject to site investigations, the control of dust, air pollution, 
energy and green roof and wall. 

 
4.8   Building Control  

4.8.1 No objections 
 
4.9 External:  

 
4.10 Thames Water 

 
4.10.1 No objections 

 
4.11 English Heritage –Archaeology 
 
4.11.1 No objection subject to condition. 

 
4.12 English Heritage-London Division 
 
4.12.1 The application should be determined in accordance with National and Local 

Policy Guidance and on the basis of the Council’s specialist Conservation 
Advice. 
 

5.0 LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS  
 
5.1  The following were consulted: 50 Neighbouring properties and two site notices 

put up following amendments to plans. 
  

Page 45



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

5.2   The number of representations received in response to notification and   
publicity of the application were as follows: 

 
No of individual responses:  
Objecting: 1 
Supporting: 0 
Others: 0 
 

• Residential units: It does appear to be over-development.  

• Commercial units: The right-hand one would have access to the interior of 
814 High Road, which is a bookmaker. For security reasons that would 
seem to imply that there would be a close relationship between the 
businesses. Is there anything to prevent this new unit becoming another 
bookies? 

 
5.3 The following local groups/societies made representations:  

 
Tottenham CAAC had concerns over the use of timber cladding and the 
appearance of and the privacy provided by the balconies. 

 
 

5.4      The following Councillor made representations:  
 
Cllr Bevan:- Objection as the proposal does not comply with SPD Housing 
standards:- 

 

• This application for 4 units and retail on the ground floor would be over 
development.  

• Concerns as to the design in this conservation area.  

• No amenity space will be available for the use of the residents.  

• There could also be overlooking and loss of light issues. 

• No parking spaces are available or will be provided concerning this 
application in an area that already suffers from parking stress,  

• Wood cladding - it will be an eyesore within a few months.  
 

5.5   The following issues were raised in representations that are material to the   
determination of the application and are addressed in the next section of this 
report:- 

  

• Over development 

• Design and impact on the character and appearance of the Conservation 
Area  

• Private amenity space. Overlooking and loss of light 

• Lack of parking  in an area that already suffers from parking stress,  

• Wood cladding - it will be an eyesore within a few months 

• Concern that the retail units would become another bookmaker as the 
buildings at 814 High Road are linked. 

 
6.0 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

Page 46



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
6.1     The main planning issues raised by the proposed development are:- 

 
1. Principle of the development  
2. The impact of the proposed development on the character and appearance 

of the conservation area and the setting of listed buildings 
3. The impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
4. Living conditions for future occupants 
5. Parking and highway safety 

 
6.2 Principle of the development 

 
6.2.1 The principle of making full re-use of previously developed and accessible land 

for housing purposes complies with NPPF and the London Plan Policy 3.3 
‘Increasing Housing Supply’ and 3.4 ‘Optimising Housing Potential’. It is also 
supported by Haringey Local Plan Policy SP0 Presumption in favour of 
sustainable development.  

 
6.2.2 The proposal site falls within the Northumberland Park Area of Growth and 

Change (SP1 of the Local Development Plan 2013). The Tottenham Area 
Action Plan had its first consultation stage January-March 2014 and locates this 
part of the High Road, including 814 High Road, within a mixed retail and 
residential area and within a primary retail centre. 

 
6.2.3 Local Plan Polices SP1 and SP2 Housing seek to maximise the supply of 

additional housing to meet future demand in the borough and in London as a 
whole. The existing two storey building containing two self contained flats and 
rear yard will be replaced by a three storey block comprising of four new 
residential units above 140sq.m. of retail floor space on the ground floor. The 
proposal would create 2 x 2 bedroom and 2 x 1 bedroom units on the first and 
second floors. 

 
6.2.4 The vacant building and yard does not make a positive contribution to the 

Tottenham High Road Conservation Area. As such demolition of this building 
would be considered to be acceptable provided a good replacement scheme 
which would leave the character and appearance of the Conservation Area 
unharmed came forward.  

 
6.3 Loss of an employment site within Employment Area- Employment Location  
 
6.3.1 The land has been identified to fall within the borough’s designated LEA 20 

Local Employment Area - Employment Land (within the saved UDP). The 
existing site contains a two storey residential building. Local Plan Policy SP8 
states, “The Council will secure a strong economy in Haringey and protect the 
borough’s hierarchy of employment land, Strategic Industrial Locations, Locally 
Significant Industrial Sites and Local Employment Areas”.  

 
6.3.2 However, this area has now been re-developed (with the new Sainsbury’s being 

built immediately to the east of this site) and falls within the Northumberland 
Park Area of Change (Growth Area in the Local Development Plan 2013) where 

Page 47



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

the Council will promote development that, amongst other matters, provides of 
a mix of land uses; appropriate residential use, including new build and 
renewal; and appropriate retail and leisure uses.  
 

6.3.3 The supporting text to Policy SP8 (paragraph 5,1,13) states that Local 
Employment Areas will be treated more flexibily in terms of the form of 
employment on such sites, noting that, “uses that generate employment not 
included in the B use class will be considered.“ In this case, the proposed mixed 
residential and retail use would complement the new Sainsbury Building and 
the Local Shopping Area on the High Road and also the mixed parade of shops 
and residential on the opposite side of Northumberland Park, whilst also 
introducing employment onto this site.  
 

6.3.4 The proposal is therefore not in conflict with Policy SP8: Employment of the 
Local Development Plan and is consistent  with  policies SP1 Managing Growth 
and SP10 Town Centres which support new shopping uses within growth areas. 

 
6.3.4 An objection was raised on the grounds of a potential link between the ground 

floor bookmaker at 814 High Road and this site. No link would exist and the 
proposed retail space is A1 non-food retail which does not include bookmakers. 
A change from class A1 to another retail use would require planning permission. 

 
6.4  Impact of the proposed development on the character and appearance of 

the conservation area and the setting of listed buildings 
  

 
6.4.1 Section 72 of the 1990 Town and Country Planning Act sets out that special 

attention should be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the 
character or appearance of the conservation area. The importance of properly 
discharging the duty conferred by these provisions and the need to pay 
particular attention to potential harm was recently underlined by the decision of 
the courts in the case of Barnwell Manor and subsequent decisions that rely on 
it.  

6.4.2  NPPF chapter 12 ‘Conserving and enhancing the historic environment’ and 
London Plan policy 7.8 ‘Heritage Assets and Archaeology’ states that 
development affecting heritage assets and their settings should conserve their 
significance, by being sympathetic to their form, scale, materials and 
architectural detail. Similarly Local Plan Policy (2013) SP12 seeks to ensure the 
conservation of heritage assets, their setting, and the wider historic 
environment. The London Plan Policy 7.4 ‘Local character and 7.6 ‘architecture’ 
require development proposals to be of the highest design quality and have 
appropriate regard to local context. Haringey Policy UD3 and SP11 Design and 
SP12 Conservation of the Local Development Plan continue this approach. 

 
6.4.2 The surrounding area is a mix of residential and commercial uses and directly 

adjacent to the new large Sainsbury's store, part of the Tottenham Hotspur 
Northumberland Development Project. Otherwise the area is comprised of a 
mixture of two and three storey properties of a mix age and style. In close 
proximity, located to the east of the site are Grade II* listed buildings and a 

Page 48



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

locally listed building directly adjacent. The site is located within North 
Tottenham High Road Conservation Area (part of the Tottenham High Road 
Historic Corridor). 

 
6.4.3 The existing structure is two storey red bricks with a flat roof. This is a later 

addition to the area, and whilst small in scale, does not make any particular 
contribution to the conservation area. As such, there would be no objections to 
its demolition.  
 

6.4.4 The new building would be three storeys in height with retail on ground floor and 
residential flats on the upper floor. In terms of scale and massing, the building 
would sit appropriately between the older buildings on the High Road and the 
new Sainsbury’s immediately to the east.  
 

6.4.5 The contemporary design of the building is also welcomed. This would create a 
positive contrast with the traditional architectural styles prevalent within the 
North Tottenham High Road Conservation Area and would enhance its 
character and appearance. 
 

6.4.6 The design has been amended since submission, removing the original timber 
cladding with brick to match the neighbouring building. The revisions also 
include changes to the windows and balconies being replaced to the rear of the 
site and a terrace on the roof of the development providing external amenity 
space to the flats. These amendments are welcome and improve design quality. 
The finished materials will be subject to control by planning condition to ensure 
quality is assured throughout the development process.  

 
6.4.7 The site lies within the historic core of the Upper Edmonton White Hart Lane 

settlement, on or near the site of the medieval inn and farmhouse recorded on 
the Greater London HER. In view of the site's proximity to the historic route of 
the High Road. English Heritage-Archaeology advise that an archaeological 
watching brief on ground works would be appropriate and that a number of 
conditions be attached to secure this brief. 

 
6.4.8 The revised proposal is now considered to be of design quality and responds 

adequately to the site context. The proposed materials (brick) are also 
considered to be in keeping with the character of the area. The proposal would 
leave the character and appearance of the conservation area unharmed and it 
would also not cause impact or harm to the setting of listed buildings in the 
area. Hence the proposal is considered to comply with chapter 12 of the NPPF, 
policies 7.8 of the London Plan, SP12 of the Local Plan and the Council’s 
SPG2. 

 
6.5 Impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
 
6.5.1 London Plan Policy 7.6 Architecture and UDP Policy UD3 requires development 

proposals to have no significant adverse impacts on the amenity of surrounding 
developments in terms of loss of daylight or sunlight, privacy, overlooking. 

 

Page 49



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

6.5.2 The development backs on to the gardens of 810-814 High Road. The closest 
building is no. 814 with habitable room windows overlooking the existing site at 
first and second floor level. Currently, the building on the site has windows 
overlooking 814 High Road directly. The proposed scheme amends this 
relationship so that there is no direct overlooking of 814 High Road from this 
site with the western elevation of the new building being free of window 
openings, thereby improving neighbouring privacy. This scheme proposes 
windows in the residential element facing towards Northumberland Park Road, 
Sainsbury’s and has angled windows on the rear elevation and rear balconies 
screened to prevent overlooking of the gardens and windows of adjoining 
residential units.  

 
6.5.3 No objections have been received in respect of loss of amenity to nearby 

residents. The scale of the development is such that although larger than the 
existing two storey building it does not have significant impacts in terms of light 
or outlook. Hence, the proposed development is not considered to cause any 
significant harm to residential amenity and is not in conflict with the above 
policies. 

 
6.6    Living conditions for future occupants 

 
6.6.1 Dwelling Mix, Form and Layout   

 
6.6.2 The NPPF recognises that to create sustainable, inclusive and diverse 

communities, a mix of housing based on demographic and market trends and 
the needs of different groups should be provided. London Plan Policy 3.8 
Housing Choice’ seeks to ensure that development schemes deliver a range of 
housing choices in terms of mix of housing and types. This approach is 
continued in Haringey Local Plan SP2 Housing, which is supported by the 
Council’s Housing SPD. 
 

6.6.3 The SPD provides a recommended dwelling mix by percentage proportion for 
private market dwellings. For a 4 unit development, the recommended mix is 1 
x 1 bed, 1x 2 bed and 1 x 3 bed minimum. However as the residential element 
is above retail space in a busy location the lack of a 3-bedroom family 
accommodation is not objectionable and in this location, a mix of smaller units 
is thought appropriate. The proposal is not therefore in conflict with the above 
policies. 
 

6.6.4 Density 
 

6.6.5 National, London and local policy seeks to ensure that new housing 
development makes the most efficient use of land and takes a design approach 
to meeting density requirements. 

 
6.6.6 Table 3.2 of the London Plan sets out the acceptable range for density 

according to the Public Transport Accessibility (PTAL) of a site. The site is 
considered to be in an ‘urban’ context and has a PTAL rating of 5, thus 
development is recommended to be within the density range of 200 to 700 
hr/ha. The proposed density for this mixed scheme is 1014 hrh. The proposed 

Page 50



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

density is higher then the 700hrh for a mixed development however, the scale 
and form of the proposal is felt to be appropriate to this context. The Mayor’s 
Housing SPG notes that where proposals are made for development above the 
relevant density range particular attention should be paid to aspects such as the 
‘liveability’ of the proposed units  which in this case are considered acceptable. 
Moreover, the scale of the development is felt to be appropriate to its setting, 
and will enhance the Conservation Area. 
 

6.6.7 Quality of accommodation 
 

6.6.8  Local Plan Policy SP2, London Plan Policy 3.5 and accompanying London 
Housing Design Guide sets out the living space standards for all new residential 
development to ensure an acceptable level of living accommodation offered. 
The proposed dwellings all meet the minimum unit sizes as stipulated in the 
London Plan. All flats benefit from dual aspect windows and will receive 
adequate light and ventilation.  

 
6.6.9 An amendment to the proposal has now incorporated a roof terrace. A second 

consultation of surrounding properties resulted in no objection to the terrace, 
which is set in from all sides on the roof. A previous shortfall in the floorspace of 
one flat and in living areas and some bedrooms has now been addressed. 
Accordingly the scheme is considered to offer accommodation in accordance 
with the requirements of the Mayor’s Housing Design Guide and with that 
Haringey Local Plan policy.  

 
6.7 Tottenham Hotspur proposal 
 
6.7.1 The site lies adjacent to an electrical sub-station and a bike parking area related 

to the Sainsbury’s development. It is not considered that the activities 
associated with the adjacent uses will have a detrimental impact on the living 
conditions of future occupiers 

 
6.8    Traffic, Parking and Waste 

 
 6.8.1 Transportation has not objected to the proposal. This location has not been 

identified by the Haringey Council adopted UDP (saved polices 2013) as that 
suffering from high on-street parking pressure. It is considered that the proposal 
would not have any significant adverse impact on the existing generated 
vehicular trips or car parking demand at this location. Cycle storage details 
have also been incorporated at the rear of the site. Transportation has 
requested the vehicle crossover be removed thereby creating a new space at 
the front of the property. 

 
6.8.2  London Plan Policy 5.17 ‘Waste Capacity’ and UDP Policy UD7 ‘Waste 

Storage’ requires development proposals make adequate provision for waste 
and recycling storage and collection. There is provision of an external area at 
the rear ground floor area or within the residential bin storage area where 
provision for storage of commercial waste could be provided and therefore not 
stored on the public highway. 

 

Page 51



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

6.9 Sustainability 
 
6.9.1 London Plan 2011 sets out the approach and requires developments to make 

fullest contribution to minimizing carbon dioxide emissions. This is also outlined 
in SP4 of the Local Plan 2013 and the Council’s SPD Sustainable Design and 
Construction 2013. 

 
6.9.2 The proposal incorporates a green roof and a green rear wall. Pre 

commencement and pre-occupation certified reports will be sought by condition 
to show how this development will achieve a Code for Sustainable Homes Level 
4 as required by policy. 

 
6.10     Conclusion 
 
6.10.1 The proposal seeks the demolition of the existing Builder’s storage and 

workshop and the erection of a three storey building containing 4 flats. The 
creation of new housing complemented by new retail space is supported by 
National, London and local planning policy 

 
6.10.2 The building is considered to be of good design quality and it responds well to 

its context, will not harm the setting of listed buildings on the High Road and will 
enhance the character and appearance of the Conservation Area.  

 
6.10.3 For the above reasons, the design, dwelling mix and accommodation standard 

are considered to be in accordance with National Guidance and London and 
Local Policy and planning permission should therefore be granted.   

 
6.10.4 All other relevant policies and considerations, including equalities, have been 

taken into account.  Planning permission should be granted for the reasons set 
out above.   The details of the decision are set out in the RECOMMENDATION 

 
6.10.5  CIL - Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Applicable 
  
6.10.6 The development will be liable for the Mayors Community Infrastructure Levy 

(CIL). The development creates 231m2 of new residential floor space. The 
existing residential floorspace is 117sqm. The total new floorspace is 113sqm. 
The development will be liable for (113 x 35) £ 3955.00 

 
7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

GRANT PERMISSION subject to conditions  
 

Applicant’s drawing No.(s) EX01, 03, 04, 05, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, PL03H, 04H, 
05H, 06H, 10H, 11, 12 & 14H  

 
Subject to the following conditions 

 
1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the expiration 

of 3 years from the date of this permission, failing which the permission shall be 
of no effect.  

Page 52



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of the provisions of the Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and to prevent the accumulation of 
unimplemented planning permissions.  

 
2. Notwithstanding the information submitted with the application, the development 

hereby permitted shall only be built in accordance with the following approved 
plans:  EX01, 03, 04, 05, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, PL03H, 04H, 05H, 06H, 10H, 11, 
12 & 14H  

 
Reason:  To avoid doubt and in the interests of good planning. 

 
3. Samples of materials to be used in conjunction with the proposed development 

for all the external surfaces of buildings hereby approved, areas of hard 
landscaping and boundary walls shall be submitted to, and approved in writing 
by, the Local Planning Authority before any development is commenced.  
Samples should include sample panels or brick types and a roofing material 
sample combined with a schedule of the exact product references. 

 
Reason: In order for the Local Planning Authority to retain control over the exact 
materials to be used for the proposed development and to assess the suitability 
of the samples submitted in the interests of visual amenity consistent with 
Policy 7.6 of the London Plan 2011, Policy SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 
2013 and Saved Policy UD3 of the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. 

 
4. No building shall be occupied until a final Certificate has been issued certifying 

that BREEAM (or any such equivalent national measure of sustainable building 
which replaces that scheme) rating (Very Good) has been achieved for this 
development, 

 
Reason: To ensure that the development achieves a high level of sustainability 
in accordance with Policies 5.1, 5.2, 5.3 and 5.15 of the London Plan 2011 and 
Policies SP0 and SP4 the Haringey Local Plan 2013. 

 
5. The dwellings hereby approved shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for 

Sustainable Homes. No dwelling shall be occupied until a final Code Certificate 
has been issued for it certifying that Code Level 4 has been achieved.   

 
Reason: To ensure that the development achieves a high level of sustainability 
in accordance with Policies 5.1, 5.2, 5.3 and 5.15 of the London Plan 2011 and 
Policies SP0 and SP4 the Haringey Local Plan 2013. 

 
6. Condition: A) No demolition or development shall take place until the applicant 

has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in 
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted 
by the applicant and approved by the local planning authority.  

 
B) No development or demolition shall take place other that in accordance with 
the Written Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A). 

 

Page 53



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

C) The development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and post 
investigation assessment has been completed in accordance with the 
programme set out in the Written Scheme of Investigation approved under Part 
(A), and the provision made for analysis, publication and dissemination of the 
results and archive deposition has been secured. 

 
Reason: Heritage assets of archaeological interest survive on the site. The 
planning authority wishes to secure the provision of archaeological investigation 
followed by the subsequent recording of significant remains prior to 
development (including preservation of important remains), in accordance with 
recommendations given by the borough and in PPS 5/NPPF. 

 
7. Prior to installation details of the boiler to be provided for space heating and 

domestic hot water should be forwarded to the Local Planning Authority. The 
boilers to be provided for space heating and domestic hot water shall have 
dryNOx emissions not exceeding 40 mg/kWh (0%). 

 
Reason: To ensure that the Code for Sustainable Homes assessment obtains 
all credits available for reducing pollution, as required by The London Plan 
Policy 7.14. 

 
8. No works shall be carried out on the site until a detailed report, including Risk 

Assessment, detailing management of demolition and construction dust has 
been submitted and approved by the LPA.  This shall be with reference to the 
London Code of Construction Practice.  In addition either the site or the 
Demolition Company must be registered with the Considerate Constructors 
Scheme.  Proof of registration must be sent to the LPA prior to any works being 
carried out on the site. 
 
Reason: To ensure the development can be implemented an occupied with 
adequate regard for environmental and public safety. 

 
9. Full details of the green roof shall be submitted to and approved in writing by 

the Local Planning Authority prior to any development works.  The green roof 
submission must provide/comprise of the following information:  
(a)biodiversity based with extensive/semi-intensive soils; 
(b) substrate which is commercial brick-based aggregate or equivalent with a 
varied substrate depth of 80 -150mm planted with 50% locally native 
herbs/wildflowers in addition to sedum; 
(c) There should be a minimum of 10 species of medium ecological value and 
as listed in the Environment Agency's Green Roof Toolkit;  
(d) include additional features such as areas of bare shingle, areas of sand for 
burrowing invertebrates; 
(e) a report from a suitably qualified ecologist specifying how the living roof has 
been developed for biodiversity with details of landscape features and a roof 
cross section. 

 
The green roof must be installed and rendered fully operational prior to the first 
occupation of the development and retained and maintained thereafter. No 

Page 54



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

alterations to the approved scheme shall be permitted without the prior written 
consent of the Local Planning Authority. 

 
Evidence that the green roof has been installed in accordance with the details 
above should be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority 
prior to first occupation. 
 
Reason: To ensure a sustainable development consistent with Policy 5.11 of 
the London Plan 2011 and Policies SP0, SP4 and SP11 of the Haringey Local 
Plan 2013. 

 
10. Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby permitted the applicant 

is required to remove the redundant vehicular crossover onto Northumberland 
Park Road and to re-instate the footway. The necessary works will be carried 
out by the Council at the applicant's expense once all the necessary internal 
site works have been completed. The applicant should telephone 020 8489 
1316 to obtain a cost estimate and to arrange for the works to be carried out. 

  
Reason: To improve conditions for pedestrians and maintain pedestrian 
amenity. 

 
11. The applicant/developer is required to submit a Construction Management Plan 

(CMP) and Construction Logistics Plan (CLP) for the local authority's approval 
prior to construction work commencing on site. The plans should provide details 
on how construction work would be undertaken in a manner that disruption to 
traffic and pedestrians on High Road Tottenham and Northumberland Park is 
minimised.  It is also requested that construction vehicle movements should be 
carefully planned and co-ordinated to avoid the AM and PM peak periods.  

  
Reason: To reduce congestion and mitigate any obstruction to the flow of traffic. 

 
12. Before the development hereby permitted is commenced a plan showing a 1.8 

metre high privacy screen along all boundaries of the roof terrace and balconies 
on the rear boundary adjacent to the garden of 810 High Road shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. Development 
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details prior to the first use 
of the BALCONIES and TERRACE AREA and the screening shall be retained 
in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Planning Authority. 

 
Reason: To avoid overlooking into the adjoining properties and to comply with 
Policy SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 2013 and Saved Policy UD3 General 
Principles of the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. 

 
13. The commercial business unit will require storage for both refuse and recycling 

waste either internally or externally. Arrangements for scheduled collections 
with a Commercial Waste Contractor will be required. Details of a scheme for 
the storage and collection of refuse from the premises shall be submitted to and 
approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the 
use. The approved scheme shall be implemented and permanently retained to 
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.  

Page 55



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
 Reason: In order to protect the amenity of existing and future occupiers 
 
14. No development shall take place until a detailed scheme for the provision of 

refuse and waste storage and recycling facilities for the residential element has 
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
Such a scheme as approved shall be implemented and permanently retained 
thereafter. The plans should show a bin storage area and this should be of a 
suitable size in which to contain the amount of bins required at this new 
development. The bin storage area must be easily accessible to both the 
residents and the collection crews. All the residual and recycling waste must be 
contained within the wheelie bins provided. The waste storage area should be 
kept clean and tidy at all times. 

 
Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality and to comply with 
Saved Policy UD7 of the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006 and Policy 
5.17 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
  
INFORMATIVES 
 

Informative 1   
 
The application is advised that the proposed development will be liable for the 
Mayor of London's CIL.  Based on the Mayor's CIL charging schedule and the 
information given on the plans, the charge will be £3,955.00 (113 x £35). This 
will be collected by Haringey after the scheme is implemented and could be 
subject to surcharges for failure to assume liability, for failure to submit a 
commencement notice and/or for late payment, and subject to indexation in line 
with the construction costs index. 

  
Informative 2 

 
The applicant's attention is drawn to the Party Wall Act 1996 which sets out 
requirements for notice to be given to relevant adjoining owners of intended 
works on a shared wall, on a boundary or if excavations are to be carried out 
near a neighbouring building. 
 
Informative 3 
 
Each two bed flat will require 1 x 240 litre residual waste bin, 1 x 240 recycling 
waste bin, and 1 x food waste bin. Each one bed flat will require 1 x 120 litre 
residual waste bin, 1 x 120 litre recycling waste bin and 1 x food waste box. A 
total of 2 x 240 litre residual waste bins, 2 x 240 litre recycling waste bins, 2 x 
120 litre residual waste bins, 2 x 120 litre recycling waste bins and 4 x food 
waste boxes. 

  
Informative 4 
 

Page 56



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Arrangements for scheduled collections with a Commercial Waste Contractor 
will be required. Commercial Business must ensure all waste produced on site 
are disposed of responsibly under their Duty of Care within Environmental 
Protection Act 1990. It is for the business to arrange a properly documented 
process for waste collection from a licensed contractor of their choice. 
Documentation must be kept by the business and be produced on request of an 
authorised Council Official under section 34 of the Act. Failure to do so may 
result in a fixed penalty fine or prosecution through the Criminal Court System. 

 
Informative 5 
 
Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the 
responsibility of a developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, 
water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is 
recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated 
or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. 
When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage 
should be separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. 
Connections are not permitted for the removal of groundwater. Where the 
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames 
Water Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 
2777.  
Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be 
detrimental to the existing sewerage system.  

 
 Informative 6 
 

Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m 
head (approx 1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it 
leaves Thames Waters pipes.  The developer should take account of this 
minimum pressure in the design of the proposed development. 

 
 Informative 7 
 

Prior to demolition of existing buildings, an asbestos survey should be carried 
out to identify the location and type of asbestos containing materials.  Any 
asbestos containing materials must be removed and disposed of in accordance 
with the correct procedure prior to any demolition or construction works carried 
out. 

 
Informative 8 
 
The new development will require numbering. The applicant should contact the 
Local Land Charges at least six weeks before the development is occupied (tel. 
020 8489 5573) to arrange for the allocation of a suitable address. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 57



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 58



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

8. APPENDICES: 
Appendix 1: Comments on Observations/Objections 
 
No Stakeholder Questions/Comments Responses 

 External   

1 English Heritage As the site lies within the historic core of the Upper Edmonton white Hart Lane 
settlement, on or near the site of the medieval inn and farmhouse recorded on 
the Greater London HER. In view of the site's proximity to the historic route of 
the High Road, advises that an archaeological watching brief on ground works 
would be appropriate. English Heritage advises that a number of conditions be 
attached to secure this. 
 

Conditions attached as requested 

2 Thames Water 
 

WASTE COMMENTS: 
Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, 
we would not have any objection to the above planning application. 
 
WATER COMMENTS: 
On the basis of information provided, Thames Water would advise that with 
regard to water infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the 
above planning application. 
 

Informatives attached 

3 Tottenham CAAC Has two particular concerns  
a)the proposal to use timber cladding which soon looks unattractive;  
b) It would appear that the balcony frontages are open - this means that the 
residents have no privacy.  
c)It results in clutter showing on the balconies or if the residents erect straw 
matting this ends up looking very tatty.  
d)The frontages to the balconies should be opaque.  

 

Matters have been addressed 

 Internal   

3 Conservation Officer 
 

Supports the proposal subject to conditions in respect of the proposed cladding:- 
 

The existing structure is two storey red bricks with a flat roof. This is a later 
addition, possibly 1950s, and whilst small in scale, does not make any particular 
contribution to the conservation area. As such, there would be no objections to 
its demolition.  

 
The new building would be three storeys in height with retail on ground floor and 
residential flats on the upper floor. In terms of scale and massing, the building 
would sit appropriately with the traditional development along High Road and the 
new Sainsbury’s as part of the Spurs development. 

 
The contemporary design of the building is welcomed. This would create a 
positive contrast with the traditional architectural styles prevalent within the 
conservation area and would enhance its character and appearance. 

 
There are, however, issues regarding the use of timber cladding and its 

Application has been revised and the timber cladding has been removed 

P
a
g
e
 5

9



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

appearance in time. The weathering properties of the proposed timber should be 
considered carefully. If possible, alternatives should also be sought in terms of 
using a material that can be treated appropriately to maintain desired effect over 
a foreseeable future. For example, cedar cladding, whilst an appropriate cladding 
material, weathers poorly leaving an irregular greyish patina on the facade, that 
may not sit appropriately with the elegant materials used on Sainsbury’s and the 
more traditional brick face of the existing locally listed building.  
 

4 Design Officer Considers that the proposal is acceptable on the following  
grounds:-  

 

• The materials will be brick to match no. 814 with grey aluminium 
window frames, which I think is fine provided samples are approved. 

• The shopfronts are simple but contain clear signage zones.   

• The massing is I think appropriate, stepping up in very gradual steps 
from the height of 814towards just below the height of the new 
supermarket. 

• The window proportions give it a satisfyingly vertical emphasis and 
rhythm. 

• The composition is good now in being close to symmetry, clearly 
indicating the entrance, but sufficiently not quite symmetrical to have a 
more satisfying balanced composition, of one larger and one similar 
but smaller block either side of the taller, slender entrance / stair 
tower.  In this it reflects the layout of 1 and 2 bed flats and 
accommodates the rooftop amenity space. 

 

Application has been revised in accordance with the comments of the Design Officer 

5 Transportation No objections subject to conditions 
 
The application site has a high PTAL of 5 and is served by the 149, 259, 279, 
349 and W3 bus routes, which run with a combined two-way frequency of 100 
buses per hour providing links to Seven Sisters, Bruce Grove and Wood Green 
underground stations. The site is also within easy walking distance of White Hart 
Lane rail station. It is therefore likely that the prospective customers/occupiers of 
the development will use public transport for the majority of journeys to and from 
the site.  
  
The proposal does not include any on-site parking provision, however, it is 
accepted that the site does not fall within a restricted conversion area as listed in 
HSG 11 of the Haringey Council adopted UDP (saved policies 2013), therefore in 
this case there is no formal requirement for off-street parking provision in line 
with the maximum parking standards set out within the appendix of the UDP. It 
has been noted that the applicant wishes to install storage for six cycles in line 
with the London Plan standards. 
  
Given the good level of public transport available, it is considered that the 
proposal would not have any significant adverse impact on the surrounding 
highway network or car parking demand at this location. The highway and 
transportation authority does not wish to raise any objections to the above 
application subject to the imposition of conditions. 

Condition and informative attached 

P
a

g
e
 6

0



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

6 Waste/Recycling:- 
Cleansing  
 

The domestic refuse and recycling part of the application has been given RAG 
traffic light status of GREEN for waste storage and collection arrangements. 
 
RAG traffic light status not applicable for the Commercial Waste part of the 
application. Arrangements for scheduled collections with a commercial waste 
contractor required including internal or external storage of waste. 

Conditions attached 

7 Building Control  No objection  

8 Local Residents 
(1 Objection 

summarised) 

• Residential units: It does appear to be over-development.  

• Commercial units: The right-hand one would have access to the 
interior of 814 High Road, which is a bookmaker. For security 
reasons that would seem to imply that there would be a close 
relationship between the businesses. Is there anything to prevent 
this new unit becoming another bookies? 

 

The link between the Betting shop and the new development has been removed. The 
shop units will be retail (Use Class A1) 

 Cllr BEVAN:-Objection • This application as 4 units and retail on the ground floor would be 
over development.  

• Concerns as to the design for this a conservation area.  

• No amenity space will be available for the use of the residents.  

• There could also be overlooking and loss of light issues. 

• No parking spaces are available or will be provided concerning 
this application in an area that already suffers from parking 
stress,  

• Wood cladding - it will be an eyesore within a few months.  
 

External amenity space has been created at roof level together with private Balcony 

space at the rear of the building. 

 
Conservation and Design now satisfied with the Design and impact on the 

Conservation Area 

 

 

 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

1



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix 2: Plans and images 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

P
a

g
e
 6

2



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix 2: Plans and images 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Page 63



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

        

                                   
 

 

 

                                    
 
 
 
 

P
a

g
e
 6

4



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

P
a
g
e
 6

5



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

P
a

g
e
 6

6



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

P
a
g
e
 6

7



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

P
a

g
e
 6

8



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

P
a
g
e
 6

9



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

P
a

g
e
 7

0



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

P
a
g
e
 7

1



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

P
a

g
e
 7

2



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Planning Sub Committee 30/09/2014   Item No. 
(deferred from 15/9/14) 

REPORT FOR CONSIDERATION AT PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS  

Reference No: HGY/2013/2008 Ward: Tottenham Green 
 

Address:  2A Talbot Road N15 4DH 
 
Proposal: Erection of 4 new dwellings to include 3 no. single storey  with basement 2 
bedroom terraced dwellings with lightwells to the front and rear, and 1no. 2 storey 2 
bedroom detached dwelling, with provision of refuse / recycling store and bicycle store  
 
Applicant: Mr David Binton Goldencreek Investments Inc 
 
Ownership: Private 
 
Case Officer Contact: Jeffrey Holt 
 
Site Visit Date: 04/10/2013 
 

Date received: 30/09/2013 Last amended date: 04/07/2014 
 
Drawing number of plans: PL 001 AR11, PL 002 AR11, PL 002a AR11, PL 002b AR11, 
PL 003 to 012 incl. rev AR11 
 
 
 
 

1.1     The application is for a development which involves a S106 agreement. Under the 
current scheme of delegation it is therefore referred to the planning sub-committee.  
 

1.2  SUMMARY OF KEY REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION  

• The principle of the provision of additional housing, the dwelling mix and density of 
the development is acceptable 

• The design of  the proposed development is such that it would preserve the 
character of the conservation area 

• The impact of the development on the residential amenities of neighbouring 
properties is acceptable and would not cause unacceptable overshadowing, 
overlooking, loss of outlook or noise. 

• The proposed residential accommodation would be of an acceptable standard as it 
meets internal floorspace standards and outdoor amenity space 

• There would be no significant impact on parking – the site is in a CPZ and the 
applicant is proposing a car-free development 

• Adequate refuse storage is provided 

• The development would not result in a loss of trees 

• S106 agreement would provide a £1,000 towards car-free designation and two-year 
free car-club membership and £50 credit for future occupiers 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 73



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

  

Page 74



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

1) That the Committee resolve to GRANT planning permission and that the 
Head of Development Management is delegated authority to issue the 
planning permission and impose conditions and informatives and subject to 
sec. 106 Legal Agreement. 

 
2) That the Section 106 Legal Agreement referred to in resolution above is to be 

completed no later than 15 October 2014 or within such extended time as the 
Head of Development Management shall in her sole discretion allow; and 

 
3) That, following completion of the agreement(s) referred to in resolution 1) 

within the time period provided for in resolution 2) above, planning permission 
be granted in accordance with the Planning Application subject to the 
attachment of all conditions imposed on application ref. HGY/2013/2008 
including: 

 
Conditions 

1) Development  begun no later than three years from date of decision 
2) In accordance with approved plans 
3) Materials submitted for approval 
4) Details of landscaping and planting 
5) Details of boundary treatments 
6) Details of green roofs/walls  
7) Achieve Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4 
8) Details of communal aerial/dish system 
9) Boiler emissions limit 
10) Control of construction dust 
11) Details of waste storage 
12) Construction Management Plan 
13) Hydrological and Hydro-geological assessment 
14) No Permitted Development 
15) Impact on London underground 
16) Drainage 
17) Obscure glazing 
18) Removal of redundant crossover 

 
S106 Heads of Terms 

1) £1,000 contribution to amend the Traffic Management Order and secure car-free 
designation 

2) Two years free car club  membership and £50 credit for future occupiers 
3) Cost recovery of £53 (5% of total S106 value) 

 
Informatives 
 

1) CIL liable 
2) Hours of construction 
3) Party Wall Act 
4) Crossover 
5) Naming and numbering 

Page 75



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

6) Thames Water  
 
 
In the event that member choose to make a decision contrary to officers’ recommendation 
members will need to state their reasons.   
 
That, in the absence of the agreement(s) referred to above being completed within 

two weeks of the , the Planning application be refused for the following reasons: 

1) In the absence of a financial contribution towards designation as car-free 
development and towards car club membership, the proposal would have 
an unacceptable impact on parking and traffic and would be contrary to 
London Plan Policies Policy 6.3 ‘Assessing effects of development on 
transport capacity’, 6.11 ‘Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion’ 
and 6.12 ‘Road Network Capacity’, 6.13 ‘Parking’ and broadly in Haringey 
Local Plan Policy SP7 and Saved UDP Policy UD3 ‘General Principles’ 

 

 

 
  

Page 76



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

3.0  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND SITE LOCATION DETAILS 

4.0  CONSULATION RESPONSE  

5.0  LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS 

6.0  CONSULTATION 

7.0 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

8.0      RECOMMENDATION  

9.0 APPENDICES:  
Appendix 1: Consultation Responses  
Appendix 2 : Plans and images 

 
  

Page 77



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

3.1 PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND LOCATION DETAILS 
 

3.2 Proposed development 
 

3.3 Permission is sought for the erection of four new dwellings including a two-storey 
three-bedroom house and three single storey with basement two-bedroom terraced 
dwellings. 

 

3.4 The two-storey house is located at the front of the site with a frontage on Talbot 
Road. The house is ‘L’ shaped on plan and a maximum 7.3m wide and 14.2m 
deep.  
 

3.5 The additional four houses are located at the rear and are single storey with a 
basement level. These houses are a maximum 12.3m deep, 2.8m high above 
ground level and form a terrace 14.1m wide. Each house has front and rear 
lightwells serving the basement floor. They are accessed from a courtyard in the 
centre of the site. Access to this courtyard is from a path from Talbot Road, running 
along the south side of the new house at the front of the site.  

 

3.6 Refuse, recycling and bicycle storage is provided in the separately for the house at 
the front and communally for the houses at the rear.  

 
3.2 Site and Surroundings  

 
3.3 The subject site is a mostly vacant plot of land on the east side of Talbot Road, 

N15. The site was once used as a carpark for a former public house immediately to 
the south on the corner of Talbot Road and Broad Lane. Currently the site is 
occupied by two single storey outbuildings near the entrance to the site.  
 

3.4 Development to the south consists of 3-storey terrace buildings along Broad Lane 
with retail and commercial uses on the ground floor and residential above. To the 
east the site backs onto a rear garden to a shop on Broad Lane and a house on 
Tenby Close. To the north is an electrical substation and a 2-storey dwelling house. 
Further north along Talbot Road are a variety of Victorian, Edwardian and 20th 
Century residential properties. To the west are terrace houses and further west is 
the large Tesco Supermarket development on Tottenham High Road. Seven 
Sisters Station and West Green Road District centre are also to the west. 
 

3.5 The site is in the Tottenham High Road/Seven Sisters/Page Green Conservation 
Area. 
 

3.4 Relevant Planning and Enforcement history 
 

• HGY/2008/2093 - Erection of 2 storey, 4 x one bed house, 2 x two bed 
house and 2 x three bed self contained flats – REFUSED 

 

• HGY/2007/1666 - Demolition of existing single storey office space and 
creation of new office space comprising two storey extension. Erection of 

Page 78



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

three storey infill between existing shop and vacant public house to 
provide two self contained flats – GRANTED 

 

• HGY/2006/1884 - Erection of single storey shed and change of use of land 
to create hand car wash - REFUSED 

 
4. CONSULTATION RESPONSE 
 
4.1 The following were consulted regarding the application: 
 
Internal: 

1) Building Control 
2) Transportation 
3) Waste Management 
4) Conservation and Design 
5) Tottenham Environmental Health 

 
External: 

6) Tottenham CAAC 

7) London Fire Brigade 

8) Thames Water 

9) London Underground 

 
The following responses were received: 
 
Internal 

• Environmental Health -  require conditions in respect of boiler emissions and 
construction dust 

• Building Control – further details required to demonstrate compliance with B5 
(access and facilities) 

• Conservation: 
o No objection to most recent scheme  
o New building to the front would preserve character and appearance of 

the locally listed building (no. 4 and 6 Talbot Road) and conservation 
area 

o Proposed terrace to the rear would enhance appearance of conservation 
area 
In respect of first design 

o Detached house is a poor pastiche of 1920 style Edwardian house, 
appears bulky, has a roof form out of keeping with neighbouring 
properties, fails to preserve and enhance 

o Terrace to the rear is an improvement over withdrawn scheme but is very 
tight and cramped form of development, is oddly shaped and does not 
relate to established built form, should not be more than three dwelling at 
the rear 
 
 

• Design – no objection 

Page 79



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

• Transportation – no objection subject to car-free designation 

• Waste Management – no objection 
 
External  
 

• Tottenham CAAC – no response 

• Thames Water – no objection, informatives advised 

• London Underground – require conditions and an informative to be applied to 
protect LUL tunnels beneath site  

 
 
 
5. LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS  
 
5.1  The application has been publicised by way of a site notice displayed in the vicinity 

of the site and 76 letters. Letters were first sent 20/09/2013. Following a redesign, 
a further consultation was undertaken 12/02/2014. The scheme was revised further 
and a final round of consultation was undertaken 03/07/2014. 
 

5.2 The number of representations received from neighbours, local groups etc in 
response to notification and publicity of the application were as follows: 
 

No of individual responses: 
Objecting: 22 
Supporting: 0 
Others: 1 
 
In addition a petition with 30 signatures was received against the proposed 
development 
 
5.3 The following local groups/societies made representations: 

• n/a 
 

5.4 The following Councillor made representations: 

• n/a 
 

5.5 The following issues were raised in representations that are material to the 
determination of the application. The scheme for consideration by members was 
developed following the second round of consultation. A final round of consultation 
was then undertaken, These issues are addressed in the next section of this report:   
 

• The site is actually the rear of 37 Broad Lane 

• Poor design 

• Out of keeping and harmful to local character and the conservation area 

• Height bulk and massing is overbearing and visually dominant 

• Loss of light, outlook and privacy to no. 2 Talbot Road 

• Increased noise 

• The site has poor drainage 

• There is a natural spring on this site 

Page 80



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

• Impact on sewer system 

• The site has protected trees 

• Poor living conditions for prospective residents 

• Cramped development 
 
Second consultation 

• Modest improvement to detached house at the front. ‘L’ shaped footprint 
would be better 

• Still bulky and causes overshadowing 

• Rear development is still cramped form of development 

• Increased congestion 

• Increased noise 

• The site is currently used for waste storage for 37A Broad Lane and this 
has not be factored into the proposal 

 
Third consultation – These comments are made in response to the current scheme 

 

• Development is still unacceptable 

• Drainage remains an issue 

• Loss of light, outlook and privacy 

• Insufficient amenity space 

• Increased noise 

• Poor design 

• House at the front is still too large 
 

 
5.6 The following issues raised are not material planning considerations: 

• Prospective residents are likely to be transient (officer comment: this is 
speculative and not a material consideration) 

• The developer does not care for the local area and has mismanaged no. 
37A Broad Lane(Officer Comment: the character of the developer is not 
material) 

• Disruption from construction (Officer comment: this is controlled under 
environmental health legislation) 

 
6 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 The main planning issues raised by the proposed development are: 

1. Principle of the development  
2. Density and Dwelling Mix 
3. The impact of the proposed development on the character and appearance 

of the conservation area 
4. The impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
5. Living conditions for future occupants 
6. Parking and highway safety 
7. Waste 
8. Trees and ecology 
9. Energy and sustainability 
10. Water Management and Flooding  

Page 81



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

11. S106  
 
 
6.2  Principle of the development 

 
6.2.1 The application proposes the erection of four houses on previously developed 

land. The principle of additional housing is supported by London Plan 2011 
Policies 3.3 ‘Increasing Housing Supply’ and 3.4 ‘Optimising Housing Potential’. 
It is also supported by Haringey Local Plan Policy SP2 ‘Housing’. The Haringey 
Local Plan 2013 sets out a target of 8,200 dwellings between 2011 and 2021 
(820 per year). Under the proposed further alterations to the London plan 
(FALP), the 2015-2015 target is proposed to increase to 15,019 (1,502 per 
year). 
 

 
6.3 Density and Dwelling Mix 

 
6.3.1 National, London and local policy seeks to ensure that new housing 

development makes the most efficient use of land and takes a design approach 
to meeting density requirements. 
 

6.3.2 Table 3.2 of the London Plan 2011 sets out the acceptable range for density 
according to the Public Transport Accessibility (PTAL) of a site. The site is 
considered to be in an ‘urban’ context and has a PTAL of 6a (high), thus 
development should be within the density range of 200 to 700 habitable rooms 
per hectare (hr/ha). The proposed development is on a 0.0773 ha site and 
provides 17 habitable rooms. This results in a density of 219 hr/ha, which is at 
the lower end of the target density range.  
 

6.3.3 The NPPF 2012 recognises that to create sustainable, inclusive and diverse 
communities, a mix of housing based on demographic and market trends and 
the needs of different groups should be provided. London Plan Policy 3.8 
‘Housing Choice’ of the London Plan seeks to ensure that development 
schemes deliver a range of housing choices in terms of a mix of housing and 
types. This approach is continued in Haringey Local Plan 2013 Policy SP2 
Housing. 

6.3.4 The proposed development provides four 2-bedroom houses. The provision of 
family housing in this location is considered acceptable. 
 

6.4  The impact of the proposed development on the character and appearance 
of the conservation area 
 

6.4.1 Section 72 of the Planning Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas Act 1990 
requires that in considering applications for development, the LPA shall pay 
special regard to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character and 
appearance of the conservation area. Policies 7.4 and 7.6 of the London Plan 
2011 and Saved Policy UD3 of the Haringey UDP 2006 require development 
proposals be of high design quality, complement the character of the locality 
and are of a nature and scale that is sensitive to the surrounding area. London 

Page 82



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Plan Policy 7.8 ‘Heritage Assets and Archaeology’ requires developments 
affecting “Heritage Assets” to conserve their significance. 
 

6.4.2 The proposed development has two elements: a detached house at the front 
and a three attached houses at the rear. 
 

6.4.3 The detached house is ‘L’ shaped on plan and has traditional architectural 
features which relate to the existing traditional development on Talbot Road, 
particularly the adjacent no. 2 Talbot Road. It would fill in existing gap in the 
streetscene and be in keeping with the established character of development 
that is visible from the public realm.  
 

6.4.4 The development to the rear is contemporary in style with a flat roof, rectilinear 
form and modern materials. By having a simple design and by being only one 
storey above ground level, it would be subordinate to the taller more vertical 
traditional development surrounding it. The development would not be easily 
seen from the public realm except when viewed through the access way into 
the site. As such it would not have a significant impact on the streetscene and 
the Conservation Officer considers that it would enhance the Conservation 
Area.  
 

6.4.5 In respect the size of the rear development, the site coverage and relationship 
to surrounding development is similar to houses immediately to the east on 
Tenby Close. Although these houses are outside the conservation area, they do 
form the setting of the conservation area and therefore form of the pattern of 
development to which the proposed development relates. The size of the 
development reduced from four houses to three in response to earlier officer 
comment and local resident objections.  
 

6.4.6 The design has been informed by the comments raised by local objectors and 
by the Council’s design and conservation officers. Although local resident 
objections remain, officers consider that there is no harm to the conservation 
area and that the proposed development preserves the character of the 
conservation area, in compliance with the above policies and in accordance 
with the above statutory test.  
 

6.5 The impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
 

6.5.1 London Plan 2011 Policies 7.6 and 7.15 and Saved UDP 2006 Policies UD3 
and ENV6 require development proposals to have no significant adverse 
impacts on the amenity of surrounding development. 
 
Impact on daylight sunlight 
 

6.5.2 The local resident objections argue that the development would cause harmful 
overshadowing. The applicant has submitted a shadow diagram for the 
detached house at the front as it is the closest to nearby development. The 
diagram shows the shadow cast at midday on the summer and winter solstices 
and the spring autumn equinoxes. Only during the winter months would 
windows at no. 2 Talbot Road be affected and these are at ground floor level 

Page 83



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

only. This impact would only be felt from midday to the evening as morning sun 
would not be affected due to the layout of the new house. It is therefore 
considered that although there is an impact, it is not considered harmful. 
 

6.5.3 The rear development has been designed to minimise impact on neighbouring 
properties. The building is a maximum 2.8m high and is set 1.8m away from the 
boundary garden wall at no. 2 Talbot Road. Due to this layout, the resulting 
overshadowing would be significantly greater than that caused by a 2m high 
boundary wall. The same would apply to the east where the site adjoins no. 10 
Tenby Close. To the south is commercial development and to the west is the 
forecourt to the development.  
 
Outlook 
 

6.5.4 No. 2 Talbot Road has south facing windows on both ground and first floor level 
which would have their outlook affected by the front house. However, the 
property is a single dwelling house and would continue to benefit from the 
outlook provided by all the other windows on the house. The affected windows 
would also continue to receive sunlight for most of the year. Consequently, the 
impact to outlook is not considered to be harmful living conditions of that 
property 

 
Overlooking and privacy 

 
6.5.5 The front house has windows in all directions but those which are side facing 

and on the first floor are obscure glazed and this is secured by Condition 17. 
There would be no overlooking to surrounding properties. 
 

6.5.6 Windows on the houses at the rear are at ground level only and would not view 
surrounding properties.  
 
Noise 

 
6.5.7 Objections have been received in respect of noise. The proposal is for a purely 

residential development and is unlikely to result in endemic noise conflicts. Any 
noise disturbance from future residents would be subject to environmental 
health regulation.  
 

6.5.8 The proposed development would therefore cause no significant harm to 
amenity in compliance with the above policies. 
 

6.6 Living conditions for future occupants 
 

6.6.1 London Plan 2011 Policy 3.5 ‘Quality and Design of Housing Developments’ 
requires the design of all new housing developments to enhance the quality of 
local places and for the dwelling in particular to be of sufficient size and quality. 
The standards by which this is measured are set out in the Mayor’s Housing 
SPG 2012. 
 

Page 84



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

6.6.2 The detached house is 129.5 sqm in area and well exceeds the 83 sqm 
minimum set out in the Housing SPG for a 2-bedroom/4-person house. The 
houses at the rear are each 91 sqm in area, exceeding the 77 sqm required for 
a 2-bedroom/3-person house.  
 

6.6.3 The houses at the rear have their bedrooms in a basement level. The bedrooms 
are located at each end of each house and all benefit from a lightwell 1.8m long 
and 3.15m wide. Although they would not benefit from a view, they would 
receive daylight. Under BRE guidance, daylight and sunlight is most important 
for living areas with bedrooms of secondary importance. For this reason the 
kitchen and living areas are at ground level.  
 
Amenity Space 
 

6.6.4 The detached house has a 53 sqm private garden. The private gardens for the 
rear houses vary in size. Unit 2 has 23 sqm, Unit 3 has 13.5 sqm and Unit 4 has 
61 sqm. Although they vary, they are considered to provide useable spaces in 
excess of the minima set out in the Housing SPG. 
 
Child Playspace 
 

6.6.5 London Plan Policy 3.6 ‘Children and young people’s play and informal 
recreation facilities’ requires developments make provision for play and informal 
recreation, based on the expected child population generated by the scheme. 
The Mayor’s SPG "Shaping Neighbourhoods: Play and Informal Recreation" 
2012 provides minimum standards for the provision of children’s play space. 
The Haringey Open Space and Recreation Standards SPD sets out the 
Council’s own play space standards under the Local Plan.  

 
6.6.6 Using the formula set out in the above SPG the scheme would have a child 

yield of 3.2 .The London Plan only requires on-site playspace for developments 
where there is an expected child yield of 10 or more. However, the family-size 
houses all benefit from private gardens which would provide doorstep 
playspace. Furthermore there is a play area for older children on Wakefield 
Road less than 300m away. 
 

6.6.7 Overall the dwellings would provide adequate living accommodation in 
compliance with the above policies.  
 

6.7 Parking and highway safety 
 

6.7.1 National planning policy seeks to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and 
congestion. This advice is also reflected in the London Plan Policies Policy 6.3 
‘Assessing effects of development on transport capacity’, 6.11 ‘Smoothing 
Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion’ and 6.12 ‘Road Network Capacity’, 6.13 
‘Parking’ and broadly in Haringey Local Plan Policy SP7 and Saved UDP Policy 
UD3 ‘General Principles’. 
 

6.7.2 The application proposes no off-street parking. The Council’s transportation 
team has assessed the application and do not object. The site is in an area of 

Page 85



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

high public transport accessibility and is subject to on-street parking control. 
Cycle parking spaces have been provided for up to 10 cycles. It is therefore 
considered appropriate for a car-free development which would be facilitated by 
a S106 agreement.  
 

6.7.3 The site has a crossover which would be made redundant by the development. 
It will be required to be reinstated to a footway in order to improve pedestrian 
access and to reinstate an on-street parking bay. Condition 18 secures these 
works. 
 

6.7.4 Subject to the above, the development would not harm transport networks in 
compliance with the above policies.  
 

6.8 Waste 
 

6.8.1 London Plan Policy 5.17 ‘Waste Capacity’, Local Plan Policy SP6 ‘Waste and 
Recycling’ and Saved UDP Policy UD7 ‘Waste Storage’, require development 
proposals make adequate provision for waste and recycling storage and 
collection. 
 

6.8.2 The development makes provision for the storage of a full kerbside collection 
set for the front house and a communal storage area for the houses at the rear. 
The council’s Waste Management team have no objection to the proposal 

 
6.8.3 The local objections raise the concern about waste storage for the adjacent 37A 

Broad Lane, N15, which is owned by the applicant. The plans show a space for 
any excess storage at the front of site.  

 
6.8.4 Condition 11 would secure exact details of the waste storage structure so that 

they are acceptable in appearance.  
 

6.9 Trees and Ecology 
 

6.9.1 Under Policy OS17 ‘Tree Protection, Tree Masses and Spines’ of the Haringey 
UDP, the Council will seek to protect and improve the contribution of trees to 
local character. London Plan Policy 7.4 ‘Trees and Woodlands’ states that 
existing trees of value should be retained and any loss as the result of 
development should be replaced. 
 

6.9.2 There are small trees along the northern border of the site but these are not 
protected or of any particular merit. The local resident has stated that there are 
protected trees on site. The site is in a Conservation Area and works to trees 
would be subject to prior notification being given to the Council to allow time for 
a protection order to be considered. However there are no existing Tree 
Protection Orders on site. 
 

6.9.3 The site is not within a designated ecological site and has no particular 
ecological merit due to being almost completely covered in hardstanding. 

 

Page 86



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

6.9.4 Details of a suitable a planting and landscaping scheme for the new 
development is secured by Condition 4.  
 

6.10 Water Management and Flooding 
 

6.10.1 London Plan 2011 Policy 5.12 requires developments to comply with flood risk 
and assessment requirements set out in PPS25 in order to minimise flood risk. 
Policy 5.13 requires the use of Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems (SUDS) 
unless there are practical reasons for not doing so. This is reflected Haringey 
Local Plan 2013 Policy SP5.  
 

6.10.2 The site is not in an area of flood risk but there is concern from local residents 
that the basement excavation would interfere with a natural spring. Conditions 
12 and 13 secures a construction management plan and hydrological and 
hydro-geological impacts assessments respectively. Condition 16 secures a 
suitable drainage scheme.  
 

6.11 Energy and Sustainability 

6.11.1 Chapter 5 of the London Plan 2011 sets out the approach to climate change 
and requires developments to make the fullest contribution to minimizing carbon 
dioxide emissions. This approach is continued in Local Plan 2013 Policy SP4, 
which requires residential developments to achieve Code for Sustainable 
Homes Level 4. This is equivalent to a 25% reduction in emissions over a 
Building Regulations 2010 baseline. 

6.11.2 Condition 7 would secures this. 

6.12 S106 Planning Obligations 
 

6.12.1 Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 allows the Local 
Planning Authority (LPA) to seek financial contributions to mitigate the impacts 
of a development. Below are the agreed Heads of Terms. 

• £1,000 contribution to amend Traffic Management Order to secure car-
free designation 

• two-year free car-club membership and  

• £50 credit for future occupiers 

• S278 agreement to remove redundant crossover and reinstate footway 
 

6.13  Conclusion 
 
 
All other relevant policies and considerations, including equalities, have been taken 
into account.  Planning permission should be granted for the reasons set out above.   
The details of the decision are set out in the RECOMMENDATION 
 
6.6 CIL 
 
Based on the Mayor’s CIL charging schedule and the information given on the plans, 
the charge will be £14,105 (403 x £35). This will be collected by Haringey after the 

Page 87



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

scheme is implemented and could be subject to surcharges for failure to assume 
liability, for failure to submit a commencement notice and/or for late payment, and 
subject to indexation in line with the construction costs index. An informative will be 
attached advising the applicant of this charge. 
 
 
8.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
GRANT PERMISSION subject to conditions and s106 and s278 legal agreements 
 
Applicant’s drawing No.(s) PL 001 AR11, PL 002 AR11, PL 002a AR11, PL 002b 
AR11, PL 003 to 012 incl. rev AR11 
 
Subject to the following condition(s) 
 

TIME LIMIT 
 

1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the expiration 
of 3 years from the date of this permission, failing which the permission shall be 
of no effect.  

 
Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of the provisions of the Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and to prevent the accumulation of 
unimplemented planning permissions. 
 
PLANS 

 
2. Notwithstanding the information submitted with the application, the development 

hereby permitted shall only be built in accordance with the following approved 
plans:   

 
PL 001 AR11, PL 002 AR11, PL 002a AR11, PL 002b AR11, PL 003 to 012 
incl. rev AR11 
 
Reason:  To avoid doubt and in the interests of good planning. 
 
SAMPLES OF MATERIALS 

 
3. Notwithstanding the information submitted with this application, no development 

shall take place until precise details of the external materials to be used in 
connection with the development hereby permitted be submitted to, approved in 
writing by and implemented in accordance with the requirements of the Local 
Planning Authority and retained as such in perpetuity. 

 
Reason: In order to retain control over the external appearance of the 
development in the interest of the visual amenity of the area and consistent with 
Policy SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 2013 and Saved Policy UD3 of the 
Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. 

 

Page 88



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

LANDSCAPING 
 

4. No development shall commence until a scheme for the treatment of the 
surroundings of the proposed development including the timescale for the 
planting of trees and/or shrubs and appropriate hard landscaping has been 
submitted to and approved  in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The 
development hereby permitted shall be implemented in accordance with the 
approved details. 

 
Reason: In order to provide a suitable setting for the proposed development in 
the interests of visual amenity consistent with Policy 7.21 of the London Plan 
2011, Policy SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 2013 and Saved Policy UD3 of 
the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

 
BOUNDARY TREATMENT 

 
5. No development shall take place until details of all enclosures around the site 

boundary (fencing, walling, openings etc) at a scale of 1:20, have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details 
shall include the proposed design, height and materials. The approved works 
shall be completed prior to occupation of the development and shall be 
permanently retained thereafter. 

 
Reason: In the interest of public safety and security and to protect the visual 
amenity of the locality consistent with Policies 3.5, 7.4, 7.5 and 7.6 of the 
London Plan 2011 and Policy SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 2013 and Saved 
Policy UD3 of the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. 
 
GREEN WALLS/ROOFS 

 
6. No development shall commence until details of a scheme for a "vegetated" or 

"green" roof(s)/wall(s) for the development hereby permitted have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The 
details shall include its (their) type, vegetation, location and maintenance 
schedule.   The development shall be implemented in accordance with the 
approved scheme prior to its first occupation and the vegetated or green 
roof/wall shall be retained thereafter.  No alterations to the approved scheme 
shall be permitted without the prior written consent of the Local Planning 
Authority. 

  
Reason: To ensure a sustainable development consistent with Policy 5.11 of 
the London Plan 2011 and Policies SP0, SP4 and SP11 of the Haringey Local 
Plan 2013. 

 
SUSTAINABILITY 

 
7. The dwellings hereby approved shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for 

Sustainable Homes. No dwelling shall be occupied until a final Code Certificate 
has been issued for it certifying that Code Level 4 has been achieved.   

 

Page 89



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Reasons: To ensure that the development achieves a high level of sustainability 
in accordance with Policies 5.1, 5.2, 5.3 and 5.15 of the London Plan 2011 and 
Policies SP0 and SP4 the Haringey Local Plan 2013. 
 
COMMUNAL AERIAL 

 
8. The proposed rear development of three houses shall have a central dish/aerial 

system for receiving all broadcasts for all the residential units created, details of 
such a scheme shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning 
Authority prior to the occupation of the property and the approved scheme shall 
be implemented and permanently retained thereafter. 

 
Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area and consistent with 
Policy SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 2013 and Saved Policy UD3 of the 
Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. 

 
BOILER EMISSIONS 

 
9. Prior to installation details of the boilers to be provided for space heating and 

domestic hot water should be forwarded to the Local Planning Authority. The 
boilers to be provided for space heating and domestic hot water shall have dry 
NOx emissions not exceeding 40 mg/kWh (0%). 

 
Reason: To ensure that the Code for Sustainable Homes assessment obtains 
all credits available for reducing pollution, as required by The London Plan 
Policy 7.14. 

 
DUST 

 
10. No demolition or construction works shall be carried out on the site until a 

detailed report, including Risk Assessment, detailing management of demolition 
dust has been submitted and approved by the LPA.  This shall be with 
reference to the London Code of Construction Practice.  In addition either the 
site or the Demolition Company must be registered with the Considerate 
Constructors Scheme.  Proof of registration must be sent to the LPA prior to 
any works being carried out on the site. 

 
Reason:  In order to ensure that the effects of the construction upon air quality 
is minimised. 

 
WASTE STORAGE 

 
11. No development shall take place until a detailed scheme for the provision of 

refuse and waste storage and recycling facilities has been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such a scheme as 
approved shall be implemented and permanently retained thereafter. 

 
Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality and to comply with 
Saved Policy UD7 of the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006 and Policy 
5.17 of the London Plan 2011. 

Page 90



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 
12. No development shall take place, including any works of demolition,  until a 

Construction Management Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority.  The approved plan shall include identification 
of potential impacts of basement developments methods of mitigation of such 
impacts and details of ongoing monitoring of the actions being taken.  The 
approved plans should be adhered to throughout the construction period and 
shall provide details on: 

 
i) The phasing programming and timing of the works.  
 
ii) The steps taken to consider the cumulative impact of existing   and 
additional basement development in the neighbourhood on hydrology. 
 
iii) Site management and access, including the storage of plant and 
materials used in constructing the development; 
 
iv) Details of the excavation and construction of the basement; 
 
v) Measures to ensure the stability of adjoining properties,  
 
vi) Vehicle and machinery specifications 

 
Reason:  In order to protect the residential amenity and highways safety of the 
locality 

 

HYDROLOGY AND HYDRO-GEOLOGY 

13. Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted an 

assessment of the hydrological and hydro-geological impacts of the 

development and any necessary mitigation measures found to be necessary 

shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the details 

approved. 

Reason: To ensure the development provides satisfactory means of drainage 

on site and to reduce the risk of localised flooding. 

NO EXTENSIONS 

14. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning General 

Permitted Development Order 1995 or any Order revoking or re-enacting that 

Order, no extensions, including roof extensions, shall be carried out without the 

grant of planning permission having first been obtained from the Local Planning 

Authority. 

Page 91



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Reason: To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to prevent 

overdevelopment of the site by controlling proposed extensions and alterations 

consistent with Policy 7.4 of the London Plan 2011 and Saved Policy UD3 of 

the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. 

 

LONDON UNDERGROUND 

15. The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until detailed 

design and method statements (in consultation with London Underground) for 

all of the foundations, basement and ground floor structures, or for any other 

structures below ground level, including piling (temporary and permanent), have 

been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority which: 

P-  provide details on all structures 

P- accommodate the location of the existing London Underground structures 

and tunnels 

P- accommodate ground movement arising from the construction thereof 

P- and mitigate the effects of noise and vibration arising from the adjoining 

operations within the structures and tunnels. 

The development shall thereafter be carried out in all respects in accordance 

with the approved design and method statements, and all structures and works 

comprised within the development hereby permitted which are required by the 

approved design statements in order to procure the matters mentioned in 

paragraphs of this condition shall be completed, in their entirety, before any part 

of the building hereby permitted is occupied. 

Reason: To ensure that the development does not impact on existing London 

Underground transport infrastructure, in accordance with London Plan 2011 

Table 6.1 and 'Land for Industry and Transport' Supplementary Planning 

Guidance 2012. 

 

DRAINAGE 

16. The authorised development shall not begin until drainage works have been 

carried out in accordance with details to be submitted to and approved by the 

Local Planning Authority. 

Reason: In order to ensure a satisfactory provision for drainage on site and 

ensure suitable drainage provision for the authorised development and comply 

with Policy 5.13 of the London Plan 2011, Policies SP0 and SP4 of the 

Haringey Local Plan 2013 and Saved Policy UD3 of the Haringey Unitary 

Page 92



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Development Plan 2013. 

 

OBSCURE GLAZING 

17. Before the first occupation of the extension hereby permitted, the first floor 

windows in the south elevation of the front house shall be fitted with obscured 

glazing and any part of the window that is less than 1.7 metres above the floor 

of the room in which it is installed shall be non-opening and fixed shut. The 

window shall be permanently retained in that condition thereafter.  

 

Reason: To avoid overlooking into the adjoining properties and to comply with 

Policy SP11 of the Haringey Local Plan 2013 and Saved Policy UD3 General 

Principles of the Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.   

 

REDUNDANT CROSSOVER 

18. Prior to the occupation of the development hereby permitted, the redundant crossover 

applicant shall be removed and the footway reinstated. The necessary works will be carried 

out by the Council at the applicant's expense. The cost of the works must be paid to the 

Council in full before any development commences on site. The applicant should telephone 

020 8489 1316 to obtain a cost estimate and to arrange for the works to be carried. 

 

Reason: To reinstate the contiuity of the footway and improve the quality of the pedestrian 

environment in compliance with London Plan 2011 Policy 6.10 ‘Walking’ and Haringey Local 

Plan 2013 Policy SP7 ‘Transport’.  

 

 

 

INFORMATIVES 

INFORMATIVE : Community Infrastructure Levy 
The application is advised that the proposed development will be liable for the Mayor 
of London's CIL.  Based on the Mayor's CIL charging schedule and the information 
given on the plans, the charge will be £14,105 (403 x £35). This will be collected by 
Haringey after the scheme is implemented and could be subject to surcharges for 
failure to assume liability, for failure to submit a commencement notice and/or for late 
payment, and subject to indexation in line with the construction costs index. 
 
INFORMATIVE: Hours of Construction Work  
The applicant is advised that under the Control of Pollution Act 1974, construction 
work which will be audible at the site boundary will be restricted to the following hours:- 
 8.00am - 6.00pm Monday to Friday 
 8.00am - 1.00pm Saturday 

Page 93



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays. 
 
INFORMATIVE: Party Wall Act 
The applicant's attention is drawn to the Party Wall Act 1996 which sets out 
requirements for notice to be given to relevant adjoining owners of intended works on 
a shared wall, on a boundary or if excavations are to be carried out near a 
neighbouring building. 
 
INFORMATIVE: The new development will require numbering. The applicant should 
contact the Local Land Charges team at least six weeks before the development is 
occupied (tel. 020 8489 5573) to arrange for the allocation of a suitable address. 
 
INFORMATIVE: There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. In 
order to protect public sewers and to ensure that Thames Water can gain access to 
those sewers for future repair and maintenance, approval should be sought from 
Thames Water where the erection of a building or an extension to a building or 
underpinning work would be over the line of, or would come within 3 metres of, a 
public sewer.  Thames Water will usually refuse such approval in respect of the 
construction of new buildings, but approval may be granted in some cases for 
extensions to existing buildings. The applicant is advised to contact Thames Water 
Developer Services on 0845 850 2777 to discuss the options available at this site. 
 
Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility 
of a developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a 
suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should 
ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network 
through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a combined public 
sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole 
nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of groundwater. 
Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from 
Thames Water Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 
850 2777. Reason - to ensure that the surface water Discharge from the site shall not 
be detrimental to the existing sewerage system. 
 
Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head 
(approx 1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it leaves Thames 
Waters pipes. The developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the 
design of the proposed development. 
 
 

Page 94



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Appendix 1: Consultation responses. 

 

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

 INTERNAL   

 Environmental Health  v Control of Construction Dust: 
 

No works shall be carried out on the site until a detailed report, including 

Risk Assessment, detailing management of demolition and construction 

dust has been submitted and approved by the LPA with reference to the 

London Code of Construction Practice.  The site or Contractor Company 

be registered with the Considerate Constructors Scheme.  Proof of 

registration must be sent to the LPA prior to any works being carried out 

on the site.   

 

v Combustion and Energy Plant:   
 

Prior to installation details of the boilers to be provided for space heating 

and domestic hot water should be forwarded to the Local Planning 

Authority. The boilers to be provided for space heating and domestic hot 

water shall have dry NOx emissions not exceeding 40 mg/kWh (0%). 

 

Reason: To ensure that the Code for Sustainable Homes assessment 

obtains all credits available for reducing pollution, as required by The 

Noted. Conditions and informatives 
added.  

P
a
g
e
 9

5



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

London Plan Policy 7.14. 

 

As an informative: 

Prior to demolition of existing buildings, an asbestos survey should be 

carried out to identify the location and type of asbestos containing 

materials.  Any asbestos containing materials must be removed and 

disposed of in accordance with the correct procedure prior to any 

demolition or construction works carried out. 

 

 

 Transportation The proposed development is located where the public transport 

accessibility level is high (PTAL 6), with Seven Sisters underground station 

and High Road Tottenham bus corridor  within easy walking distance. 

We have therefore considered that the majority of the prospective 

residents of this site would travel by public transport, especially given the 

proximity of the underground station. There is also the presence of the 

Seven Sisters  controlled parking zone (CPZ), operating Monday to 

Saturday from 08:00am to 06:30pm and providing adequate on-street car 

parking control at this location. The applicant has also proposed to provide 

1 off street car parking space and   5 sheltered secure cycle parking stand 

capable of accommodating 10 cycles; the cycle parking provision is largely 

in line with Haringey’s Saved UDP Policy M10 and the 2011 London Plan.  

Furthermore, the site does not fall within an area that has been identified 

within the Haringey Council Saved UDP Policy HSG11 as that suffering 

from high level on-street parking pressures. In addition, this development 

Noted. Conditions, informatives and 

s106 added. 

P
a

g
e
 9

6



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

proposal is suitable for dedication as a car-free development. The creation 

of the residential units will make large sections will require the 

reconstructed of the existing crossover and amendments to adjacent on 

street parking bays, which forms part of the Seven Sisters CPZ be 

extended to cover the area of carriageway fronting the redundant 

crossover. All costs associated with these works including amendments to 

the existing traffic management order (TMO) are to be borne by the 

applicant. 

  

Therefore, there are no highways and transportation objections to the 

above development proposal, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1)The applicant enters into a S.106 agreement that "The residential unit is 

defined as 'car free' and therefore no residents therein will be entitled to 

apply for a residents parking permit under the terms of the relevant Traffic 

Management Order (TMO) controlling on-street parking in the vicinity of 

the development." The applicant must contribute a sum of £1000 (One 

thousand pounds) towards the amendment of the TMO for this purpose. 

 

Reason: To encourage the use of sustainable travel modes at this 

location. 

2)Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted the 

redundant  

section crossover shall be removed and the footway re-instated, and the 

P
a
g
e
 9

7



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

existing Seven Sisters CPZ extended to cover the carriageway fronting the 

site. The necessary works and amendment to the traffic management 

order will be carried out by the Council at the applicant's expense once all 

the necessary internal site works have been completed. The applicant 

should telephone 020-8489 1316 to obtain a cost estimate and to arrange 

for the works to be carried out before work commences on site. 

 

Reason:  In order to safeguard residential amenity, and secure additional 

on street parking to service the need of the proposed development. 

 

Informative 

The new development will require numbering. The applicant should 

contact the Local Land Charges team at least six weeks before the 

development is occupied (tel. 020 8489 5573) to arrange for the allocation 

of a suitable address. 

 Conservation Background: This is a vacant site within Seven Sisters/ Page Green 

Conservation Area, at the edge of Tottenham Green Conservation Area. 

At present the site is in an unkempt condition and detracts from the 

appearance of the conservation areas. A previous application for a similar 

development was withdrawn. Talbot Road (Tottenham Green 

Conservation Area) has a varied architectural character with mostly late 

Victorian semi-detached properties. There are some modern interventions.  

 

Immediately to the north of the site, No. 2 Talbot Road is a detached two 

Noted. Roof design has been amended 

accordingly. 

P
a

g
e
 9

8



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

storey locally listed building that is constructed of yellow London stock 

brick with a hipped slate roof.  The ground floor has a recessed entrance 

porch with a painted timber door case with flat bracketed hood and a large 

canted bay window. Nos. 4 and 6 Talbot Road is a pair of late 19th 

Century pair of semi-detached three storeys locally listed buildings 

constructed of yellow London stock brick and a shared slate hipped roof.   

They each have two sashes with stucco heads and a ground floor canted 

bay with hipped roof and round headed recessed entrance porch. These 

have group value within the conservation area and are an attractive 

feature within the streetscene. 

 

Comments: The scheme proposes a detached building fronting Talbot 

Road and a terrace of three units to the rear of the site.  

Detached dwelling: The proposed design has improved substantially from 

the previous scheme. The revised scheme, whilst still pastiche, relates 

well with the locally listed building in terms of its scale and proportions. 

The building would close an unkempt gap in the streetscene and would 

complete the street frontage. It is recommended that the roof height could 

be increased slightly to improve the proportions of the proposed building. 

This could be achieved without increasing or decreasing the slope of the 

roof. 

Provided that the roof alterations are undertaken, the proposed house 

would be considered to preserve the character and appearance of the 

conservation area.  

Terrace to the rear: The design of the proposed terrace is considered to be 

appropriate, in that it reflects a modern and contemporary architectural 

P
a
g
e
 9

9



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

style, which could potentially contribute positively to the conservation area. 

To address the previous concerns of overdevelopment and massing, the 

revised scheme has been reduced to three units. These sit more 

comfortably within the site and with some breathing space along the 

edges. Whilst backland development is not ideal, the layout of the 

proposed terrace would be similar to the narrow terraces along Broad 

Lane. As such it would be considered a contemporary addition to the 

conservation area that would enhance its appearance. It is, therefore, 

acceptable. 

In context of the recent case on Barnwell Manor, the Council’s duty to 

consider whether new development preserves or enhances the character 

of heritage assets has been assessed. In this instance, it is felt that the 

new building to the front would preserve the character and appearance of 

the locally listed building and the conservation area. Overall, the 

development would not cause any harm to the conservation area and the new 

development would preserve or enhance (provided that the changes above are 

implemented) the area. It is, therefore acceptable. 

 

Conclusion: Acceptable. 

 Building Control Further details are required to demonstrate compliance with the 

requirements of B5 of the Building Regulations (Access and facilities for 

the Fire Service), and will require an application to be submitted to this 

office. 

A further application will be required to 

secure building Regulation approval.  

 Waste The above planning application for 5 new dwellings to include 4no. single 

storey 2 bedroom terraced dwellings with lightwells to the front and rear, 

Noted. 

P
a
g

e
 1

0
0



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

and 1no. 2 storey 3 bedroom detached dwelling, with provision of refuse / 

recycling store and bicycle store, This part of the application has been 

given RAG traffic light status of GREEN for waste storage and collection 

arrangements. 

 

 

 EXTERNAL   

 Thames Water Legal changes under The Water Industry (Scheme for the Adoption of 

private sewers) Regulations 2011 mean that the sections of pipes you 

share with your neighbours, or are situated outside of your property 

boundary which connect to a public sewer are likely to 

have transferred to Thames Water's ownership. Should your proposed 

building work fall within 3 metres of these pipes we recommend you 

contact Thames Water to discuss their status in more detail and to 

determine if a building over / near to agreement is required. You can 

contact Thames Water on 0845 850 2777 or for more information please 

visit our website at www.thameswater.co.uk 

 

Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the 

responsibility of a developer to make proper provision for drainage to 

ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is 

recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are 

attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off 

site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, 

Noted. informatives added. 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
1



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole 

nearest the boundary. 

Connections are not permitted for the removal of groundwater. Where the 

developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from 

Thames Water Developer Services will be required. They can be 

contacted on 0845 850 2777. Reason - to ensure that the surface 

water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing 

sewerage system. 

 

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure 

capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning 

application. 

 

No impact piling shall take place until a piling method statement (detailing 

the depth and type of piling to be undertaken and the methodology by 

which such piling will be carried out, including measures to prevent and 

minimise the potential for damage to subsurface sewerage infrastructure, 

and the programme for the works) has been submitted to and approved in 

writing by the local planning authority in consultation with Thames Water. 

Any piling must be undertaken in accordance with the terms of the 

approved piling method statement. Reason: The proposed works will be in 

close proximity to underground sewerage utility infrastructure.  Piling has 

the potential to impact on local underground sewerage 

utility infrastructure. The applicant is advised to contact Thames Water 

P
a
g

e
 1

0
2



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

Developer Services on 0845 850 2777 to discuss the details of the piling 

method statement. 

 London Underground Though we have no objection in principle to the above planning application 

there are a number of potential constraints on the redevelopment of a site 

situated close to underground tunnels and infrastructure. This site is above 

London Underground Victoria line tunnels. It will need to be demonstrated 

to the satisfaction of LUL engineers that: 

 

P- the development will not have any detrimental effect on our tunnels and 

structures either in the short or long term  

- the design must be such that the loading imposed on our tunnels or 

structures is not increased or removed 

- we offer no right of support to the development or land 

 

Therefore we request that the grant of planning permission be subject to 

conditions to secure the following: 

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until detailed 

design and method statements (in consultation with London Underground) 

for all of the foundations, basement and ground floor structures, or for any 

other structures below ground level, including piling (temporary and 

permanent), have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local 

planning authority which: 

 

Noted. Conditions and informatives 

added. 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
3



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

P-  provide details on all structures 

P- accommodate the location of the existing London Underground 

structures and tunnels 

P- accommodate ground movement arising from the construction thereof 

P- and mitigate the effects of noise and vibration arising from the adjoining 

operations within the structures and tunnels. 

 

The development shall thereafter be carried out in all respects in 

accordance with the approved design and method statements, and all 

structures and works comprised within the development hereby permitted 

which are required by the approved design statements in order to procure 

the matters mentioned in paragraphs of this condition shall be completed, 

in their entirety, before any part of the building hereby permitted is 

occupied. 

Reason: To ensure that the development does not impact on existing 

London Underground transport infrastructure, in accordance with London 

Plan 2011 Table 6.1 and 'Land for Industry and Transport' Supplementary 

Planning Guidance 2012 

 

We also ask that the following informative is added: 

The applicant is advised to contact London Underground Infrastructure 

Protection in advance of preparation of final design and associated 

method statements, in particular with regard to: demolition; excavation and 

P
a
g

e
 1

0
4



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

construction methods. 

 

 Local Residents   

 Objecting: 22 
Supporting: 0 
Others: 1 
 

1. The site is actually the rear of 37 Broad Lane 
2. Poor design 
3. Out of keeping and harmful to local character and the 

conservation area 
4. Height bulk and massing is overbearing and visually 

dominant 
5. Loss of light, outlook and privacy to no. 2 Talbot Road 
6. Increased noise 
7. The site has poor drainage 
8. There is a natural spring on this site 
9. Impact on sewer system 
10. The site has protected trees 
11. Poor living conditions for prospective residents 
12. Cramped development 

 
Second consultation 
 

13. Modest improvement to detached house at the front. ‘L’ 
shaped footprint would be better 

14. Still bulky and causes overshadowing 
15. Rear development is still cramped form of development 
16. Increased congestion 
17. Increased noise 
18. The site is currently used for waste storage for 37A Broad 

Lane and this has not be factored into the proposal 

1. Noted. Accurate site plan has 

been submitted 

2. Design has improved following 

comments 

3. Building has been reduced in 

size 

4. Front and rear buildings have 

been amended to reduce impact 

5. As above 

6. Development is residential, no 

significant noise generated 

7. Drainage condition applied 

8. Hydrology and hydrogeology 

studies secured by condition 

9. Thames Water do not object 

10. No protected trees 

11. Dwellings receive adequate light 

12. Development reduced in size 

13. Noted 

14. Building reduced in size 

15. Building reduced by one flat 

16. Will be car free development 

17. See 6 

18. Waste storage amended in 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
5



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

No. Stakeholder Question/Comment Response 

 
Third consultation 

 
19. Development is still unacceptable 
20. Drainage remains an issue 
21. Loss of light, outlook and privacy 
22. Insufficient amenity space 
23. Increased noise 
24. Poor design 
25. House at the front is still too large 

 

response 

19. Officer consider development is 

acceptable 

20. See 7 

21. Impact has been reduced to 

acceptable level 

22. Sufficient amenity space 

provided 

23. See 6 

24. Design is considered acceptable 

25. See above 

 

P
a
g

e
 1

0
6



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Plans and Images 

 

Site Plan 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
7



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

Ground floor plan

P
a
g

e
 1

0
8



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 

Ground floor plan front 

 

Page 109



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

First floor plan front 

Page 110



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

Front elevation 

  

P
a
g
e
 1

1
1



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

Rear elevation 

P
a
g

e
 1

1
2



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

 

 

Side elevations 

Page 113



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

Basement level rear development 

  

Page 114



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

Ground floor rear development 

  

Page 115



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

Front and rear elevations 

Page 116



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

P
a
g
e
 1

1
7



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

Planning Sub Committee 30 September 2014    Item No. 
(deferred from 15/9/14) 

REPORT FOR CONSIDERATION AT PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS  

Reference No: HGY/2014/2134 Ward: Woodside 
 

Address:  10 Alexandra House Station Road N22 7TR 
 
Proposal: Provision of a new smoking shelter Building. 
 
Applicant: Mr Kevin Redman Bilfinger Europa Facility Management Limited 
 
Ownership: Council 
 
Case Officer Contact: Aaron Lau 
 
Site Visit Date: 03/09/2014 
 

Date received: 25/07/2014 Last amended date: NA 
 
Drawing number of plans: HARSS/001, 002 & document titled ‘Proposed Smoking 
Shelter to be located to the rear of Alexandra House, Station Road Wood Green N22 7TR’ 
 

1.1 This planning application is being reported to Committee as the application is being 
made by Haringey Council and is required to be reported to Committee under the 
current scheme of delegation.  

 

1.2 SUMMARY OF KEY REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION  
 

• The proposed smoking shelter is sensitively considered in terms of the design, 
scale and layout of the existing neighbouring buildings. 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 119



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Committee resolve to GRANT planning permission and that the Head of 
Development Management is delegated authority to issue the planning permission and 
impose conditions to secure the following matters: 
 
Conditions 
1) Development  begun no later than three years from date of decision 
2) In accordance with approved plans 
 
Informatives 
 
1) Working with the applicant  in a positive and proactive manner 
 
In the event that member choose to make a decision contrary to officers’ recommendation 
members will need to state their reasons.   
 

 
  

Page 120



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

3.0  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND SITE LOCATION DETAILS 

4.0  CONSULATION RESPONSE  

5.0  LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS 

6.0  CONSULTATION 

7.0 MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

8.0      RECOMMENDATION  

9.0 APPENDICES:  
Appendix 1 : Plans and images 

 
  

Page 121



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

3.0  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND LOCATION DETAILS 
 
3.1  Proposed development 
 

• This is an application for the provision of a new smoking shelter located on the 
southern side of River Park Road and within the demise of Alexandra House. 
 

• The proposed smoking shelter will measure 3m in width, 2m in depth and 2.2m 
in height, and the aluminium framed structure will be painted in green powder. 
The walls and roof will be constructed out of a translucent polycarbonate.  
 

• This proposal is to provide a covered shelter to allow Haringey employees to 
smoke outside Council premises as Haringey Council operates a smoke-free 
environment policy to protect everyone working and visiting from the dangers of 
cigarette smoke.   
 

• Haringey’s no smoking policy states that smoking is not permitted inside the 
buildings or within the grounds of all Council premises, this includes car parks 
and surrounding entrances/ exits to buildings (for at least 20 meters). As such, 
the proposed smoking shelter will located adjacent to River Park House car 
park and will be at least 20m from the nearest entrance/exit.    
 

3.2 Site and Surroundings 
 
3.2.1 The application site is largely rectangular in shape and straddles the north side 
 of Station Road and south side of River Park Road, and concerns a council 
 office building known as Alexandra House with associated open parking to its 
 western end. The building is currently occupied by Haringey Council. 
 
3.2.2 The site is surrounded by Wood Green Bus Depot to the north, and offices 
 (River Park House and Stuart House) along River Park Road to the east and 
 west. Wood Green Tube Station is situated to the east. 
 
3.2.3 The site falls within Wood Green Inner Control Parking Zone (CPZ) subject to 
 parking controls between Monday to Sunday: 8.00am - 10.00pm, and an Area 
 of Archaeological Importance within the Proposals Map. Wood Green District 
 Town Centre lies in the vicinity and to the south.  
 
3.3 Relevant Planning and Enforcement history 
 
Alexandra House 
 

• HGY/2014/1513 –  Enclosure of existing walkway at Podium level between 
Alexandra House and River Park House- approved 22/07/2014 
 

• HGY/1999/0865 - Installation of emergency generator in car park adjacent to 
Alexandra House to provide electrical supply to Level 10 communications room. 
– approved 03/08/1999 

 

Page 122



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

• OLD/1986/1541 - Enclosing of five parking places in basement car park to 
provide a secure storage area. – approved 17/04/1986 

 
River Park House 
 

• HGY/1999/0208 - Change of use of caretakers flat within an office building to 
office use. – approved 16/03/1999 

 

• HGY/1991/1011 - Erection of 44 microwave antennas on roof for 
telecommunications plus use of base for storage of equipment. – approved 
15/10/1991 

 
4.  CONSULTATION RESPONSE 
 
4.1  The following were consulted regarding the application: 
 

• No consultees 
 
5.  LOCAL REPRESENTATIONS  

 
5.1  The following were consulted: 
  

• The application has been publicised by way of 6 letters.  
 
5.2  There has been no response to consultation. 
 
6  MATERIAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1  The main planning issues raised by the proposed development are: 

 
1. The impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
2. The impact of the proposed development on the character and appearance 

of the area 
 
6.2   Impact on the amenity of adjoining occupiers 
 
6.2.1 No representations have been received following consultation. 

 
6.2.2 London Plan Policy 7.6 and UDP Policy UD3 require development proposals to 

have no significant adverse impacts on the amenity of surrounding 
developments. 
 

6.2.3 In terms of the noise and disturbance, saved UDP Policies UD3 and ENV6 
require development proposals to demonstrate that there is no significant 
adverse impact on residential amenity including noise and fume nuisance. In 
addition saved UDP Policy ENV7 necessitates developments to include 
mitigating measures against the emissions of pollutants and separate polluting 
activities from sensitive areas including homes. These policies align with 
London Plan Policies 7.14 and 7.15 and the NPPF which protects residential 

Page 123



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

properties from the transmission of airborne pollutants arising from new 
developments. 
 

6.2.4 All the adjacent buildings along this end and section of River Park Road are in 
non-residential use, namely; Alexandra House (10 Station Road) to the east, 
Stuart House (5 River Park Road) to the north and Wood Green bus depot 
opposite the road and to the north. As such, the proposal would not have a 
detrimental impact on neighbouring residential properties in meeting the NPPF, 
London Plan Policies 7.6, 7.14 and 7.15 and saved UDP Policies UD3, ENV6 
and ENV7. 
 

6.3   Character and appearance of the area 
 

6.3.1 SPG1a ‘Design guidance’ in accordance with the expectations of the NPPF, 
saved UDP Policy UD3, London Plan Policies 7.4 and 7.6, Local Plan Policy 
SP11, states that extensions or alterations to buildings should be subordinate in 
scale to the original building and should respect its architectural character. The 
development should not dominate existing features important to the building. 
 

6.3.2 The proposed smoking shelter will be sited in a vacant strip of land adjacent to 
River Park House car park, a mechanical plant secured by steel railings and the 
North West corner of Alexandra House. 
 

6.3.3 The proposed smoking shelter will have a translucent polycarbonate roof and 
wall and will yield a floor area of 6 sqm. The aluminium framed structure will be 
painted in green powder.  
 

6.3.4 Officers consider the proposed smoking shelter is modest in scale in its context, 
and would therefore have a minimal impact upon the visual amenity at 
Alexandra House and the wider streetscape along this section of River Park 
Road. The proposed development is therefore acceptable in design terms and 
in accordance to the NPPF and to SPG1a ‘Design guidance’, saved UDP Policy 
UD3, London Plan Policies 7.4 and 7.6, Local Plan Policy SP11. 

 
6.4   Conclusion 
 
6.4.1 The location of the smoking shelter proposed would not cause any loss of 

amenity in terms of loss of daylight/sunlight, outlook and noise upon residential 
properties in the vicinity. 

6.4.2 The proposed smoking shelter is sensitively considered in terms of the design, 
scale and layout of the existing neighbouring buildings. 
 

6.4.3 All other relevant policies and considerations, including equalities, have been 
taken into account.  Planning permission should be granted for the reasons set 
out above. The details of the decision are set out in the RECOMMENDATION 

 
 
7.0 CIL 
 

Page 124



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

7.1 The Mayoral CIL has been in effect since 1st April 2012 in accordance with 
Regulation 25 (a) of the Community Infrastructure Regulations 2010 (as 
amended). The collection of Mayoral CIL will help contribute towards the 
funding of Cross Rail. According to the Mayoral CIL charging schedule, the rate 
is £35 per square metre.  

 
7.2 There will be no increase in internal floor area and therefore the proposal is not 
 liable for the Major’s CIL charge. 
 
8.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
GRANT PERMISSION subject to conditions  
 
Applicant’s drawing No.(s) nil 
 
Subject to the following condition(s) 
 
 

1. The development hereby authorised must be begun not later than the expiration 
of 3 years from the date of this permission, failing which the permission shall be 
of no effect. 
 
Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of Section 91 of the Town & Country 
Planning Act 1990 and to prevent the accumulation of unimplemented planning 
permissions. 
 

2. The development hereby authorised shall be carried out in accordance with the 
plans and specifications submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 
Reason: In order to avoid doubt and in the interests of good planning. 

 
Informatives: 
 

a) Positive and proactive manner 
 

In dealing with this application, Haringey Council has implemented the 
requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework and of the Town and 
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) 
(Amendment No.2) Order 2012 to work with the applicant in a positive and 
proactive manner. As with all applicants, we have made available detailed 
advice in the form of our statutory policies, and all other Council guidance, as 
well as offering a full pre-application advice service, so as to ensure the 
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application which is 
likely to be considered favourably. 

 

Page 125



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

9.0 APPENDICE:  
Appendix 1: Plans and images 

 
Proposed smoking shelter location 1 

 

 
Proposed smoking shelter location 2 

 
 

Page 126



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
Proposed smoking shelter location 3 

Page 127



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
 

Existing site plan 

Page 128



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 
Proposed smoking shelter location 

 

 

 

Page 129



OFFREPC 
Officers Report 

For Sub Committee  
    

 

Page 130



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Page 131



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

Page 132



!"#$%&'&()*+#,-#.,",+/&0,1%$+21#+%

!"#--,-3&(%14,$%

!"#$$%$&'#!!"%(#)%*$+',-(%,-,'.$,-/',-"-&#)-,'!*0-/+'1-)0--$

56,*&1%721+&",*+&7"#--,-3&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&,-&+6%&*7%$,:,%8&7%1,28;&56%&",*+&

,-$")8%*&2.*%14#+,2-*&<#8%&2-&#77",$#+,2-*&8%+%1<,-%8&./&#-2+6%1&#)+621,+/;

0%$,*,2-*&#1%&*21+%8&./&=#18

2342546237'#$,'8342946237

:#/%$&-;'(*.$(%"

0%$,*,2-&$28%*>

?50&?1#-+%8&!%1<,**,2-

@AB&@%:)*%8&!%1<,**,2-

CD5&0AE&&C2+&0%4%"27<%-+&FG%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**I

GDC&0AE G2-*+,+)+%*&0%4%"27<%-+&FG%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**I

!A@J&0AE &&!%1<,++%8&0%4%"27<%-+&FG%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**I

!A@J&@AK &&!%1<,**,2-&@%L),1%8&FG%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**I

@CD @#,*%&C2&D.M%$+,2-*&FD.*%14#+,2-*I

@DN @#,*%&D.M%$+,2-*&FD.*%14#+,2-*I

Page 133



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&P&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

#<=>?@AB?=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742C29 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&WQ&&?12*4%-21&@2#8&&CSR&P0(&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742C83 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

E#1,#+,2-&2:&$2-8,+,2-&P&F27%-,-3&62)1*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&DH0TSZQVTSPPW&+2&#"+%1&27%-,-3&

62)1*&:21&J2-8#/&+2&()-8#/&:12<&-22-&FSPRR&62)1*I&+2&FPWRR&62)1*I

&&SR&&!#"#$%&?#+%*&@2#8&&CPP&[NC&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742C9D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&122:&+%11#$%\&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&+92&:12-+&122:",36+*&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&P]&&56,1"<%1%&@2#8&&CSR&P0H&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E53 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H2:+&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&821<%1&9,-829&+2&1%#1\&4%")Y&9,-829*&+2&:12-+&#-8&$2-4%1+&6,77%8&+2&3#."%&2-&*,8%&

%"%4#+,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SQ&&!#"#$%&G2)1+&?#18%-*&&CSR&PHN&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742ED3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.2)-8#1/&9#""&#-8&:%-$%&9,+6&-%9&.1,$^&9#""&#-8&,12-&1#,",-3*&F62)*%62"8%1&

#77",$#+,2-I

&&SPP#&&G2"-%/&O#+$6&H#-%&&CSR&SAX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374328E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&#88,+,2-#"&*+21%/&+2&*,8%&*%$+,2-&#-8&-%9&122:&+2&#",3-&9,+6&%Y,*+,-3&7,+$6%8&122:&+2&<#,-&

.),"8,-3

&&PQZ&&X"%Y#-81#&!#1^&@2#8&&CPP&[N!&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432C9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%7"#$%<%-+&1%#1&$2-*%14#+21/&#-8&^,+$6%-&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&QP&&@2*%.%1/&@2#8&&CSR&PHX&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743252 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&F9#"^_24%1&*)14%/I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTRQV[

&&&&!,-^6#<&=#/&&CSS&W!=&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374337D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&7#,-+%8&+,<.%1&:1#<%&*,-3"%&3"#a%8&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&7#,-+%8&+,<.%1&:1#<%8&

82)."%&3"#a%8&9,-829*&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&VZ&&?12*4%-21&@2#8&&CSR&P0@&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

Page 134



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&W&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433D6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&,-$")8,-3&-%9&3"#**&122:

&&PW&&@2*%.%1/&@2#8&&CSR&PHA&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433E8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&+61%%&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*

&&[R&&X"%Y#-81#&!#1^&@2#8&&CSR&PX0&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743627 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&:12-+&#-8&1%#1&:%-%*+1#+,2-&,-$")8,-3&+92&-%9&4%")Y&122:&",36+*&

,-&+6%&:12-+&122:&*"27%&#-8&2-%&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&#-&%-"#13%8&9,-829&,-&+6%&1%#1&%"%4#+,2-&#+&*%$2-8&:"221&

"%4%";

&&SPR&&0)^%*&X4%-)%&&CSR&PKN&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374367E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&9,+6&*,8%T1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&W]Q&&X"%Y#-81#&!#1^&@2#8&&CPP&[N0&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436C7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&$2-*%14#+21/&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*

&&U[&&G"/8%&@2#8&&CPP&[X0&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436C5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@#,*,-3&2:&7#1#7%+&9#""*&2-&%#$6&*,8%&2:&62)*%&:21&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-

&&WS&&D)+1#<&@2#8&&CPP&[XN&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436C9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;W<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;R[<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W;R[<

&&PUW&&X".%1+&@2#8&&CPP&[dH&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SZTRUTPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743696 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&7#1+&W&*+21%/\&7#1+&V&*+21%/&W&.%8122<&89%"",-3&62)*%&9,+6&2::&*+1%%+&7#1^,-3&F@%$2-*)"+,-3&

8)%&+2&#<%-8%8&8%*$1,7+,2-I

`#18&#8M#$%-+&+2&&PR&&G1%*$%-+&@2#8&&CPP&[@(&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436E6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&UR&&O#1$2)1+&@2#8&&CPP&[d=&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

Page 135



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&V&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374387C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-

&&]]&&?12*4%-21&@2#8&&CSR&P0@&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438EC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X<%-8<%-+&+2&7"#--,-3&1%:%1%-$%&O?`TPRSSTRVUQ&#-8&#77%#"&1%:%1%-$%&X!!T`T]VPRTXTSSTPS]VRVP&+2&

%-"#13%&%Y,*+,-3&821<%1&+2&1%#1&122:*"27%

&&VP&&J)*9%""&@2#8&&CSR&PN?&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438E5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%:)1.,*6<%-+&#-8&1%$2-:,3)1#+,2-&2:&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&9,+6&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&1%#1&#-8&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&122:&

#-8&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&1%#1&:%-%*+1#+,2-

&&VZ&&@2*%.%1/&@2#8&&CSR&PHA&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743733 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&:,1*+&#-8&*%$2-8&:"221*&:12<&+61%%&:"#+*&+2&+92&:"#+*

&&SPU&&G2"-%/&O#+$6&H#-%&&CSR&SA@&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743753 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&:12-+&$#-27/&+2&721$6\&#"+%1#+,2-&2:&122:&6,7&+2&

0)+$6&3#."%&9,+6&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&:12-+&122:",36+*\&#-8&8%<2",+,2-&T&1%"2$#+,2-&2:&1%#1&3#1#3%

&&SRW&&X"%Y#-81#&!#1^&@2#8&&CSR&P0!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743792 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&:#-&$22",-3&)-,+&2-&:"#+&122:&-%Y+&+2&7"#-+&122<&+2&7124,8%&4%-+,"#+,2-&+2&$"#**122<*&.%"29

&&X"%Y#-81#&!#1^&(%$2-8#1/&($622"&&N,89%""&?#18%-*&&CSS&PXf&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C82 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&31%%-&122:&2-&%Y,*+,-3&:"#+&122:&2:&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&$1%#+,2-&2:&122:&+%11#$%&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&

SSRR<<&6,36&1#,",-3*\&SQRR<<&:12*+%8&3"#**&*$1%%-*&#-8&#&-%9&82)."%&B1%-$6&8221

&&SVV&&E,$+21,#&@2#8&&CPP&[dK&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C76 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&#")<,-,)<&%-$"2*%8&)-,+*&9,+6&3"#**&8221*&2-&#&.)*&7#**%-3%1&

*6%"+%1

&&N)*&(+27&C%#1&?#18%-&G%-+1%&&X"%Y#-81#&!#"#$%&=#/&&CPP&[X`&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CC7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&"2:+&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&6,77%8&+2&3#."%&1%#1&821<%1

&&WW&&G2-,*+2-&@2#8&&CSR&PNH&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

Page 136



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743522 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X88,+,2-&2:&+92&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-

B"#+&S&&]U&&0)^%*&X4%-)%&&CSR&P!c&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743526 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

56%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&PV&<%+1%&6,36&+29%1&*)7721+,-3&U&-2;&#-+%--#*\&+6%&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&]&-2;&1#8,2&

%L),7<%-+&$#.,-%+*\&.2""#18*&#12)-8&+6%&%L),7<%-+&#-8&8%4%"27<%-+&921^*&#-$,""#1/&+6%1%+2;

&&H#-8&#+&1#,"9#/&*,8,-3*\&#8M#$%-+&+2&&N%8:218&@2#8&&CPP&[Xd&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> WRTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374352D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%-*,2-&2:&312)-8&#-8&"29%1&312)-8&2:&$2<<%1$,#"&71%<,*%*&+2&7124,8%&<21%&XS&1%+#,"&#-8&XS&#-$,""#1/&

*7#$%;

&&SRV&&X"%Y#-81#&!#1^&@2#8&&CSR&PXA&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743539 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&3#18%-&122<&+2&1%#1

&&USX&&J)*9%""&@2#8&&CSR&PN(&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435CD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&:,1*+&:"221&:"#+

&&WZ&&!1,-$%*&X4%-)%&&CPP&[(N&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374359D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-$1%#*%&%Y+%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.#*%<%-+;&&e-$1%#*%&6%,36+&+2&.#*%<%-+&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&",36+&9%"";

&&PSZ&&X"%Y#-81#&!#1^&@2#8&&CPP&[Nb&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374359E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%-*,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;P&<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;P&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Q&<;

&&WQ&&D)+1#<&@2#8&&CPP&[XB&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D7C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSQSV&:21&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&+6%&

1%#1&2:&+6%&7127%1+/&96%1%&+6%&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&#8M2,-*&+6%&<#,-&.),"8,-3&#-8&,-+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*;

&&PS&&G)1a2-&@2#8&&CSR&P@X&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D55 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;W&<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;ZP&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;ZP&<;

&&PUW&&X".%1+&@2#8&&CPP&[dH&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

Page 137



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&U&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DD5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&$2<.,-,-3&2:&+92&*,-3"%&821<%1*&,-+2&2-%&*,-3"%&821<%1

&&SVP&&0)^%*&X4%-)%&&CSR&PKN&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743935 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&82)."%_3"#a%8&+,<.%1&*#*6&#-8&$#*%<%-+&9,-829*&#-8&

1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&P&1%#1&122:",36+*&9,+6&-%9&$%-+1%_7,42+&122:",36+*;

B"#+&P&&]Q&&J)*9%""&X4%-)%&&CSR&PAH&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439C3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&122:&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&V&821<%1&9,-829*&#-8&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&PSZ&&X".%1+&@2#8&&CPP&[XK&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743955 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&3"#a%8&$2-*%14#+21/&#-8&<%+#"&:1#<%&+%11#$%&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&#&-%9&3"#a%8&

%Y+%-*,2-&+2&1%#1&2:&7127%1+/;

&&VW&&J)*9%""&@2#8&&CSR&PN(&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439DC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:;

&&S[]&&E,$+21,#&@2#8&&CPP&[dO&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237463EE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F+1%%&712+%$+,2-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSVTR]]Z

&&X"%Y#-81#&!#"#$%&&X"%Y#-81#&!#"#$%&=#/&&CPP&[X`&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623746622 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&V&F8%+#,"*&2:&%Y+%1-#"&<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSVTR]]Z

&&X"%Y#-81#&!#"#$%&&X"%Y#-81#&!#"#$%&=#/&&CPP&[X`&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

1FG@AH'&B==@=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462384658D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&*,-3"%&:#<,"/&89%"",-3&,-+2&W&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&$2<71,*,-3&2:&S&Y&W&.%8\&S&Y&P&.%8&#-8&S&Y&

(+)8,2&:"#+&#-8&#**2$,#+%8&921^*;

&&PQ&&A#*+%1-&@2#8&&CPP&[00&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

Page 138



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742337 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SZ&FG2-+#<,-#+%8&H#-8I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTRPSV

&&H#-8&#+&+6%&@%#1&2:&&G21.%++&?124%&&CPP&Q0K&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237425E8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&]&&!#"#$%&@2#8&&CSS&P!c&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D96 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&U&F6#18&"#-8*$#7,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTRPSV

&&H#-8&#+&1%#1&2:&&G21.%++&?124%&&CPP&Q0K&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D98 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&PS&F#$$%**,.,",+/&#-8&",:%+,<%&62<%*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTRPSV

&&H#-8&#+&1%#1&2:&&G21.%++&?124%&&CPP&Q0K&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E37 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SR&F1%:)*%&#-8&9#*+%&*+21#3%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTRPSV

&&H#-8&1%#1&2:&&G21.%++&?124%&&CPP&Q0K&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374323C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&VU&&A"%#-21&@2#8&&CSS&PK(&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374326D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

56%&#77",$#+,2-&71272*%*&312)-8&:"221\&:,1*+&:"221&#-8&122:&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-*&#-8&G2-4%1*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&

.),"8,-3&:12<&+92&:"#+*&+2&:2)1&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&FX<%-8%8&8%*$1,7+,2-I

&&P&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CSS&PKO&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432D3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&F*#<7"%*&2:&<#+%1,#"I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&#77",$#+,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSZR];

&&WQ]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432D8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&]&F8%+#,"*&2:&#""&"%4%"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSZR]

&&WQ]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

Page 139



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&Q&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432D7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&U&F1%:)*%&#-8&9#*+%&*+21#3%&#-8&1%$/$",-3&:#$,",+,%*I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSZR]

&&WQ]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432DC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&[&F1,*^&#**%**<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSZR]

&&WQ]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432D5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&Z&F81#9,-3*&+2&*$#"%&S>]R&2:&71272*%8&%#*+\&*2)+6&#-8&-21+6&

%"%4#+,2-&,-&<21%&8%+#,"I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSZR]

&&WQ]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432DD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SR&F8%+#,"*&2:&:#$,-3&<#+%1,#"&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSZ

&&WQ]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432D9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SS&F8%+#,"*&2:&9,-829*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSZ

&&WQ]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432DE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SP&F8%+#,"%8&%-%13/&#**%**<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSZ

&&WQ]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374332E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-\&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&

,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&PP&&N1#%<#1&X4%-)%&&CPP&[N`&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374339E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&PP&Fe-8%7%-8%-+&()*+#,-#.,",+/&X**%**<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`PRSPTRPSV

&&H#-8&1%#1&2:&&G21.%++&?124%&&CPP&Q0K&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436C2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SR&&51)12&@2#8&&CPP&QAH&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> P]TRUTPRSV?50

Page 140



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&Z&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436ED D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&1%#1&3#18%-&9#""&.%+9%%-&C2*;UP&#-8&UV&G"#1%-$%&@2#8g&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&

1%+)1-&,-:,""&%Y+%-*,2-g&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&1%#1&2:&%Y,*+,-3&3#1#3%

&&UP&&G"#1%-$%&@2#8&&CPP&Q!H&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374386C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&:)""/&96%%"$6#,1&#$$%**,."%&#-8&:)-$+,2-#"&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&89%"",-3;

&&WV&&!#1^6)1*+&@2#8&&CPP&QbK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R[TR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743869 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&9,+6&+61%%&*+21%/&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&2::,$%&

.),"8,-3

&&PP&&51,-,+/&@2#8&&CPP&QHN&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> R[TR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374388C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&V&-2&122:&",36+*

&&VV&&N"#^%&@2#8&&CSS&PXA&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743853 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!#1+&*,-3"%\&7#1+&+92_*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&%-"#13%&B"#+&S&:12<&#&2-%&.%8122<&

:"#+&+2&#&+92&.%8122<&:"#+\&%-"#13%&B"#+&V#&:12<&#&*+)8,2&+2&#&2-%&.%8122<&:"#+\&%-"#13%&B"#+&V&:12<&#&2-%&

.%8122<&:"#+&+2&#&+92&.%8122<&:"#+&#-8&*).8,4,8%&B"#+&W&+2&SYS.%8&#-8&SYP.%8&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*

56%&529%1*&&U&&N1#%<#1&X4%-)%&&CPP&[N`&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438D3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&2-%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&.%&1%7"#$%8&9,+6&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&7#1+&

:,1*+&#-8&*%$2-8&:"221&+2&#$$2<<28#+%&:,4%&2::,$%&)-,+*

&&V]W&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&Qb0&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SWTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743736 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&%Y,*+,-3&312)-8&:"221&:"#+;

&&SSS&&=6,++,-3+2-&@2#8&&CPP&Q`@&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437C2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&#&8,*)*%8&"2:+&*7#$%&,-+2&SY&2-%&.%8&:"#+&9,+6&821<%1&122:&%Y+%-*,2-

&&]Q&&B,-*.)1/&@2#8&&CPP&Q!X&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437C3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&#88,+,2-#"&:"221&+2&%Y,*+,-3&."2$^&+2&7124,8%&P&Y&P&.%8&:"#+*

&&=#19,$^&G2)1+&F=%*+I&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CSS&PAN&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

Page 141



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&SR&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437C8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&#88,+,2-#"&:"221&+2&%Y,*+,-3&."2$^&+2&7124,8%&P&Y&P&.%8&:"#+*

&&=#19,$^&G2)1+&FA#*+I&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CSS&PAN&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C8D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&3#."%&%-8&#-8&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&

122:*"27%

&&V]&&K)%%-*&@2#8&&CSS&PK!&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C53 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&+61%%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&122:&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&7124,8%&#88,+,2-#"&",4,-3&*7#$%&+2&B"#+*&W&

#-8&V&#+&"29%1&312)-8&:"221&#-8&:21<#+,2-&2:&V&#88,+,2-#"&:"#+*

&&]P&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CSS&PAc&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743525 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1272*%8&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&9,+6&6,7&+2&3#."%&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&

1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&312)-8&:"221&:"#+&#-8&4%")Y&9,-829&+2&:12-+&122:*"27%;

&&[R&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CSS&PAc&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743583 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&-2+,:,$#+,2-&2:&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&7127%1+/&:12<&NS&F#I&2::,$%*&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I

&&VV&&B,-*.)1/&@2#8&&CPP&Q!0&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV!C&?@XC5

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D35 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%$2-:,3)1#+,2-&2:&122:&*+1)$+)1%&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-

B"#+&X&&UV&&J#1".212)36&@2#8&&CPP&QCC&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D68 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%4%"27<%-+&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&P&.%8122<&:"#+&#+&+6%&1%#1

&&S&&J#,8*+2-%&@2#8&&CSS&P5@&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D69 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&:,1*+&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&1%-%9#"&2:&*627:12-+

&&SPP&&J/88"%+2-&@2#8&&CPP&QCK&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D8E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&+92&*+21%/&F?12)-8\&B,1*+&B"221&#-8&H2:+I&#7#1+<%-+&."2$^&+2&+6%&1%#1&$2-*,*+,-3&2:&Q&B"#+*&FP&

Y&S&.%8\&]&Y&P&.%8&#-8&S&Y&W&.%8I

@%#1&2:&&[V_[U&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CSS&PAc&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SWTRQTPRSV@AB

Page 142



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&SS&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DC5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G1%#+,2-&2:&4%6,$)"#1&$#1&7#1^&#-8&$12**24%1&+2&#&$"#**,:,%8&12#8&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SRS&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CPP&Q0B&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743983 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1272*%8&<#-*#18&122:&#-8&*%$2-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&$1%#+%&P&Y&2-%&.%8122<&:"#+*

&&WUW&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QbX&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439D3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&#77124#"&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&1%#1&2:&71%<,*%*&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"I&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I&!1,21&#77124#"&:21&

$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&NS&F#I&F2::,$%*I&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I;

&&SSS&&J/88"%+2-&@2#8&&CPP&QCA&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439DD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&VU]&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&Qb0&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439E9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&#"+%1#+,2-&2:&122:&:12<&6,7&+2&3#."%\&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+*&#-8&:21<#+,2-&

2:&1%#1&821<%1&9,+6&3"#**&.#")*+1#8%;

&&]P&&=228:,%"8&=#/&&CSS&PC(&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623746377 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-&<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSU[S&:21&1%4,*,2-&2:&

%Y+%1-#"&*+%7*&8%*,3-&:12<&122:&+%11#$%&+2&3#18%-&"%4%"

&&SP&&H/-+2-&?#18%-*&&CSS&PCC&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

1BGI='&BFJ==#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D57 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&+92&:12-+&

122:",36+*

&&UP&&@#-%"#36&@2#8&&CS[&Udc&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433D7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&122:&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&-%9&*%$2-8&:"221&#-8&122:&%Y+%-*,2-\&,-$21721#+,-3&1%#1&

821<%1&#-8&:12-+&<#-*#18&122:\&+2&7124,8%&+92&#88,+,2-#"&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*

&&UQX&&N1)$%&?124%&&CS[&Ucf&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV@AB

Page 143



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&SP&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743399 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<;

&&PZ&&@#-%"#36&@2#8&&CS[&Ud`&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743662 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&821<%1&9,-829&#-8&$6#-3%&,-&122:&7,+$6&+2&:#$,",+#+%&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-

&&SU&&N%"+2-&@2#8&&CS[&U5d&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743665 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&9,+6&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:*"27%;

&&PZ&&@#-%"#36&@2#8&&CS[&Ud`&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743659 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&"2:+&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&+61%%&122:&",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%&

#-8&#&b)",%+&.#"$2-/;

&&PV&&029-6,""*&!#1^&@2#8&&CS[&U!?&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436D2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-+%1-#"&1%<28%"",-3&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&PV&&029-6,""*&!#1^&@2#8&&CS[&U!?&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438C9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&1%8)$+,2-&./&#7712Y,<#+%"/&P;]&<%+1%*&.#$^&+2&71%4,2)*&1%8)$+,2-&72,-+*\&

8%#8&9228&+2&.%&1%<24%8&+2&S&Y&J#+)1%&H2-82-&!"#-%&51%%;

&&A-:,%"8&J#3,*+1#+%*&G2)1+&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CS[&U@5&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743738 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*;

&&QW&&i,+$6%-%1&@2#8&&CS[&U0c&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743783 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SV#&&C#7,%1&@2#8&&CS[&U`A&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C3E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&+,<.%1&:1#<%8&9,-829*&9,+6&)!EG&82)."%&3"#a%8&9,-829*;

&&VVX&j&N&&N1)$%&?124%&&CS[&U@C&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV@AB

Page 144



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&SW&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C95 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPRVP&+2&1%8)$%&*,8%&

%Y+%-*,2-&8%7+6&#-8&#"+%1&1%#1&T&:"#-^&:%-%*+1#+,2-

&&VS&&C%9"/-&@2#8&&CS[&U@d&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374356D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&W;Q[<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;[U<;

&&WR&&A"*8%-&@2#8&&CS[&U@`&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PSTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743577 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+%-+,2-&2:&#&3#18%-&*6%8T*)<<%1&62)*%

B"#+&X&&WV&&O#-8*921+6&@2#8&&CS[&U0B&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435CE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&+2&#&1%*+#)1#-+&,-$")8,-3&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&+6%&<#,-&8221&#-8&#88,+,2-&2:&+92&9,-829*

&&WUW&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&UKC&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743592 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&V<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<

&&PP&&H2Y9228&@2#8&&CS[&U55&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D38 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&+92&:"#+*&+2&#&*,-3"%&:#<,"/&89%"",-3&62)*%&9,+6&

,-+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*;

&&P&&=,<.21-%&@2#8&&CS[&UOH&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D78 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&*%$2-8&:"221&#*&#&2-%&.%8&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+

&&WUW&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&UKC&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SWTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D52 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&b)",%+&.#"$2-/&#-8&+61%%&122:&",36+*&

+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%&1%#11#-3%<%-+&2:&:12-+&8221;

&&PP&&H2Y9228&@2#8&&CS[&U55&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

(BFGIK'-@A=#18>

Page 145



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&SV&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623846CE2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B"%Y,."%&G6#-3%&2:&)*%&)-8%1&G"#**&0&2:&+6%&529-&#-8&G2)-+1/&!"#--,-3&F?%-%1#"&!%1<,++%8&

0%4%"27<%-+I&FX<%-8<%-+I&FA-3"#-8I&D18%1&PRSW&*+#1+,-3&:12<&RSTRWTPRSV>&AY,*+,-3&c*%&G"#**&XS&

FG"2+6%*&(627I&_&!1272*%8&c*%&G"#**&XS&T&XW&F@%+#,"&*7#$%&*7",+&9,+6&*#-89,$6%*&T&$6#$)+%1,%&.2#18*I;

PZ&&N12#89#/&!#1#8%&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&Z0N&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSVBHAd?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742292 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+%-+,2-&2:&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-

&&QW&&G12)$6&A-8&O,""&&CQ&Q00&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237428C6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

E#1,#+,2-&2:&G2-8,+,2-&]&F62)1*&2:&27%1#+,2-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSWU]&,-&218%1&+2&

#""29&)*%&.%+9%%-&R[;]R&#-8&PP;WR&J2-8#/&+2&(#+)18#/&#-8&PP;RR&2-&()-8#/*;

&&G22"6)1*+&H#9-&5%--,*&#-8&(L)#*6&@#$L)%+*&G").&&G2)1+*,8%&&CQ&QA`&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> SWTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237429C7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&4#1,2)*&921^*&+2&4#1,2)*&+1%%*

&&SU&_&SQ&&(6%76%18*&O,""&&CU&]XK&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237429D5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&F8%+#,"*&2:&%Y+%1-#"&<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTPSPW

&&O,36<2)-+&&J2)-+&E,%9&@2#8&&CV&V(5&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237429E3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&4#1,2)*&921^*&+2&4#1,2)*&+1%%*;

&&UV&&=2"*%"%/&@2#8&&CQ&Q@!&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> P[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237429E8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&^,+$6%-&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&PR&&?"#89%""&@2#8&&CQ&ZXX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237429E7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$%&./&)7&+2&V<&+2&VY&(/$#<21%&+1%%*

&&!"#/,-3&B,%"8*&&(+#-627%&@2#8&&CU&]X=&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PSTR[TPRSVCD5&0A5

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237429ED D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&+61%%&"#-%&%-$"2*%8&2)+8221&$1,$^%+&-%+&:#$,",+/&2-&+6%&)-)*%8&%-8&+%--,*&$2)1+;

&&56%&O21-*%/&G").&&5,42",&@2#8&&CQ&Q@?&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SWTRUTPRSV?50

Page 146



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&S]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E58 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&%Y+%-*,2-&2:&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&3#1#3%&#+&+6%&:12-+&#-8&1%#1;

&&WZ&&G22"6)1*+&@2#8&&CQ&QA5&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742ED7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&V&FG2-*+1)$+,2-&J%+628&(+#+%<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTPSPW

&&O,36<2)-+&&J2)-+&E,%9&@2#8&&CV&V(5&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743269 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%*6#7%&2:&.%+9%%-&S_P<&+2&$2-+12"&*71%#8&24%1&+6%&12#8\&+6,-&./&S]k\&1%<24%&

8%#8&9228&#"2-3&%7,$21<,"&3129+6&+2&S&Y&G6%*+-)+&51%%

&&X4%-)%&O#""&&X4%-)%&@2#8&&CU&]0C&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374326E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*,-3"%&3"#a%8&<%+#"&:1#<%8&9,-829*&9,+6&82)."%&3"#a%8&96,+%&)!EG&9,-829*;

B"#+&S[&&O,""*,8%&&[V&G12)$6&A-8&O,""&&CQ&Q0C&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743285 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%&%Y,*+,-3&1#,*%8&7#+,2&#-8&*+%7*&9,+6&%Y+%-8%8&7#+,2T8%$^,-3&#-8&%Y+%1-#"&7"#+:21<&",:+&:21&8,*#."%&

7%1*2-&9,+6&#8M#$%-+&*+%7*\&%Y+%-*,2-&2:&Zl&.1,$^&.2)-8#1/&9#""&+2&*#<%&6%,36+&F62)*62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&WP&&51%3#12-&X4%-)%&&CQ&ZA`&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432C2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&,-$1%#*%&2:&%Y,*+,-3&82)."%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&

2:&+92&9,-829*&,-&:"#-^&%"%4#+,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&US&&B%1<%&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Z@`&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432C6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&W&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%

&&US&&B%1<%&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Z@`&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374325C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&122:&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&%Y,*+,-3&+6,18&:"221&:"#+*&-2*;&SS\&SW&#-8&S]

&&P&_&V&&56%&N12#89#/&&CQ&Z(C&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743295 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&:%"",-3&+2&312)-8&"%4%"&#-8&*+)<7&+1%#+<%-+&2:&SY&A-3",*6&D#^&+1%%

&&SS]&&G12)$6&O,""&&CQ&ZKC&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> WRTRUTPRSV@AB

Page 147



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&SU&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743335 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&*,8%&,-:,""&%Y+%-*,2-

&&PQ&&5,42",&@2#8&&CQ&Q@A&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743368 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&#77124#"&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&NS&F#I&F2::,$%*I&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I

&&SUS&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&ZNc&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743389 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&:%"",-3&2:&S&Y&X*6&+1%%

&&VW&&G22"6)1*+&@2#8&&CQ&QA5&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374338E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&+61%%&:"#+*&,-+2&*,-3"%&:#<,"/&89%"",-3&9,+6&#**2$,#+%8&,-+%1-#"&921^*&#-8&-2&

%Y+%1-#"&921^*

&&VS&&O#1,-3%/&!#1^&&CQ&Zb0&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433CD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&*,8%&1%+)1-&%Y+%-*,2-

&&PQ&&?"#**"/-&@2#8&&CQ&Q@O&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV!A@J&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374335D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&-%9&$6,<-%/&*+#$^\&8%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&$"2*%+&9,-3&

#-8&,-+%1-#"&1%$2-:,3)1#+,2-

&&SP&&A"<&?124%&&CQ&ZXb&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433E7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&P&F8%+#,"*&2:&"%++%1,-3&#-8&,"")<,-#+,2-&8%+#,"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSZPU

&&VZ_&]S&&56%&N12#89#/&&CQ&Q05&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433EC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&G2-8,+,2-&P&F1%L),1%8&7"#-*&#-8&*7%$,:,$#+,2-&+2&.%&1%_*).<,++%8I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSZP[

&&VZ_&]S&&56%&N12#89#/&&CQ&Q05&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433E5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&&G2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSZP[

&&VZ_&]S&&56%&N12#89#/&&CQ&Q05&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

Page 148



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&S[&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433ED D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&V&F<#1."%&.#$^,-3&<#+%1,#"*&#+&#&*$#"%&S>]I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSZP[

&&VZ_&]S&&56%&N12#89#/&&CQ&Q05&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433E9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&[&F:,-#"&%Y#$+&8%+#,"*&2:&*627&:12-+&+2&.%&$2-*+1)$+%8I&#++#$6%8&

+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSZP[

&&VZ_&]S&&56%&N12#89#/&&CQ&Q05&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374362D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&.#*%<%-+&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&^,+$6%-&%Y+%-*,2-

&&VP&&(6%76%18*&O,""&&CU&]@@&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743638 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"I&+2&XP&F:,-#-$,#"&#-8&712:%**,2-#"&*%14,$%*I

W[X&&N12#89#/&!#1#8%&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&Z0N&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743682 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&1%#1&9,-829*;

&&W&&N2)1-%&@2#8&&CQ&ZOb&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743675 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-\&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&3"#a%8&*$1%%-&+2&1%#1&3#18%-\&1%<24#"&2:&1%#1&

$6,<-%/&*+#$^&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&.#")*+1#8%&#-8&8%$^,-3&+2&%Y,*+,-3&2)+1,33%1&+%11#$%\&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&

122:",36+*&+2&<#,-&1%#1&122:&7,+$6&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&VQ&&!1,21/&?#18%-*&&CU&]K(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743652 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1272*%8&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-\&,-$21721#+,2-&#&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&#&122:&+%11#$%\&7")*&122:&",36+*&+2&:12-+&

%"%4#+,2-*&#"2-3&9,+6&#**2$,#+%8&,-+%1-#"T%Y+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*&#-8&1%:)1.,*6<%-+

&&]Q&&G22"6)1*+&@2#8&&CQ&QAc&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436D3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%<24#"&2:&$2-8,+,2-&U&F9#,+,-3&#1%#I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPSRTRVWU&,-&218%1&+2&7124,8%&

$)*+2<%1&9#,+,-3&#1%#&2-&+6%&71%<,*%*

&&Q&&G12)$6&A-8&O,""&&CQ&QXX&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743697 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#+&"29%1&312)-8&:"221&"%4%"&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&)-8%1312)-8&*+21#3%&

122<&+2&+6%&:12-+

B"#+&S&&ZV&&O,"":,%"8&X4%-)%&&CQ&[0C&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> WRTR[TPRSV?50

Page 149



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&SQ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743699 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&+61%%&:12-+&122:&",36+*;

&&SR&&N%8:218&@2#8&&CQ&QOH&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> P[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436E2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+%-+,2-&2:&#")<,-,)<&9,-829*&+2&*,8%&%"%4#+,2-&#+&.#*%<%-+&"%4%"&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&#$$%**&3#+%&

#-8&*)7721+,-3&7,""#1*

&&QX&&G22"6)1*+&@2#8&&CQ&QAH&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743836 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1

&&P&&(+#-627%&?#18%-*&&CU&]5(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743855 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&$1,++#"&9,-829*&9,+6&)!EG&96,+%&82)."%_3"#a%8&9,-829*

&&UX&&51%3#12-&X4%-)%&&CQ&ZA`&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438D6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$%&,-&6%,36+&#-8&*71%#8&./&WRk&+2&W&Y&H,<%&+1%%*

&&O,363#+%&(7,--%/&&G1%*$%-+&@2#8&&CQ&QX@&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438ED D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$+,2-&+2&71%4,2)*&71)-,-3&72,-+*&2:&S&Y&(/$#<21%&+1%%&#-8&72""#18,-3&2:&S&Y&

H,<%&+1%%

&&]&&=/$69228&A-8&&CU&]C0&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743767 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSZSQ

&&[&&G22"6)1*+&@2#8&&CQ&QA!&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743788 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*#*6&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&6#189228&*#*6&82)."%_3"#a%8&9,-829*

&&SP&&H#-812$^&@2#8&&CQ&ZOH&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437D2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&1%8)$+,2-&./&WRk&+2&U&Y&(/$#<21%&+1%%*&#-8&S&Y&H,<%&+1%%\&#-8&:%"",-3&+2&

312)-8&"%4%"&2:&S&Y&(/$#<21%&+1%%

&&X"/-&G2)1+&&G1%*$%-+&@2#8&&CQ&QXC&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV?50

Page 150



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&SZ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437DE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&+92&-%9&<#+$6,-3&9,-829*&2-&+6%&*,8%&F#""%/I&%"%4#+,2-&#+&"29%1&312)-8&"%4%"

&&!62%-,Y&O2)*%&&=#4%1"%/&@2#8&&CQ&ZKc&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743796 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&,-$21721#+,-3&P&Y&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%\&821<%1&S&2-&1%#1&122:&*"27%&9,+6&P&

122:",36+*&j&b)",%+&.#"$2-/\&821<%1&P&2-&1%#1&*,8%&122:&*"27%&9,+6&P&122:",36+*\&#-8&821<%1&W&2-&*,8%&122:&

*"27%&9,+6&W&122:",36+*&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&PS&&G",:+2-&@2#8&&CQ&QbX&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C66 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&F*$6%<%&:21&+6%&7124,*,2-&2:&1%:)*%&#-8&9#*+%&*+21#3%I&

#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTRZR]

&&WP&&O#1,-3%/&!#1^&&CQ&Zb0&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C68 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&P&F<#+%1,#"*I&

X++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTRZR]

&&WP&&O#1,-3%/&!#1^&&CQ&Zb0&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C69 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-&#-8&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&6#-3,-3&*,3-

&&S[&527*:,%"8&!#1#8%&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&Q!!&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C7C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&1%8)$+,2-&2:&#""&-%9&3129+6&.#$^&+2&71%4,2)*&72,-+*&2-&+6%&+92&+1%%*&*,+)#+%8&

2-&+6%&2)+*,8%&2:&+6%&312)7&#-8&$)++,-3&+6%&%-+,1%&<,88"%&+1%%&+2&312)-8&"%4%"&2:&W&Y&H,<%&+1%%*

&&]&&=2<%1*"%/&@2#8&&CQ&ZX?&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CCE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

E#1,#+,2-&2:&$2-8,+,2-&P&F#$$218#-$%&9,+6&7"#-*&#-8&*7%$,:,$#+,2-*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSSTPRRU&+2&1%7"#$%&#77124%8&81#9,-3*&9,+6&#<%-8%8&81#9,-3*&1%:"%$+,-3&<,-21&<#+%1,#"&

#<%-8<%-+*&+2&+6%&#77124%8&*$6%<%;

&&SUX&&(6%76%18*&O,""&&CU&]XK&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C5C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&9,+6&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%

&&S]&&N2)1-%&@2#8&&CQ&ZOb&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743565 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G1%#+,2-&2:&"29%1&312)-8&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&+%11#$%

&&SX&&G12)$6&O#""&@2#8&&CQ&QO5&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

Page 151



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&PR&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743572 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&:12-+&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&"#13%&3"#**&7#-%&#-8&.1,$^&921^&+2&<#+$6&%Y,*+,-3

&&SP&&(6%76%18*&G"2*%&&CU&]X?&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435D6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&71%<,*%*&#*&XW&F:228&'&81,-^I&#-8&X]&F62+&:228&+#^%#9#/I&)*%

SQ&&527*:,%"8&!#1#8%&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&Q!5&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743599 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&:%"",-3&+2&312)-8&"%4%"&S&Y&(/$#<21%&+1%%

&&]&&=/$69228&A-8&&CU&]C0&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435E6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-+*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&&62)*%&./&];[&<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;[Z&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&PR&&A"<&?124%&&CQ&ZXb&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435E8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-+*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&&62)*%&./&];QV&<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&V&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&PP&&A"<&?124%&&CQ&ZXb&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D22 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&$2-*%14#+21/&#-8&1%#1&3#18%-&*6%8

&&VP&&=%*+2-&!#1^&&CQ&Z5b&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RVTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D85 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1#,*%&$#-27/&+2&W;]<\&$129-&+6,-&./&WRk&+2&S&Y&H,<%&+1%%

&&G#-.%11#&&G61,*+$6)1$6&@2#8&&CQ&ZKH&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374396C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&"29%1&312)-8&*+21#3%&#1%#&,-+2&S&.%8122<&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&3#18%-&:"#+&9,+6&9,-829&

+2&:12-+&%"%4#+,2-

&&U[&&B%1<%&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Z@`&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743969 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&21#-3%1/&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SS&&G61,*+$6)1$6&@2#8&&CQ&ZKH&&

52.,#*&B,-"#/*2-

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

Page 152



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&PS&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439E2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-*&W&FJ#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTS[R];

H#-8&1%#1&2:&&P[_V[&&G%$,"%&!#1^&&CQ&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439E3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-*&V&FH#-8$#7,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTS[R]

H#-8&1%#1&2:&&P[_V[&&G%$,"%&!#1^&&CQ&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439E6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-*&]&F?1%%-&@22:I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTS[R];

H#-8&1%#1&2:&&P[_V[&&G%$,"%&!#1^&&CQ&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439E7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-*&SR&FO/812"23/I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTS[R];

H#-8&1%#1&2:&&P[_V[&&G%$,"%&!#1^&&CQ&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439E5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-*&SP&FG2-+#<,-#+,2-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTS[R];

H#-8&1%#1&2:&&P[_V[&&G%$,"%&!#1^&&CQ&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

LFBMNH'&B==@=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46238467D7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B"%Y,."%&G6#-3%&2:&)*%&)-8%1&G"#**&0&2:&+6%&529-&#-8&G2)-+1/&!"#--,-3&F?%-%1#"&!%1<,++%8&

0%4%"27<%-+I&FX<%-8<%-+I&FA-3"#-8I&D18%1&PRSW&*+#1+,-3&:12<&RWTSPTPRSW>&AY,*+,-3&c*%&G"#**&XS&_&

!1272*%8&c*%&G"#**&XW&FG#:%I;

&&PW&&X/"<%1&!#1#8%&&CP&R!A&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSVBHAd?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237426CD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&.),"8&62)*%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&%Y,*+,-3&62)*%

&&SP&&G277%++*&@2#8&&CSR&SCC&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742866 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&+2&7124,8%&+92&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*;

&&U]&&G2"-%/&O#+$6&H#-%&&CSR&SH@&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV?50

Page 153



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&PP&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742739 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&U&FN2)-8#1/&51%#+<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&!"#--,-3&!%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTR[RU

&&UW&&H#-$6%*+%1&@2#8&&CU&V(d&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742768 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SS&F@,*^&X**%**<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&!"#--,-3&!%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTR[RU

&&UW&&H#-$6%*+%1&@2#8&&CU&V(d&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742C33 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

4#1,#+,2-&2:&G2-8,+,2-&P&F,-&#$$218#-$%&9,+6&#77124%8&7"#-*I&:2""29,-3&$2-*%-+&2:&!"#--,-3&!%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTSVP]&:21&#&-%9&*%+&2:&81#9,-3*&*",36+"/&<28,:,%8

FH#-8&52&@%#1&D:&P_SU&H#)1#8#"%&@2#8I&&Q]&&=228*,8%&X4%-)%&&CSR&WOB&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742522 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTRUQ]&+2&1%72*,+,2-&

.2)-8#1/&9#""&#&7#1+/&9#""\&<24,-3&9#""&#7712Y;&S]R<<

&&]R&&?1%%-6#<&@2#8&&CSR&SH!&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742533 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@#,*%&1,83%&2:&122:&./&#7712Y;&VRR<<&+2&<#+$6&-%,36.2)1,-3&7127%1+/&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&122:&

%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&+92&122:",36+*&+2&+6%&:12-+&%"%4#+,2-&F#<%-8%8&7"#-I&F#<%-8%8&8%*$1,7+,2-I

&&QV&&N#11%-3%1&@2#8&&CSR&SbX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742596 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G1%#+,2-&2:&-%9&4%6,$"%&$12**24%1&+2&7127%1+/&,-&+6%&:12-+&3#18%-\&-%9&9,8%-%8&$12**24%1&+2&#$$%**&+6%&

3#1#3%&,-&1%#1&3#18%-\&%1%$+,2-&2:&.2)-8#1/&:%-$,-3&#-8&3#+%&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&3"#**&$#-27/&+2&1%#1

&&P&&=228*,8%&X4%-)%&&CU&V((&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D63 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&1%8)$+,2-&+2&71%4,2)*&72,-+*&+2&SY&O21*%&G6%*+-)+&51%%

&&56%&J%#829&&J%#829&01,4%&&CSR&S!H&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D66 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSUQW

H#-8&+2&1%#1&2:&&SS&&(2)+6%1-&@2#8&&CP&ZHO&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742928 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&2)+.),"8,-3*&,-&1%#1&/#18&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;&N1,$^,-3&)7&2:&

*,8%&%-+1#-$%&#1$6&+2&:12-+&2:&7127%1+/&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&6,36&"%4%"&9,-829&+2&1%7"#$%&%Y,*+,-3&8221&

F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&VU&&?1%%-6#<&@2#8&&CSR&SH!&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

Page 154



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&PW&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E72 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&%Y,*+,-3&4%6,$"%&1%7#,1&3#1#3%&#-8&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&4%6,$"%&

1%7#,1&3#1#3%&+2&J25&+%*+&:#$,",+/&F*),&3%-%1,*I

G#1*&9,+6&(+#1*&T&A**%-+,#""/&N%-a&&56,1"%*+#-%&=21^*&&G2"-%/&O#+$6&H#-%&&CSR&SHb&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743235 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&+6,-&./&WRk\&1%<24%&8%#89228&#-8&$129-&",:+&+2&U<&+2&S&Y&D#^&51%%;

&&SPP_SPV&&G1%,36+2-&X4%-)%&&CP&ZNb&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374327D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&:"#+&122:&122:",36+*&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&W[&&?1#-8&X4%-)%&&CSR&WN(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374329C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&:"#+&122:&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&Z]&&G277%++*&@2#8&&CSR&SbO&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743373 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&3#18%-&2)+.),"8,-3\&%1%$+,2-&2:&:)""&9,8+6&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-\&6#":&9,8+6&

1%#1&:,1*+&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&:)""&9,8+6&1%#1&122:&"%4%"&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&821<%1;&e-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*&

#-8&8%<2",+,2-&2:&3#18%-&*6%8;

&&P]&&B21+,*&?1%%-&X4%-)%&&CP&ZH`&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743378 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&:,1*+&:"221&:12-+&%Y+%-*,2-

&&UV&&59/:218&X4%-)%&&CP&ZCH&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433C5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&3#1#3%&.),"8,-3&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&#--%Y&+2&+6%&<#,-&62)*%

&&S&&?1%%-:,%"8&01,4%&&CP&ZXB&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SPTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743353 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&6%,36+&1%8)$+,2-&./&WRk&+2&V&Y&H,<%&+1%%*

&&P[&&(71,-3$12:+&X4%-)%&&CP&ZbO&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743359 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&#"+%1#+,2-&2:&122:&:12<&6,7&+2&3#."%\&:21<#+,2-&2:&P&1%#1&821<%1*&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&

2:&:12-+&122:",36+*;

&&QZ&&B218,-3+2-&@2#8&&CU&V5O&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

Page 155



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&PV&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374363D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&W&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&VV&&G2"",-39228&X4%-)%&&CSR&WA0&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743657 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9228%-&721$6&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&.1,$^&.),"+&721$6&9,+6&82)."%&3"#a%8&:,++,-3*&

F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&QW&&(+%%8*&@2#8&&CSR&SbN&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374369D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&9,+6&b)",%+&.#"$2-/&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&#-8&1%#1&122:",36+*&#-8&2.*$)1%&3"#a%8&

*,8%&9,-829&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&P]&&A#*+%1-&@2#8&&CP&ZHN&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374369E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&+6,--,-3&./&#7712Y;&PRk\&1%<24#"&2:&8%#89228&#-8&",:+,-3&2:&$129-&+2&S&Y&

D#^&+1%%

&&SR&&@,-39228&X4%-)%&&CP&ZC(&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743829 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SR&F$2-*,8%1#+%&$2-*+1)$+21*&*$6%<%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTR[RU

&&UW&&H#-$6%*+%1&@2#8&&CU&V(d&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743886 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTR[RU

&&UW&&H#-$6%*+%1&@2#8&&CU&V(d&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438C3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&]<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&V<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<

&&ZR&&N#11%-3%1&@2#8&&CSR&SbX&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438C6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&]<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;[<

&&SU&&J#11,2++&@2#8&&CSR&Sbb&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743735 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&]&F0%+#,"*&2:&"#-8*$#7,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&!"#--,-3&!%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTR[RU

&&UW&&H#-$6%*+%1&@2#8&&CU&V(d&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

Page 156



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&P]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743787 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$+,2-&2:&$129-&./&P_W&<%+1%*&2:&S&Y&/%9&+1%%\&1%8)$+,2-&2:&24%16#-3&./&P_W&

<%+%1*&2:&S&Y&!"#-%&+1%%&#-8&1%8)$+,2-&2:&%-+,1%&$129-&./&)7&+2&P<\&$129-&+6,-&#-8&",:+,-3&"29%1&*%$+,2-*&

2:&$#-27/&./&)7&+2&S<&2:&S&Y&O2"<&D#^&+1%%

&&G6%*+%1&O2)*%&&WR&!#3%*&H#-%&&CSR&S!@&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743797 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SU&&N,1$69228&X4%-)%&&CSR&WNA&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374379D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&*%$)1,+/&3#+%*&#-8&9#""&+2&:12-+&2:&7127%1+/

&&Q&&N#-$12:+&X4%-)%&&CP&RX(&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437E3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&1%#1&821<%1&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&P&&G6)1$6&E#"%&&CP&Z!X&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C33 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

E#1,#+,2-&2:&$2-8,+,2-&P&F8#,"/&2)+8221&+,<%+#."%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSQ]W\&+2&

#<%-8&3#18%-&+,<%*&:12<&]7<_U7<&+2&];WR7<_U;WR7<

&&PV&&5%+6%1829-&&CSR&SCN&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C56 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,8%&,-:,""&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&]V&&(71,-3$12:+&X4%-)%&&CP&ZbA&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C57 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&:%"",-3&2:&S&Y&H#9*2-&G/71%**&+1%%&#-8&72""#18,-3&+2&#7712Y&U<&,-&6%,36+&2:&S&Y&D#^&

+1%%

&&UW&&H#-$6%*+%1&@2#8&&CU&V(d&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SWTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D88 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%72*,+,2-,-3&2:&%Y,*+,-3&$12**24%1&#-8&#**2$,#+%8&3#+%&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&PQ&&J)*9%""&@2#8&&CSR&PN?&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D59 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;]&<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;Z&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&WS&&G1%,36+2-&X4%-)%&&CSR&SCd&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

Page 157



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&PU&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D5E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&Q&<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;]&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&PP&X-812)""#&O2)*%&&X/"<%1&@2#8&&CP&RNd&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D92 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&#-8&<,-21&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&:%-%*+1#+,2-&+2&:12-+&#-8&1%#1&%"%4#+,2-*&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.),"8,-3;

&&ZP&&B21+,*&?1%%-&&CP&ZA`&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DE3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&82)."%&:12-+%8&62)*%&,-+2&+92&<#,*2-%++%*\&1%,-*+#+%<%-+&2:&#&.#/&9,-829*&,-+2&+6%&

:12-+#3%&96,$6&9#*&1%<24%8&+2&#""29&:21&#&3#1#3%

&&SR&&G2"",-39228&X4%-)%&&CSR&WA0&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SQTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DED D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%<24#"&2:&S&Y&D#^&+1%%

&&ZV&&G1%,36+2-&X4%-)%&&CSR&SC5&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PRTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743933 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$+,2-&2:&$129-&./&WRk&+2&S&Y&D#^&51%%&#-8&1%8)$+,2-&2:&$129-&./&WRk&+2&S&Y&

N%%$6&51%%;

&&WQ&&H#-$6%*+%1&@2#8&&CU&V5X&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SWTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743988 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&821<%1&+2&%Y,*+,-3&"2:+&122<

&&W&&H#-$6%*+%1&@2#8&&CU&V(c&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439C6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&+2&$6#-3%&122:&:12<&6,7&+2&3#."%&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&

#88,+,2-#"&122:",36+&+2&:12-+

&&US&&G1%,36+2-&X4%-)%&&CSR&SC@&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

:?BBN@O?P=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742938 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-*&#-8&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&*+21#3%&#1%#&+2&$1%#+%&#&2-%&.%8122<&:"#+&FXJAC0A0&0A(G@e!5eDCI

&&]VW&&?1%%-&H#-%*&&CQ&R@H&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> P]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E7C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&X5J

&&]RZ&&?1%%-&H#-%*&&CV&SXC&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV?50

Page 158



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&P[&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E96 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&1%#1&2:&7127%1+/;

&&PVZ&&=,36+<#-&@2#8&&CQ&RCN&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374323D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&2-&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&122:&*"27%;

&&V&&=22""#*+2-&@2#8&&CV&S(A&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432C7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&L)#8_7,+$6%8&122:&9,+6&#&<#-*#18&122:&+2&7124,8%8&#88,+,2-#"&.%8122<&9,+6&#-&

%-&*),+%&*629%1&122<&9,+6&122:&",36+&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%&#-8&1#,*,-3&2:&:"#+&122:&+2&+6%&1%#1&./&PP]<<&+2&

:21<&7#1#7%+&122:

&&WR&&H2+6#,1&@2#8&(2)+6&&CV&SAH&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743297 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SV&&!%<.%1+2-&@2#8&&CV&SXf&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374333D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*

B"#+&N&&VV&&!#1^&@2#8&&CS]&WO@&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743339 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&V&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&U[&&O%9,++&@2#8&&CQ&RN(&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743372 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*;

&&U]&&B#,1:#Y&@2#8&&CQ&RCO&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SPTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743376 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&9,-829&#-8&W&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&]V&&(/8-%/&@2#8&&CQ&RAd&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374368D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*%1+,2-&2:&3"#**&8221*&+2&1%#1&#-8&*,8%&2:&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&V[&&0)$^%++&@2#8&&CV&SNb&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

Page 159



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&PQ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743656 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-&+2&122:\&1#,*,-3&2:&.),"8,-3&"%4%"&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&-%9&JD5&*%14,$%&#1%#

?#1#3%&.%6,-8&&WQ_VR&&!#1^&@2#8&&CS]&WO@&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743655 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&6,7&+2&3#."%&"2:+&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&1%#1&821<%1&9,+6&122:&",36+&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%

&&V&&X++%1.)1/&@2#8&&CV&S(B&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436E8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"I&+2&XW&F1%*+#)1#-+I

&&V[W&&?1%%-&H#-%*&&CV&SXb&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374385C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&,-:,""&%Y+%-*,2-

&&PU&&0)$^%++&@2#8&&CV&SNC&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SRTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438E9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&312)-8&:"221&:"#+

?12)-8&B"221&B"#+&&[W&&O%9,++&@2#8&&CQ&RN(&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374373E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&WP&&B#,1:#Y&@2#8&&CQ&RC?&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SVTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437D8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&W;Z<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;Z<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Z<

&&U&&X"12/&@2#8&&CV&SAB&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437D7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&V<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<

&&SWZ&&H2+6#,1&@2#8&C21+6&&CV&SA@&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743798 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&",36+9%""&+2&:12-+&2:&7127%1+/&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&P&&H2+6#,1&@2#8&(2)+6&&CV&SAH&&

H,2-%"&O#17%1

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

Page 160



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&PZ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743799 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&#-8&,-:,""&%Y+%-*,2-

?12)-8&B"221&B"#+&&V&&N%1%*:218&@2#8&&CQ&RXb&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C23 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+*;

&&VV&&=#16#<&@2#8&&CV&SX5&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C2C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;P<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Z<

&&WWZ&&=,36+<#-&@2#8&&CQ&RCX&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C89 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1

&&WWZ&&=,36+<#-&@2#8&&CQ&RCX&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743533 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&]&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&*+)8,2&)-,+*&#-8&P&.%8*,+&)-,+*&9,+6&,-+%1-#"&^,+$6%-%++%&#-8&%Y+%1-#"&=G&#-8&

*629%1&122<*;

&&VV]&&?1%%-&H#-%*&&CV&SOX&&

H,2-%"&O#17%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743585 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&"2:+&+2&,-$")8%&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&<#,-&122:&#-8&122:&

%Y+%-*,2-&#+&1%#1&2:&*%$2-8&:"221&"%4%"&9,+6&W&122:&",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%;

&&VQ&&H#)*#--%&@2#8&&CQ&ROC&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> WRTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435E7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&P;W&<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;]Q&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;QV&<;

&&U[&&=,36+<#-&@2#8&&CV&S@b&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D36 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&*%4%-&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*;

&&WV]&&=,36+<#-&@2#8&&CQ&RCX&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D37 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1*&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&QQ&&0)$^%++&@2#8&&CV&SN=&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV!A@J&@AK

Page 161



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&WR&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D8C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&*,8%&122:;

&&ZS&&H#)*#--%&@2#8&&CQ&ROH&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D99 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&S*+&#-8&P-8&:"221*&,-+2&:2)1&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&*+)8,2&:"#+*&,-$")8,-3&1%#1&+92&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&

#.24%&312)-8&:"221&*627;

&&WSN&&5)1-7,^%&H#-%&&CQ&RA!&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PZTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743929 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&#77",$#+,2-&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-

(627&&WS&&5)1-7,^%&H#-%&&CQ&RA!&&

0#--,&N1,33*

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743985 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&!EG)&9,-829*&#-8&8221*

&&(6%1,8#-&&(/8-%/&@2#8&&CQ&RA`&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374397C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&!EG)&9,-829*&#-8&8221*

&&?1%#4%*&G2)1+&&=,36+<#-&@2#8&&CQ&RCA&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439C7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&1%+)1-&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-+%1-#"&1%$2-:,3)1#+,2-;

&&]S&&J#++,*2-&@2#8&&CV&SN?&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743952 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&96,+%&+,<.%1&9,-829*&9,+6&96,+%&!EG)&=,-829*&#-8&0221*;

&&VV&&=,36+<#-&@2#8&&CV&S@c&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374395D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

J28,:,$#+,2-*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&,-$")8,-3&+6%&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&3"#a,-3&#-8&

,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&+92&82<%8&122:&",36+*&#-8&2-%&-%9&1%#1&4%")Y&122:_9,-829;

&&VWX&&A-8/<,2-&@2#8&&CV&SAK&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

:NOKO?M==#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623843E8E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&4#1,2)*&921^*&+2&4#1,2)*&+1%%*

&&O,363#+%&($622"&&C21+6&@2#8&&CU&VX`&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

Page 162



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&WS&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237426C7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&1%$/$",-3&#-8&1%:)*%&*+21%&#-8&$2-8%-*%1&62)*,-3&+2&+6%&1%#1&2:&B)1-,4#"&O2)*%&#8M#$%-+&

+2&+6%&1%#1&*%14,$%&%-+1#-$%&#-8&$#1&7#1^&#$$%**&12#8

B)1-,4#"&O2)*%&&]R&&G62"<%"%/&!#1^&&CU&]A=&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237425CC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&:%""&+2&312)-8&"%4%"&SY&D#^&51%%\&1%8)$%&]&"#13%&",<.*&24%16#-3,-3&#$$%**&12#8&./&

P]k&+2&SY&G6%*+-)+&51%%

&&U&&G6)1$6&@2#8&&CU&VK5&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742DED D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&1%8)$+,2-&./&WRk&+2&SY&727"#1&+1%%

&&PP&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&VC`&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237429E2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&=21^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$+,2-&+2&71%4,2)*&72""#18&72,-+*&+2&SY&!"#-%&+1%%

&&VW&&G62"<%"%/&!#1^&&CU&]AH&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E7D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&P&F921^*&+2&<#+$6&%Y,*+,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSUPV

&&SVS&&C21+6&O,""&&CU&V0!&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E79 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&F6,88%-&6,*+21,$&:%#+)1%*&,-+%1-#"&21&%Y+%1-#"I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSUPV

&&SVS&&C21+6&O,""&&CU&V0!&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E7E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&V&F8%+#,"*&2:&<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSUPV

&&SVS&&C21+6&O,""&&CU&V0!&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742EC2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&P&F$2-+1#$+&:21&1%8%4%"27<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSUP]

&&SVS&&C21+6&O,""&&CU&V0!&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432CC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$)+&.#$^&2-&-21+6&*,8%&24%16#-3,-3&1#,*%8&.%8&S&Y&+1%%&71%4,2)*"/&72""#18%8&1%&

72""#18&#+&V<&+2&U&Y&H,<%&+1%%*

&&@%8&O2)*%&&G2<7+2-&X4%-)%&&CU&VHN&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

Page 163



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&WP&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743256 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&$2-*%14#+21/\&,-$1%#*%8&8%7+6&2:&%Y,*+,-3&$%""#1&9,+6&#**2$,#+%8&",36+&9%""&#+&1%#1&

3#18%-\&,-$1%#*%8&27%-,-3*&2:&312)-8&:"221&*,8%&9,-829&F(2)+6I\&*%$2-8&:"221&.#"$2-/&8221&F(2)+6I&

#"+%1#+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&:12-+&9,-829&F=%*+I&#-8&+6%&,-+128)$+,2-&2:&+92&$2-*%14#+,2-&122:",36+*&

F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&PZ&&G62"<%"%/&!#1^&&CU&]AH&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743255 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$%&$129-&./&PRk&#-8&+6,-&$129-&./&PRk&+2&S&Y&=,""29&+1%%

&&O,36&(6%"82-&&(6%"82-&X4%-)%&&CU&VCb&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743379 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&1%+#,"&FXSI&+2&7%1*2-#"&+1#,-,-3&*+)8,2&F0PI;

&&PQW&&X1$69#/&@2#8&&CU&]XX&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433C9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%:)1.,*6<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&?1#8%&ee&H,*+%8&N),"8,-3&,-$")8,-3&8%<2",+,2-&2:&-2-&21,3,-#"&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&

$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&%Y+%-*,2-;&@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&-2-&21,3,-#"&3#1#3%&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&)-8%1312)-8&

3/<&2-&+6%&*,+%&2:&+6%&8,*)*%8&*9,<<,-3&722"

&&SU&&N12#8"#-8*&@2#8&&CU&VXC&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743352 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H,*+%8&N),"8,-3&G2-*%-+&:21&1%:)1.,*6<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&?1#8%&ee&H,*+%8&N),"8,-3\&,-$")8,-3&8%<2",+,2-&2:&-2-&

21,3,-#"&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&%Y+%-*,2-;&@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&-2-&21,3,-#"&3#1#3%&#-8&

$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&)-8%1312)-8&3/<&2-&+6%&*,+%&2:&+6%&8,*)*%8&*9,<<,-3&722"

&&SU&&N12#8"#-8*&@2#8&&CU&VXC&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743358 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9228%-&*,-3"%_3"#a%8&*#*6&9,-829*&#-8&8221*&9,+6&)!EG&82)."%_3"#a%8&*#*6&

9,-829*&#-8&8221*

A"<$12:+&&P\&V&j&&U&&(+#-627%&@2#8&&CU&]H!&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743666 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&:12-+&.2)-8#1/&9#""&9,+6&7#,-+%8&<%+#"&3#+%*&'&8%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.2)-8#1/&9#""

&&SP&&(6%"82-&X4%-)%&&CU&Vb5&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743668 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&:%"",-3&2:&S&Y&O21*%&G6%*+-)+&+1%%

&&PRG&&N12#8"#-8*&@2#8&&CU&VXC&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

Page 164



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&WW&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743669 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&9,-829*&+2&:2)1+6&:"221\&#+&1%#1&2:&8)7"%Y&#7#1+<%-+&7127%1+/\&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&

.#")*+1#8,-3&+2&:2)1+6&:"221&122:&+%11#$%&#+&1%#1&2:&7127%1+/;

&&SS&&C21+6&@2#8&&CU&VN0&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743683 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*9,<<,-3&722"&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&9,+6&-%9&722"&9,+6,-&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&722"&#1%#

&&(2)+69228&!#1^&&(2)+69228&H#9-&@2#8&&CU&](?&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436CD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&1%#1&:"#+&122:&+2&122:&+%11#$%&9,+6&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829&2-&+6%&1%#1&%"%4#+,2-&$2-4%1+%8&,-+2&#-&

#$$%**&8221&9,+6&+92&*^/",36+*&#+&122:&"%4%";

B"#+&V&&VV&&H#-382-&!#1^&@2#8&&CU&]K?&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436D7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&3"#a%8&%Y+%-*,2-

&&UU&&5#".2+&@2#8&&CU&V@X&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743692 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1#,*,-3&$129-*&+2&SR<&#-8&$129-&1%8)$+,2-&./&WR_VRk&F24%1&3#1#3%*&2-"/I&2:&]&Y&

(/$#<21%&+1%%*

&&SRS&&O21-*%/&H#-%&&CU&]H=&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743693 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&S<&6,36&%Y+%1-#"&",36+&.2""#18*&#+&W<&,-+%14#"*&+2&7124,8%&7#+69#/&*7%$,:,$&,"")<,-#+,2-

@TD&(+&J,$6#%"h*&($622"&#-8&7#1+&&O,363#+%&($622"&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436E5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&#88,+,2-&2:&$2-*%14#+,2-&122:",36+*&+2&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&7,+$6%8&122:&#-8&

1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&9,-829*&9,+6&82)."%&3"#a%8&)-,+*&+2&<#+$6&*+/"%

&&W]&&G62"<%"%/&G1%*$%-+&&CU&]Ad&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743862 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&*+#,1$#*%&:12<&312)-8&+2&"29%1&312)-8&:"221&+2&1%#1&*,8%&%"%4#+,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&

#77",$#+,2-I

&&SS&&G62"<%"%/&!#1^&&CU&]A5&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> R[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743883 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&P;V<&6,36&62#18,-3&FX88,+,2-#"&e-:21<#+,2-I

B21<%1&O,363#+%&!2",$%&(+#+,2-\&J#3,*+1#+%*&G2)1+&&'&5%":%1&O2)*%&&X1$69#/&@2#8&&CU&VC=&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

Page 165



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&WV&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743887 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+%-+,2-&#-8&<,-21&<28,:,$#+,2-*&+2&+6%&:12-+&:#$#8%\&8%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&62)*%&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&

.),"8&8%+#$6%8&62)*%&,-$")8,-3&.#*%<%-+&#-8&#++,$&#$$2<<28#+,2-

&&0%19%-&&G2<7+2-&X4%-)%&&CU&VHO&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> RSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743879 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$+,2-&#-8&$129-&*6#7,-3&./&#7712Y&WRk&+2&SY&O21-.%#<&+1%%

&&]V&&C21+6&O,""&&CU&V@O&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438C2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B)""&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&+2&#"+%1&122:&%83,-3\&:%-%*+1#+,2-&#-8&9#""&:#$,-3&+2&71%4,2)*"/&7%1<,++%8&1%#1&

%-+%-*,2-&FO?`TPRSSTSR[RI

&&SV&&(+#-627%&@2#8&&CU&]0N&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374385E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&S&&C21+6&O,""&X4%-)%&&CU&V@b&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SRTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438D8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&89%"",-362)*%&#-8&2)+.),"8,-3*&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&1%7"#$%<%-+&*,-3"%&8%+#$6%8&

89%"",-362)*%\&,-$")8,-3&.#*%<%-+&#-8&"#-8*$#7,-3

&&SQ&&(+21<2-+&@2#8&&CU&VCH&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743895 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&]&F+1%#+<%-+&2:&+6%&*)112)-8,-3*&2:&+6%&71272*%8&8%4%"27<%-+I&

#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRSVS

&&SV&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&VC`&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374389D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&]&F+1%#+<%-+&2:&+6%&*)112)-8,-3*&2:&+6%&71272*%8&8%4%"27<%-+I&

#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRSVP

&&SU&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&VC`&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374389E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&FJ%+628&2:&G2-*+1)$+,2-&(+#+%<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRSVS

&&SV&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&VC`&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438E2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&FJ%+628&2:&G2-*+1)$+,2-&(+#+%<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRSVP

&&SU&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&VC`&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SRTRUTPRSV?50

Page 166



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&W]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438E3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&V&F8%+#,"*&2:&1%7"#$%<%-+&+1%%*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRSVS

&&SV&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&VC`&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438E6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&V&F8%+#,"*&2:&1%7"#$%<%-+&+1%%*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRSVP

&&SU&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&VC`&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438E7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&Q&FJ%+628&2:&G2-*+1)$+,2-&(+#+%<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRW[U

H#-8&#8M#$%-+&+2&&SV&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&VC`&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743729 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-

&&VV&&G62"<%"%/&!#1^&&CU&]A@&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> PUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743762 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&"2)-3%&)!EG&82)."%&3"#a%8&9,-829&9,+6&%Y+1#&9,-829&27%-,-3&#-8&)!EG&

.%8122<&*#*6&9,-829&9,+6&82)."%&3"#a%8&*#*6&9,-829*

B"#+&]&&P]&&b#$^*2-*&H#-%&&CU&](@&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743765 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.#"$2-/&9#+%1&*72)+&9,+6&$6)+%*&,-&+6%&*#<%&72*,+,2-;&X*76#"+&*)1:#$%&+2&.%&

$24%1%8&9,+6&",L),8&#77",%8&9#+%17122:,-3&<%<.1#-%

&&O,36&!2,-+&S&'&O,36&!2,-+&P&&C21+6&O,""&&CU&VXf&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374376E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&#-8&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-*&+2&<#,-&62)*%&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SS&&(6%"82-&X4%-)%&&CU&Vb(&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374378D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*

&&X"%Y#-8%1&O2)*%&&O,""$1%*+&&CU&VOH&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374378E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&

,-+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*&,-$")8,-3&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&3#1#3%&+2&:21<&)+,",+/&122<&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y+%1-#"&

3#1#3%&8221

&&SP&&O,363#+%&G"2*%&&CU&V(0&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV?50

Page 167



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&WU&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743772 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*&%Y$")8,-3&+6%&$1,++#"&9,-829*

&&J2)-+.#++%-&O2)*%&&O,""$1%*+&&CU&VOb&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743773 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*&%Y$")8,-3&+6%&$1,++#"&9,-829*;

&&0298,-3&O2)*%&&O,""$1%*+&&CU&VO0&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743776 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*&%Y$")8,-3&+6%&$1,++#"&9,-829*

&&5%88%1&O2)*%&&O,""$1%*+&&CU&VON&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743778 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*&%Y$")8,-3&+6%&$1,++#"&9,-829*

&&J2-+32<%1/&O2)*%&&O,""$1%*+&&CU&VAd&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374377C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*&%Y$")8,-3&+6%&$1,++#"&9,-829*

&&G)--,-36#<&O2)*%&&O,""$1%*+&&CU&VOX&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743775 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*&%Y$")8,-3&+6%&$1,++#"&9,-829*

&&=#4%""&O2)*%&&O,""$1%*+&&CU&VOO&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374375D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&7,+$6%8&122:&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&-%9&:12-+&8221&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&PPX&&O#<7*+%#8&H#-%&&CU&V(N&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437E8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%-*,2-&2:&1%#1&.2)-8#1/&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&9228%-&:%-$%&9,+6&#**2$,#+%8&"#-8*$#7,-3

&&]&&i,-3*"%/&!"#$%&&CU&]AX&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C8E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%-*,2-&2:&<#,-&.%8122<&,-+2&7#+,2\&1%"2$#+,2-&2:&<#,-&%-+1#-$%&#-8&1%:)*%&%-$"2*)1%&9,+6&-%9&:%-$%&

.2)-8#1/&+1%#+<%-+&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SX&&G62"<%"%/&!#1^&&CU&]A5&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

Page 168



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&W[&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CEC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&+6,-&./&S]k&#-8&1%<24%&8%#8&9228&+2&P&Y&D#^&51%%*;

&&WS&&(+21<2-+&@2#8&&CU&VC@&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374359C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-$1%#*,-3&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&:12-+&9#""

&&WQ&&O#<7*+%#8&H#-%&&CU&VHX&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D23 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTR[PS&+2&#<%-8&

:%-%*+1#+,2-\&9#""&<#+%1,#"*&.%+9%%-&1%+#,-%8&#-8&1#,*%8&122:\&#-8&1%#1&%"%4#+,2-&81#9,-3;

&&SP&&N12#8"#-8*&G"2*%&&CU&VXB&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SRTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D66 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H2:+&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+6%&#88,+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&:#$,-3&821<%1\&+61%%&122:",36+*&#-8&+%11#$%;

&&]&&O2"<%*8#"%&@2#8&&CU&]5O&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D82 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&",36+9%""*&+2&:12-+&#-8&1%#1\&+23%+6%1&9,+6&#"+%1#+,2-*&,-&$2--%$+,2-&9,+6&.#*%<%-+&

%Y$#4#+,2-*

&&VQ&&H#-382-&!#1^&@2#8&&CU&]K?&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D89 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-*&+2&:12-+&%"%4#+,2-&+2&7124,8%&%Y+1#&",4,-3&*7#$%&#-8&$6#-3,-3&W&1%#1&8221*&:21&2-%&7#+,2&8221

&&PW&&O,363#+%&G"2*%&&CU&V(0&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D76 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&7#1+&2:&+6%&:12-+&9#""\&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&6#18&*+#-8,-3\&4%6,$"%&$12**24%1&'&81277%8&

^%1.&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&8)#"&*",8,-3&9228%-&3#+%*

&&QP&&(2)+69228&H#-%&&CU&](!&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DC9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SR&F1%<24#"&2:&122:&+,"%*\&"%#8&:"#*6,-3&#-8&*2::,+*I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTPWVU

&&O,363#+%&($622"&&C21+6&@2#8&&CU&VX`&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DD6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&122:&#-8&122:",36+*\&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&",36+9%""&+2&.#*%<%-+;

&&WP&&O#<7*+%#8&H#-%&&CU&VC5&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SQTRQTPRSV?50

Page 169



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&WQ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DD7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&7"#/&%L),7<%-+&*6%8&2-&+#1<#$&#1%#&-%Y+&+2&i%/&(+#3%&P&!"#/312)-8;

&&(+&J,$6#%"*&($622"&&C21+6&@2#8&&CU&VN?&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DEE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&#-8&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&312)-8&:"221&:"#+

&&SRX&&O,""*,8%&?#18%-*&&CU&](5&&

52.,#*&B,-"#/*2-

0%$,*,2-> PRTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374392D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&:12-+&3#18%-&9#""&#-8&,+*&1%7"#$%<%-+&9,+6&#&-%9&9#""\&7,%1*&3#+%*&#-8&1#,",-3*;

&&@,83%:,%"8&&G2)1+%-#/&X4%-)%&&CU&VH!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743982 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&%,36+&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:#+*

&&]S&&O21-*%/&H#-%&?#18%-*&&CU&]C`&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743986 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*9,<<,-3&722"&+29#18*&+6%&1%#1&2:&+6%&7127%1+/&#-8&%Y+%-*,2-&2:&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&

3/<&2-&+6%&*%$2-8&:"221&+29#18*&+6%&1%#1&./&S;[<

&&P]&&N12#8"#-8*&@2#8&&CU&VXA&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374398D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*%$2-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&S[&&G12<9%""&X4%-)%&&CU&]OC&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743973 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&#&-%9&9,-829&,-+2&+6%&*,8%&%"%4#+,2-;

&&VWZ&&X1$69#/&@2#8&&CU&VO5&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374395E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+%-+,2-&2:&%Y+%1-#"&1%#1&%"%4#+,2-&#-8&3#18%-&921^*>&1%$"#,<&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&3#18%-&721$6&7#4,-3&#-8&

*)112)-8,-3&:%-$%;

&&Z&&E,%9&@2#8&&CU&V0b&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439D2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&#-&2)+&62)*%&3#18%-&122<&,-&+6%&1%#1&3#18%-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&PQ&&O#<7*+%#8&H#-%&&CU&VCd&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> PQTRQTPRSV?50

Page 170



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&WZ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743993 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%:)1.,*6<%-+&#-8&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&]&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&+2&P&<#,*2-%++%*&#-8&S&:"#+\&#-8&

%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&US&&G12<9%""&X4%-)%&&CU&]O!&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743E86 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&:%""&#-8&31,-8&2)+&+2&S&Y&A"<&51%%;

b)-,21&($622"&0%4%"27<%-+&(,+%&&O,363#+%&($622"&&N,*627*9228&@2#8&&CU&V(X&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743EC7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRRZTRQW[

O,363#+%&!1,4#+%&O2*7,+#"&&S[_SZ&&E,%9&@2#8&&CU&V0b&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743ECC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&Q&F+%<721#1/&#$$%**&+2&1%#1&2:&*,+%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRRZTRQW[

O,363#+%&!1,4#+%&O2*7,+#"&&S[_SZ&&E,%9&@2#8&&CU&V0b&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743EC5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SS8&F-%9&+1%%*&#-8&*61).*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRRZTRQW[

O,363#+%&!1,4#+%&O2*7,+#"&&S[_SZ&&E,%9&@2#8&&CU&V0b&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623746223 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8%<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTRSWS&+2&#""29&*",36+&

#"+%1#+,2-&+2&*,+%&"#/2)+;

&&@,83%:,%"8&&G2)1+%-#/&X4%-)%&&CU&VH!&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV?50

:FB@H=P=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623843E66 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B"%Y,."%&G6#-3%&2:&)*%&)-8%1&G"#**&0&2:&+6%&529-&#-8&G2)-+1/&!"#--,-3&F?%-%1#"&!%1<,++%8&

0%4%"27<%-+I&FX<%-8<%-+I&FA-3"#-8I&D18%1&PRSW&*+#1+,-3&:12<&SQTSRTPRSW>&AY,*+,-3&c*%&G"#**&XS&_&

!1272*%8&c*%&G"#**&XW

VR_VS&&527*:,%"8&!#1#8%&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&Q!@&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSVBHAd?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742553 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G1%#+,2-&2:&-%9&122:&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&$2-+#,-&V&1%*,8%-+,#"&)-,+*\&#-8&#**2$,#+%8&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&#<%-8<%-+*&

+2&1%#1&#-8&*,8%&%"%4#+,2-&:21&#$$%**;

&&G#<7*.2)1-%&!#1#8%&&O,36&(+1%%+&&CQ&[!@&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

Page 171



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&VR&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237425D9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SP&F$2-+#<,-#+%8&"#-8I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTSP]Q

&&VR&&C,36+,-3#"%&H#-%&&CQ&[Kc&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742592 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&[&F$2-+12"&2:&$2-*+1)$+,2-&8)*+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTSP]Q

&&VR&&C,36+,-3#"%&H#-%&&CQ&[Kc&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E3E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&:,1*+&#-8&*%$2-8&:"221&"%4%"*&#*&-)1*%1/&8#/$#1%&Fc*%&G"#**&0SI&F1%+12*7%$+,4%&#77",$#+,2-&:21&

$6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&#&:"#+&_&c*%&G"#**&GWI&9,+6&1%+%-+,2-&2:&%Y+%1-#"&*+#,1$#*%&+2&+6%&1%#1

&&[N&&O#12"8&@2#8&&CQ&[0A&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743232 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%<24#"&2:&%Y,*+,-3&"%#-&+2&%Y+%-*,2-&122:&#-8&8221*&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&9,+6&-%9&^,+$6%-&%-$"2*)1%;

&&SP&&O#9+621-&@2#8&&CQ&[CX&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743239 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.),"8,-3&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&:2)1&*+21%/&."2$^&$2-+#,-,-3&]&1%*,8%-+,#"&)-,+*&2-&)77%1&

:"221*&#-8&0P&)*%&2-&312)-8&:"221;

&&VU&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&[A0&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743279 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&#&*,8%&3#."%&#-8&1%#1_:#$,-3&"2:+&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&#&+92_*+21%/&.),"8,-3;&=,+6&+61%%&122:&",36+*&+2&

:12-+&122:&7,+$6&#-8&b)",%+&.#"$2-/&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&S&O%1<,*+2-&G2)1+&&O%1<,*+2-&X4%-)%&&CQ&QCC&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432E5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&WP&F9,"8",:%&#-8&G2)-+1/&*,8%&#$+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPRSZ

&&O21-*%/&0%72+&&O,36&(+1%%+&&CQ&[!`&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743322 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&[&F$2-*+1)$+,2-&<#-#3%<%-+&7"#-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

#77",$#+,2-&O?`TPRSWTPRSZ

&&O21-*%/&0%72+&&O,36&(+1%%+&&CQ&[!`&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374332D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&W&*^/",36+*&#-8&-%9&.,28,4%1*,+/&31%%-&

*%8)<&122:&2-&122:&2:&%Y,*+,-3&)+,",+/

&&QP&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&[AA&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SRTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

Page 172



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&VS&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743332 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&PS&&G6)1$6&H#-%&&CQ&[Nc&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743625 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&P_*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SQ&&C,36+,-3#"%&H#-%&&CQ&[Kc&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374363E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&312)-8&:"221&#-8&7#1+,#"&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SW&&H,-a%%&@2#8&&CQ&[@?&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743673 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&9,+6&+92&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:*"27%

&&SPW&&e-8%19,$^&@2#8&&CQ&Zb@&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> PUTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743828 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&:,1*+&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-

&&PU&&C21+6&E,%9&@2#8&&CQ&[HH&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438D2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1T*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SU]&&C,36+,-3#"%&H#-%&&CQ&[Hb&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> WRTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437C6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

E#1,#+,2-&2:&$2-8,+,2-&P&F#$$218#-$%&9,+6&7"#-*&#-8&*7%$,:,$#+,2-*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTSP]Q\&+2&1%$2-:,3)1%&+6%&$2-*%-+%8&:"221*7#$%&9,+6&<,-21&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&+6%&-21+6&%"%4#+,2-&

#-8&,-$1%#*%&2:&)-,+*&+2&Q&:"#+*

56%&C,36+,-3#"%&&VR&&C,36+,-3#"%&H#-%&&CQ&[Kc&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374375E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&-2+,:,$#+,2-&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"I&+2&XS&F1%+#,"I&#-8&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"&

#7#1+<%-+I&#+&312)-8&:"221;

&&[W&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&ZNA&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SQTR[TPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437D3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&-2+,:,$#+,2-&:21&8%<2",+,2-&2:&8%1%",$+&.),"8,-3*&,-&218%1&+2&71%7#1%&*,+%&:21&8%<2",+,2-;

&&O21-*%/&@%)*%&#-8&@%$/$",-3&G%-+1%&&O,36&(+1%%+&&CQ&[KN&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

Page 173



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&VP&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C7D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-

&&UZ&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&ZNA&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C7E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"I&+2&0S&F76/*,2+6%1#7/&$",-,$I

&&UZ&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&ZNA&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C58 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-

&&P[U&&B%1<%&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&ZNH&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D28 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&]&F:)""&8%+#,"*&#-8&8%*,3-&2:&+6%&762+242"+#,$&%L),7<%-+I&

#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSSZR

&&!%<.12^%&=21^*&&G#<7*.2)1-%&@2#8&&CQ&[!A&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D27 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SP&F:)""&8%+#,"*&2:&+6%&#1+,:,$,#"&",36+,-3&*$6%<%I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSSZR

&&!%<.12^%&=21^*&&G#<7*.2)1-%&@2#8&&CQ&[!A&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D2C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SZ&F*$6%<%&:21&#&$%-+1#"&*#+%"",+%&8,*6&T&#%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSSZR

&&!%<.12^%&=21^*&&G#<7*.2)1-%&@2#8&&CQ&[!A&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D2D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&[&F6#18&"#-8*$#7,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTSSZR

&&!%<.12^%&=21^*&&G#<7*.2)1-%&@2#8&&CQ&[!5&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D29 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&S[&F7124,*,2-&2:&#&+2+#"&2:&]Z&*6%"+%1%8&*%$)1%&$/$"%&7#1^,-3&

*7#$%*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSSZR

&&!%<.12^%&=21^*&&G#<7*.2)1-%&@2#8&&CQ&[!5&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D83 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&PR&&O,"":,%"8&X4%-)%&&CQ&[05&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

Page 174



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&VW&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DCD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-*&+2&<#,-&122:*&+2&,-$")8%&1#,*,-3&2:&:12-+&7#1#7%+\&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&1#,*%8&7#1+/&7#1#7%+&9#""*&+2&

%Y,*+,-3&7#1+/&9#""*&+2&+%1<,-#+%&#.24%&122:&"%4%"\&-%9&:#*$,#&.2#18*\&1#,-9#+%1&3)++%1*&#-8&1#,-9#+%1&

7,7%*&+2&1%#1&%"%4#+,2-&,-&$2-M)-$+,2-&9,+6&1%-%9#"&2:&122:&$24%1,-3*&#-8&122:",36+*&+2&<#,-&:"#+&122:;

&&P_[U&&J,-*+%1&=#"^&&CQ&[b(&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DD2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;P]<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;Z<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;WV]<;

&&SP&&O%1<,*+2-&X4%-)%&&CQ&QCH&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DE5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&-%9&:%-$%&+2&.2)-8#1/&9#""\&%Y+%-*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&:%-$%&+2&:12-+&.2)-8#1/\&:21<#+,2-&2:&

6#18*+#-8,-3&#1%#&:21&$#3%*T+12""%/*&#-8&7124,*,2-&2:&P&#88,+,2-#"&7#1^,-3&.#/*;

&&S]U&&52++%-6#<&H#-%&&CQ&Q(A&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439C5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-\&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&#-8&,-:,""&%Y+%-*,2-*\&#-8&,-+%1-#"&

1%$2-:,3)1#+,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&]&&O#12"8&@2#8&&CQ&[0A&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PRTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743E6C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&GP&+2&GW&89%"",-3&62)*%&:21&*,-3"%&:#<,"/

&&SVS&&C%"*2-&@2#8&&CQ&Z@@&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374623D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+*&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSSZR&:21&().*+,+)+,2-&2:&

B,.1%&G&:%#+)1%&$"#88,-3&7#-%"*&.%+9%%-&9,-829*&2-&:,1*+&#-8&*%$2-8&:"221&%"%4#+,2-*&9,+6&.129-&.1,$^&+2&

<#+$6&312)-8&:"221&#-8&<,-21&4#1,#+,2-*&+2&9,-829&:%-%*+1#+,2-;

&&!%<.12^%&=21^*&&G#<7*.2)1-%&@2#8&&CQ&[!A&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

QGHR=<<':N<<=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E59 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1\&,-*%1+,2-&2:&1%#1&122:",36+*&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&WW&&G#*$#8%&X4%-)%&&CSR&W!5&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743228 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&#*&3#1#3%*

]&&56%&G2)1+&&G#*$#8%&X4%-)%&&CSR&W!(&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

Page 175



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&VV&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743227 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&PV&&(+&b#<%*h*&H#-%&&CSR&W0N&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374322D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&#"+%1#+,2-&+2&%Y,*+,-3&312)-8&:"221&*,8%&9,-829*

&&VP#&&G1#-"%/&?#18%-*&&CSR&WXH&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743238 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&:21&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&*,-3"%&7#-%&*#*6&9,-829*&9,+6&",^%&:21&",^%&82)."%&

3"#a%8&*#*6&9,-829*

?12)-8&B"221&B"#+&&PW&&O,"":,%"8&!#1^&&CSR&WK5&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743265 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&"2:+&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&b)",%+&.#"$2-/

&&SSR&&J)*9%""&O,""&@2#8&&CSR&Wb0&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743253 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&)77%1&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&+%11#$%&#-8&2)+.),"8,-3&+2&"29%1&312)-8&:"221;&&A1%$+,2-&2:&

#-&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&1%#1&"29%1&312)-8&:"221&#-8&7#1+&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&#-8&7#1+&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&

1%,-*+#+%8&+%11#$%&+2&1%#1&)77%1&&312)-8&:"221;&@%<24%&%Y,*+,-3&3#1#3%&8221&#-8&",:+,-3&2:&%Y,*+,-3&6,77%8&

3#1#3%&122:&+2&:12-+&%"%4#+,2-;&X88,+,2-&2:&+92&821<%1*&2-%&*,8%\&2-%&1%#1&+2&:21<&-%9&#++,$&"%4%"&9,+6&

+61%%&4%")Y&122:&",36+*&+2&:12-+&#-8&*,8%&%"%4#+,2-

&&SS&&=228&E#"%&&CSR&W0b&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433D9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;S<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;SU<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;[]<;

&&PQ&&G1#-"%/&?#18%-*&&CSR&WX!&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433DE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&[&F(,+%&=#*+%&J#-#3%<%-+&!"#-I&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSSUZ

&&SR[_SVW&&J)*9%""&O,""&@2#8&&CSR&WO(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743393 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SP&FJ%+628&G2-*+1)$+,2-&(+#+%<%-+I&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSSUZ

&&SR[_SVW&&J)*9%""&O,""&@2#8&&CSR&WO(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SUTRUTPRSV?50

Page 176



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&V]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743396 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&F,-&7#1+I&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SW&F0%+#,"%8&!"#-*&#-8&01#9,-3*I&7#1+&%;&F1%7"#$%<%-+&

9,-829*&2-"/I&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSSUZ

&&SR[_SVW&&J)*9%""&O,""&@2#8&&CSR&WO(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743397 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&F,-&7#1+I&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F0%+#,"%8&!"#-*&#-8&01#9,-3*I&7#1+&%;&F1%7"#$%<%-+&

9,-829*&2-"/I&+2&H,*+%8&N),"8,-3&G2-*%-+&O?`TPRSWTSS[R

&&SR[_SVW&&J)*9%""&O,""&@2#8&&CSR&WO(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743623 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G1%#+,2-&2:&"29%1&7"#-+,-3&.%8*&#$$%**&#-8&*%$)1%&$/$"%&*+21#3%&./&,-$1%#*,-3&+6%&",36+&9%""&+2&+6%&"29%1&

7#1+&2:&+6%&:12-+&.#/

&&PU&&G6)1$6&G1%*$%-+&&CSR&WCA&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743632 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&#"+%1#+,2-&2:&122:&:12<&6,7&+2&3#."%\&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&

V&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&SVS&&!1,21/&@2#8&&CQ&QCX&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743687 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%-*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&.#/&9,-829&#-8&#"+%1#+,2-&+2&:#$#8%&2:&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&

F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&Q&&G1#-<21%&=#/&&CSR&W5!&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436D6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SP&F8%+#,"%8&1%$218\&762+2*&#-8&*)14%/&2:&6,*+21,$&==P&X@!I&

#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSQVU;

&&WR&&J)*9%""&O,""&&CSR&W5X&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374382D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SV&&J)*9%""&O,""&&CSR&W5X&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743868 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&#&*<#""&9228%-&$6,"81%-h*&7"#/&7"#+:21<&./&%Y,*+,-3&+1%%&,-&3#18%-&F62)*%62"8%1&

#77",$#+,2-I

&&]&&?1#-8&X4%-)%&&CSR&WX`&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> R[TR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374386E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&1%#1&2:&312)-8&:"221&:"#+;

&&PPPX&&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Qbd&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R[TR[TPRSV?50

Page 177



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&VU&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743885 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&%Y,*+,-3&-)1*%1/&#-8&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&*,8%&%"%4#+,2-

&&]&&!1,-$%*&X4%-)%&&CSR&WH(&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374388D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!124,*,2-&2:&-%9&1#,",-3*&+2&:12-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&-)1*%1/&9,+6&1%<24#"&2:&7#1^,-3&*7#$%*&+2&.%&)*%8&,-&7#1+&#*&

#&"%#1-,-3&#1%#

&&]&&!1,-$%*&X4%-)%&&CSR&WH(&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743889 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&1%#1

&&P]&&D-*"29&?#18%-*&&CSR&Wb5&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374387E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&#-8&8221&9,+6&96,+%&)!EG&9,-829*&#-8&8221*;

&&QQ&&J)*9%""&O,""&!"#$%&&CSR&W@@&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743852 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&9,+6&7#1+,#"&*%<,_.#*%<%-+&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&122:&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-+%1-#"&

#"+%1#+,2-*

&&PU&&@%8*+2-&@2#8&&CQ&[Ob&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374379C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&1%8)$+,2-&2:&6%,36+&#-8&*71%#8&./&WWk&+2&S&Y&(/$#<21%&+1%%

&&@22^:,%"8&G"2*%&(7,--%/&&@22^:,%"8&G"2*%&&CSR&W5@&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C26 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%-24#+,2-&#-8&%Y+%-*,2-*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&:#<,"/&62)*%&,-$")8,-3&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&82)."%&*+21%/&

*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-\&#-8&%-"#13%<%-+&+2&%Y,*+,-3&122:&$2-4%1*,2-

&&WV&&H,-8%-&@2#8&&CSR&W0O&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C39 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&P&*+21%/&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SP&&G2--#)36+&?#18%-*&&CSR&WHN&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C63 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&96,+%&7#,-+%8&82)."%_3"#a%8&$#*%<%-+&9,-829*

B"#+&]&&PP&&!1,-$%*&X4%-)%&&CSR&WH@&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV?50

Page 178



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&V[&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C73 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&#-&%Y,*+,-3&921^*627&.),"8,-3&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&#&-%9&8%*,3-&*+)8,2&.),"8,-3&)-8%1-%#+6&

+6%&4,#8)$+&#1$6&-)<.%1&Q;

X1$6&Q&&56%&E,#8)$+&&(+&b#<%*h*&H#-%&&CSR&WKd&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C79 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&#-8&82)."%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&1%*,8%-+,#"&7127%1+/&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&]&&=#4%"&J%9*&&CQ&QHK&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CC2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!124,*,2-&2:&2-%&#88,+,2-#"&$#1&7#1^,-3&*7#$%&,-42"4,-3&+92&-%9&#$$%**&72,-+*\&2-%&:12<&!1,-$%*&X4%-)%&

#-8&2-%&:12<&!1,-$%*&H#-%\&#-8&-%9&.2)-8#1/&+1%#+<%-+*;

B"#+&S&&PS&&!1,-$%*&X4%-)%&&CSR&WH(&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743536 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%8)$%&6%,36+&./&W<&#-8&+6,-&1%<#,-,-3&$#-27/&./&PRk&+2&SY&O21*%&G6%*+-)+&+1%%;

&&WQ&&G2--#)36+&?#18%-*&&CSR&WHO&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374353C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&F8%+#,"*&2:&6#18&#-8&*2:+&"#-8*$#7,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTRZPS;

&&WP&&D-*"29&?#18%-*&&CSR&Wbc&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743567 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&:12-+&#-8&+92&*,8%&9,-829*&9,+6&",^%&:21&",^%&$#*%<%-+*&9,-829*&,-&+,<.%1&

7#,-+%8&96,+%;

&&U&&G#*$#8%&X4%-)%&&CSR&W!c&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> WRTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374358C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&F,-&7#1+I&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*g&.1,$^\&:#,%-$%\&a,-$&#-8&3"#**&.1,$^I&

#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSSUZ

&&SR[_SVW&&J)*9%""&O,""&@2#8&&CSR&WO(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SRTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435C6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!#1+,#"&8%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&^,+$6%-&%Y+%-*,2-&

F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SW&&?1#-8&X4%-)%&&CSR&WX`&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435E9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-&<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSSUZ&+2&#<%-8&!"#-%+&

D13#-,$&"#/2)+\&122:&+%11#$%\&1%#1&$#-27/&#-8&9,-829&"#/2)+

&&SR[_SVW&&J)*9%""&O,""&@2#8&&CSR&WO(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SRTR[TPRSV?50

Page 179



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&VQ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DE2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&7#1+&:,1*+&:"221&#*&:,4%&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&*+)8,2&:"#+*

&&ZR&&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&QbK&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374393D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&9,+6&:12-+&#-8&1%#1&122:",36+*&#-8&1%#1&122:&+%11#$%

&&W]&&(+&b#<%*h*&H#-%&&CSR&W0X&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374397D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&7127%1+/\&+2&.%&1%.),"+&",^%&:21&",^%&9,+6&+6%&#77124%8&#88,+,2-*&2:&#&.#*%<%-+\&

*).&.#*%<%-+&7"#-+&122<\&312)-8&:"221&"%4%"&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&:,1*+&:"221&"%4%"&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&'&1%#1&821<%1&

<28,:,$#+,2-*

&&SSP&&G1#-"%/&?#18%-*&&CSR&WXO&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374622C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&];SP<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<;

&&PU&&@%8*+2-&@2#8&&CQ&[Ob&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PQTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623746328 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&F,-&7#1+I&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*g&1%7"#$%<%-+&9,-829&8%+#,"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSSUZ

&&SR[_SVW&&J)*9%""&O,""&@2#8&&CSR&WO(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

$F=<'!?BS=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623846C92 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B"%Y,."%&G6#-3%&2:&)*%&)-8%1&G"#**&0&2:&+6%&529-&#-8&G2)-+1/&!"#--,-3&F?%-%1#"&!%1<,++%8&

0%4%"27<%-+I&FX<%-8<%-+I&FA-3"#-8I&D18%1&PRSW&*+#1+,-3&:12<&SQTSPTPRSW>&AY,*+,-3&c*%&G"#**&XS&_&

!1272*%8&c*%&G"#**&XW

&&SR&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UNd&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSVBHAd?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742C36 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&3#18%-&#1%#&#*&7#1+&2:&1%*+#)1#-+;

&&VU[&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]0b&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742CD3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&96,+%&5,<.%1&$2-*%14#+21/&+2&+6%&*,8%&2:&+6%&7127%1+/

&&SPW&&J21"%/&X4%-)%&&CPP&UC!&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SVTR[TPRSV?50

Page 180



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&VZ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E83 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SS&F8%+#,"%8&*$6%<%&*629,-3&:,1%&6/81#-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSSTR]UQ;

@%#1&2:&&WU_VP&&X"%Y#-81#&@2#8&&CQ&R!!&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432E3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&Q&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&)*%8&)-"#9:)""/&FGWI&,-+2&#&U&.%8122<&OJD&F*),&3%-%1,*I

&&]R&&5)1-7,^%&H#-%&&CQ&R!(&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432E8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G1%#+,2-&2:&+92&)-,+*&4,#&*).8,4,*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&)-,+*

&&V_U&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UNd&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743325 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&+92&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&F$%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&#-&%Y,*+,-3&)*%I

&&VP&&=#"8%31#4%&@2#8&&CQ&RKX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743395 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&#77124#"&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&:,1*+&#-8&*%$2-8&:"221&:12<&2::,$%*&FG"#**&NS&F#I&+2&1%*,8%-+,#"&FG"#**&

GWI

&&S[&&=%*+.)1/&X4%-)%&&CPP&UN(&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433E2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;Z<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Z<

&&ZQ&&5)1-7,^%&H#-%&&CQ&R!O&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743676 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&W&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&*+#+,$&*,3-*&#-8&S&Y&-2-&,"")<,-#+%8&*,3-;

&&SWUX&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UAN&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743678 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&*627:12-+&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&X5J&<#$6,-%;

&&SWUX&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UAN&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743698 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&W&*+21%/&+%11#$%8&62)*%&,-+2&P&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*;

&&VP&&X"%Y#-81#&@2#8&&CQ&R!!&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> P[TRUTPRSV?50

Page 181



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]R&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374382C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&W&&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&*+#+,$&:#*$,#&*,3-*

&&=228&?1%%-&(6277,-3&G,+/&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&U`0&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743825 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&W&X5J&<#$6,-%*

&&=228&?1%%-&(6277,-3&G,+/&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&U`0&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374386D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&7"#--,-3&#77",$#+,2-&:21&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&9,-829*&F$%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&#-&%Y,*+,-3&

)*%I

&&]SW&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]0H&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> R[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743858 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&7#-%"*&T&:%-$%&#-8&3#+%&+2&1%#1&9,+6&-%9&:%-$%&#&#-8&3#+%&$2-*+1)$+%8&,-&+,<.%1

&&SRQ&&X"%Y#-81#&@2#8&&CQ&RHb&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743859 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-\&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&^,+$6%-&%Y+1#$+&8)$+921^&#-8&:1%*6&#,1&,-7)+&$29"\&

#-8&%Y+%1-#"&921^*

56%&=%*+.)1/&&][&&=%*+.)1/&X4%-)%&&CPP&UN(&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743726 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-

&&SVS&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UNX&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374372E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;Q<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Q<

&&PU&&O21-*%/&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Rb!&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743769 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPS]U&+2&#""29&$6#-3%&+2&

:,-,*6&2:&-21+6%1-&.2)-8#1/&:%-$%",-%

&&=%*+%1-&@2#8&0%72+&&=%*+%1-&@2#8&&CPP&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743782 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&312)-8&:"221&#*&0S&F$",-,$I

&&VV]&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]0b&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV?50

Page 182



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]S&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374377D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-*&+2&:12-+&2:&7127%1+/&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&1%#1&#-8&:12-+&*%#+,-3&#1%#*

&&UP&&5)1-7,^%&H#-%&&CQ&R!@&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743757 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1*&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&PU&&O21-*%/&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Rb!&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374375C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&P&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*\&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&6#-3,-3&*,3-&#-8&S&Y&

-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&*,3-91,+,-3&2-&712M%$+,-3&.",-8

56%&=%*+.)1/&&][&&=%*+.)1/&X4%-)%&&CPP&UN(&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374379E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-&#-8&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&712M%$+,-3&*,3-

&&WQ_VR&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UNd&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C6E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&[&-)<.%1&*,-3"%&3"#a%8&+,<.%1&*#*6&9,-829*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%&3"#a%8&9,-829*&+2&<#+$6&

%Y,*,+,-3&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&U&&X*6"%/&G1%*$%-+&&CPP&UHb&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C72 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&

6#-3,-3&*,3-\&W&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&4,-/"&*,3-*&#-8&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&4,-/"&*,3-;

&&S_W&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UNO&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CC9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Q<

&&[S&&N)1/&@2#8&&CPP&UO(&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CE9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1\&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+*&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&:,1*+&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&[S&&O%9,++&X4%-)%&&CPP&UKO&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743566 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SU&&J2*%""%&X4%-)%&&CPP&UA(&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RSTRQTPRSV?50

Page 183



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]P&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743578 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%;

&&[S&&N)1/&@2#8&&CPP&UO(&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RSTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743556 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*

&&QQ_ZU&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UOA&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D2E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&-2+,:,$#+,2-&:21&+6%&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&W&-2;&#-+%--#*&+2&.%&,-*+#""%8&2-&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&*+).&+29%1&#-8&

#**2$,#+%8&8%4%"27<%-+&+6%1%+2;

&&=228&?1%%-&(6277,-3&G,+/&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&U`0&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D8D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSSTR]UQ&:21&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&P&

*^/",36+&9,-829*&,-&O2)*%&X&#-8&N&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&#&7#,1&2:&82)."%&8221*&+2&^,+$6%-&T&8,-,-3&T&",4,-3&

*7#$%&,-&O2)*%&N

H#-8&1%#1&2:&&WU&&X"%Y#-81#&@2#8&&CQ&R!!&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743922 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*&#-8&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&712M%$+,-3&*,3-

&&U&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UNd&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PRTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743936 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&-2+,:,$#+,2-&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&NS&F#I&2::,$%*&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I

D::,$%*&&QX&&5)1-7,^%&H#-%&&CQ&R!5&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743962 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"&+2&<,Y%8&XSTXW&F$2::%%&*627I&+2&$1%#+%&#-&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&G2*+#&

G2::%%

c-,+&WS&&=228&?1%%-&(6277,-3&G,+/&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&U`0&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743959 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&+92&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*;

&&PV&&E%1-2-&@2#8&&CQ&RK0&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439D8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SVS&&J21"%/&X4%-)%&&CPP&UC!&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PQTRQTPRSV@AB

Page 184



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]W&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237462CC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSSTR]UQ&:21&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&P&

*^/",36+&9,-829*&,-&O2)*%&X&#-8&N&#-8&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&8221&+2&^,+$6%-&T&8,-,-3&T&",4,-3&*7#$%&,-&O2)*%&N

H#-8&1%#1&2:&&WU&&X"%Y#-81#&@2#8&&CQ&R!!&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

$FBMKGTU=B<?@A'!?BS=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237427CC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&FJ#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTS[ZP

c-,+&SS&&J29"%<&51#8,-3&A*+#+%&&H%%*,8%&@2#8&&CS[&RKb&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374322C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&#-8&:,1*+&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-

&&S]&&C21+6)<.%1"#-8&!#1^&&CS[&R5X&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743259 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1;

&&UP&&N%#):2/&@2#8&&CS[&QNc&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743298 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&3#1#3%&#+&1%#1&2:&XS&*627&+2&(2$,#"&G").

@%#1&2:&&QS]&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&QA@&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374336D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&S]&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743369 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&PU&&@)*^,-&@2#8&&CS[&QC0&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SPTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743382 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&V[&FA$2"23/I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743383 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&V]&F01#,-#3%&T&()0*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV?50

Page 185



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]V&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743386 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&VV&FG2-*+1)$+,2-&_&A-4,12-<%-+#"&J#-#3%<%-+&!"#-I&#++#$6%8&

+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743388 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&VW&FC2,*%T0)*+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743385 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&PQ&FO2#18,-3*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374338D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SZ&F0,*#."%8&!#1^,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433D2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-;

&&QW]&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&QA@&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433DD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&:,1*+&:"221&<#-*#18&T&"2:+&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&:21&2::,$%&)*%&9,+6&,-+%1-#"&#-8&%Y+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*

&&c-,+&W&&N1)-*9,$^&(L)#1%&&CS[&QA(&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436D8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&UU&&C21+6)<.%1"#-8&!#1^&&CS[&R55&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436EC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&SV&%Y,*+,-3&$2<<)-#"&%-+1#-$%&8221*&9,+6&-%9&*+%%"&$2<<)-#"&%-+1#-$%&8221*

&&S_W]&O%#8$21-&@2#8&#-8&&]S_ZP&5%-+%18%-&@2#8&&CS[&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374382E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&+92&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&F$%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&#-&%Y,*+,-3&)*%I

&&]]X&j&N&&J#1^&@2#8&&CPP&U!d&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

Page 186



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743838 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&1%+%-+,2-&2:&#&*#+%"",+%&8,*6&#-8&*%$)1,+/&31,""%*

&&PZ&&N%#):2/&@2#8&&CS[&QXd&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438C5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTRUPR&+2&#"+%1&:%-%*+1#+,2-\&

8%+#,"*&2:&.,-&*+21%\&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&:")%*\&#-8&$)1+#,-&9#"",-3\&,-&218%1&+2&<%%+&.),"8,-3&1%3)"#+,2-*

&&SVW&&C21+6)<.%1"#-8&!#1^&&CS[&R5H&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743732 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTS[ZP&+2&1%9218&$2-8,+,2-&P&

+2&#88&81#9,-3&-)<.%1*&+6#+&9%1%&#77124%8&9,+6&+6%&#77",$#+,2-;

c-,+&SS&&J29"%<&51#8,-3&A*+#+%&&H%%*,8%&@2#8&#-8&"#-8&:12-+,-3&=#+%1<%#8&=#/\&&CS[&RKb&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C2D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&3#1#3%;

&&S&&D::218&G"2*%&&CS[&R5A&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C87 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&P[&F*,3-#3%&:21&%#$6&76#*%&2:&+6%&8%4%"27<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C8C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SS&F#1$6#%2"23,$#"&*)14%/I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&(+#8,)<\&N,""&C,$62"*2-&=#/\&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743582 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SV&F"#-8*$#7%&#-8&.2)-8#1/&+1%#+<%-+&_&:21%$2)1+&2:&C2;[VV&

O,36&@2#8I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSRRR

&&52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&B22+.#""&G").&&[VQ&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374355C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&WW&F$/$"%&7#1^,-3&"#/2)+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSRTSRRR

52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&B22+.#""&G").&&[VQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435D8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&WS&F*+21#3%&#-8&$2""%$+,2-&2:&1%:)*%&:21&%#$6&76#*%I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSRRR

&&52++%-6#<&O2+*7)1&B22+.#""&G").&&[VQ&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RX!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

Page 187



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]U&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D77 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%-*,2-*&+2&+92&-)<.%1&%Y,*+,-3&*+#,1$#*%*&#-8&$#-27/;

&&C21+6)<.%1"#-8&!#1^&G2<<)-,+/&($622"&&51)"2$^&@2#8&&CS[&R!?&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374668D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&U&F$/$"%&7#1^,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSZ[U

&&H#-8&D::&&C21+6)<.%1"#-8&!#1^&&CS[&R5d&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374667D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&U&F$/$"%&7#1^,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSZ[W

&&H#-8&D::&&C21+6)<.%1"#-8&!#1^&&CS[&R5d&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623746865 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSZ[U&:21&4#1,#+,2-&2:&

$2-8,+,2-&W&,-&1%"#+,2-&+2&1%#1&.2)-8#1/&921^*

&&H#-8&D::&&C21+6)<.%1"#-8&!#1^&&CS[&RXH&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374686D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSZ[W&:21&4#1,#+,2-&2:&

$2-8,+,2-&W&,-&1%"#+,2-&+2&1%#1&.2)-8#1/&921^*

&&H#-8&D::&&C21+6)<.%1"#-8&!#1^&&CS[&RXH&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

+M'#@@H=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623843E62 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B"%Y,."%&G6#-3%&2:&)*%&)-8%1&G"#**&0&2:&+6%&529-&#-8&G2)-+1/&!"#--,-3&F?%-%1#"&!%1<,++%8&

0%4%"27<%-+I&FX<%-8<%-+I&FA-3"#-8I&D18%1&PRSW&*+#1+,-3&:12<&PUTRQTPRSW>&AY,*+,-3&c*%&G"#**&XS&_&

!1272*%8&c*%&G"#**&XW

&&PV&&?1#-8&!#1#8%&&CV&SH?&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSVBHAd?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E78 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&G6%*+-)+&!#1^&!#4,",2-

PQR&56%&!#4,",2-&&G6%*+-)+*&@%$1%#+,2-&?12)-8&&(+&X--*&@2#8&&CS]&]NC&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> PSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743229 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&SU&&X4%-)%&@2#8&&CS]&]bO&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

Page 188



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&][&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743237 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&312)-8&:"221&:12<&*627&+2&1%*,8%-+,#"\&8%<2",+,2-&2:&*+21%&122<&#+&1%#1&2:&+6%&*627&+2&

7124,8%&*<#""&#1%#&2:&%-$"2*%8&27%-&*7#$%;

&&WW&&(#",*.)1/&@2#8&&CV&Sb`&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743267 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSQUZ

&&S&&(2)+6&?124%&&CS]&]K?&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433C6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&V&F6#18&#-8&*2:+&"#-8*$#7,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSQUZ

&&S&&(2)+6&?124%&&CS]&]K?&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433C8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&]&F.2)-8#1/&+1%#+<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSQUZ

&&S&&(2)+6&?124%&&CS]&]K?&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433C7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&U&F8%+#,"*&2:&#""&"%4%"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSQUZ

&&S&&(2)+6&?124%&&CS]&]K?&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433CC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&Q&F7124,*,2-&2:&1%:)*%&#-8&9#*+%&*+21#3%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSQUZ

&&S&&(2)+6&?124%&&CS]&]K?&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743626 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&1%<24#"&2:&9,-829&:12<&.%8122<&#-8&1%7"#$%&9,+6&

82)."%_3"#a%8&82)."%&27%-,-3&$1,++#"&8221*;

&&[VX&&@2*%.%11/&?#18%-*&&CV&SbH&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743639 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;]<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;Z]<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;U[<

&&VP&&N"#$^&N2/&H#-%&&CS]&WX@&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743667 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:*"27%

&&V[&&=#19,$^&?#18%-*&&CV&Sb0&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

Page 189



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]Q&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374366C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&"#)-8%1%++%&F*),&3%-%1,*I&+2&#$$2)-+#-+&2::,$%&FXPI&9,+6&,-+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*

&&W&&A83%$2+&?124%&&CS]&]O0&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743658 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&6,7&+2&3#."%&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:&",36+*&+2&

:12-+&122:&*"27%;

&&WZ&&X42-8#"%&@2#8&&CS]&W(H&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374365E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&:21&+6%&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&9,-829*&#-8&8221*

B"#+&SR&&G6%8921+6&O2)*%&&PP[&=%*+&?1%%-&@2#8&&CS]&]AO&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743877 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&+92&1%#1&821<%1*

B"#+&X&&]S&&X..2+*:218&X4%-)%&&CS]&WN5&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374373C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&U&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*

&&UU&&A+6%1"%/&@2#8&&CS]&WXc&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743766 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

E#1,#+,2-&2:&G2-8,+,2-&V&F62)1*&2:&27%1#+,2-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTSVVP&+2&#"+%1&+6%&

27%1#+,2-&62)1*&+2&SR;RR&+2&PV;RR&()-8#/&+2&56)1*8#/&#-8&SR;RR&+2&RS;WR&B1,8#/&#-8&(#+)18#/;

&&VW&&?1#-8&!#1#8%&&CV&SXK&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743779 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&#*&#&*+)8,2&:"#+

&&WPW&&=%*+&?1%%-&@2#8&&CS]&W!X&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437CD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&G2-4%1*,2-&2:&"2:+&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:&

",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%;

&&WW&&D)"+2-&@2#8&&CS]&]!`&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437D5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;]<

&&SW&&?21"%*+2-&@2#8&&CS]&]K@&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SRTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

Page 190



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&]Z&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CC3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&7127%1+/&,-+2&P&Y&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*

&&SVV&&G21-9#""&@2#8&&CS]&]Xc&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CC6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+%-+,2-&2:&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&9,+6&1%#1&821<%1&+2&$#1%&62<%

&&[R&&O#11,-3#/&@2#8&&CS]&WOd&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> RVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C52 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*%4%-&.%8122<&OJD&+2&]&Y&2-%&.%8&:"#+*\&9,+6&#88,+,2-&+2&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&312)-8&

:"221&%Y+%-*,2-\&%1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&:"221&2-&+27&2:&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&&:21<#+,2-&2:&:12-+&821<%1

&&PP&&X4%-)%&@2#8&&CS]&]bO&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743563 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&#+&312)-8&:"221&"%4%"&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"I&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"Ig&71272*%8&122:&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&#&

:12-+&#-8&1%#1&<#-*#18&122:g&8%<2",+,2-&2:&3#1#3%&+2&)+,",*%&#*&#<%-,+/&*7#$%&:21&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&#&

+61%%&.%8122<&62)*%

&&VRZ&&(+&X--*&@2#8&&CS]&WbH&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743576 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*\&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&6#-3,-3&*,3-&#-8&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&

,"")<,-#+%8&62#18,-3&*,3-;

&&V]P&&(+&X--*&@2#8&&CS]&WbO&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D56 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U&<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&SZ&&@,+$6%*&@2#8&&CS]&W5N&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D9C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1\&%1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&

,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+*;

&&SZ&&@,+$6%*&@2#8&&CS]&W5N&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743932 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&:21&1%+%-+,2-&2:&&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&^,+$6%-&9,-829&9,+6&-%9&"#13%1&

82)."%_3"#a%8&)!EG&9,-829\&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.#$^&8221&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,-829&9,+6&

-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&)!EG&B1%-$6&8221*;

&&[R&&N"#$^&N2/&H#-%&&CS]&WX@&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374398C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&!EG)&=,-829*&#-8&0221*;

&&H%3#+&G2)1+&&=#19,$^&?#18%-*&&CV&SbA&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

Page 191



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&UR&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743975 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&96,+%&+,<.%1&9,-829*&9,+6&96,+%&!EG)&=,-829*&#-8&0221*;

&&@%/3#+%&G2)1+&&=#19,$^&?#18%-*&&CV&SbN&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374397E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&96,+%&!EG)&9,-829*&#-8&8221*

&&U[_SRZ&&=#19,$^&?#18%-*&&CV&Sb0&&

52.,#*&B,-"#/*2-

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439C2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&!EG)&9,-829*&#-8&8221*

&&P_PV&&(+&X--*&@2#8&&CS]&U05&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439CE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&=6,+%&!EG)&=,-829*&#-8&0221*;

@%/3#+%&G2)1+&&SPR_SWQ&&@2*%.%11/&?#18%-*&&CV&SbH&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374629D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRUZS&+2&#"+%1&*7%$,:,$#+,2-&

2:&:"#+&122:&9,-829*

&&WR[&&=%*+&?1%%-&@2#8&&CS]&W!X&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

+=J=@'+NHM=BH=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742956 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+%-+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SS]&&B#,14,%9&@2#8&&CS]&U5(&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E8E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&312)-8\&:,1*+&#-8&*%$2-8&:"221*&#*&Q&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*

&&5277%1&O2)*%&&E#"%&@2#8&&CV&S5B&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743225 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*,-3"%&3"#a%8&7#,-+%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*&#-8&8221*&9,+6&96,+%&)74$&82)."%&3"#a%8&

9,-829*&#-8&8221*;

&&SVS&j&SVW&&E#1+1/&@2#8&&CS]&UON&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432C8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1

&&VZ[X&&(%4%-&(,*+%1*&@2#8&&CS]&UA!&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV@AB

Page 192



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&US&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432CE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&.,^%&*6%8&#-8&.2""#18*

X1%-#&N)*,-%**&G%-+1%&&[S&&X*6:,%"8&@2#8&&CV&SC`&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743257 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*%$2-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

B"#+&X&&VZ[&&(%4%-&(,*+%1*&@2#8&&CS]&UA!&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374333E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&:,1*+&:"221&2:&<#,-&.),"8,-3&#*&#8<,-,*+1#+,4%&2::,$%*

B,1*+&B"221&D::,$%*&&B"21%-+,#&G"2+6,-3&E,""#3%&&E#"%&@2#8&&CV&S50&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743629 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&+61%%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-\&*%$2-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-*\&#-8&:,1*+&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&SPW&&G#*+"%9228&@2#8&&CS]&UN0&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743637 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;Q<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Q<

&&SWV&&G#*+"%9228&@2#8&&CS]&UNA&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SWTRUTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743832 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#88,+,2-#"&h5/7%&Wh&*+21%/

&&SRR&&B#,14,%9&@2#8&&CS]&U5!&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743867 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&C2+,:,$#+,2-&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&NS&F#I&2::,$%&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I;

&&N)1",-3+2-&O2)*%&&5%9^%*.)1/&@2#8&&CS]&U(A&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> R[TR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438CD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&122:&%Y+%-*,2-&#+&1%#1&*%$2-8&"%4%"

&&SRW&&G1#4%-&!#1^&@2#8&&CS]&UXO&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743786 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&71%<,*%*&:12<&*+21#3%&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I

@TD&&SSW&&G129"#-8&@2#8&&CS]&Uc@&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV@AB

Page 193



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&UP&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437CC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+%-+,2-&2:&X5J&+612)36&3"#a%8&*627&:12-+&9,+6&<#+$6,-3&4%1+,$#"&3"#a,-3&<)"",2-&#-8&<28,:,%8&*%$)1,+/&

12""%1&*6)++%1\&#-8&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&*627:12-+

&&SVV&&O,36&@2#8&&CS]&UbC&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437C5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-

&&SVV&&O,36&@2#8&&CS]&UbC&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743752 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*%$2-8&:"221&#-8&#++,$&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&SSP&&G1#4%-&!#1^&@2#8&&CS]&UXN&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743759 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&W&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*\&S&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&

,"")<,-#+%8&6#-3,-3&*,3-&#-8&S&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&4,-/"&31#76,$*&*,3-

&&QZ_ZS&&O,36&@2#8&&CS]&U0H&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437DC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V;]<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<

&&]R&&@,4%1*,8%&@2#8&&CS]&U0X&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SRTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C27 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Q<

&&VS&&D#^8#"%&@2#8&&CV&SCc&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C62 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#-&#88,+,2-#"&h5/7%&Wh&*+21%/

&&SRU&&H%#"#-8&@2#8&&CS]&Ub5&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C55 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-+%1-#"&1%:)1.,*6<%-+;&@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*#*6&

9,-829*&9,+6&82)."%&3"#a%8&*#*6&9,-829*&F1%4,*%8&7"#-*I

&&SP&&O%1<,+#3%&@2#8&&CV&S0N&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C9D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&^,+$6%-&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&:12-+&#-8&1%#1&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-

&&[U&&G129"#-8&@2#8&&CS]&Ucc&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

Page 194



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&UW&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743528 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&+92&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&&:"#+*&&+2&#&*,-3"%&:#<,"/&89%"",-3&#-8&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&#$$218,-3&+2&h+/7%&

Wh&#-8&82)."%&*+21%/&"2:+&9,+6&122:&",36+*&+2&:12-+

&&UQ&&?"#8%*<21%&@2#8&&CS]&U50&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743569 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U&<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;Z&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;[&<;

&&Q&&H2$^<%#8&@2#8&&CS]&UNd&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374357C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&+,<.%1&:1#<%8&9,-829*&9,+6&)7&82)."%&3"#a%8&9,-829*

&&PZX&j&N&&?"#8%*<21%&@2#8&&CS]&U5X&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> RVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435C5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&U&&O,""*,8%&@2#8&&CS]&UCN&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743552 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&U&&O,""*,8%&@2#8&&CS]&UCN&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435DE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&]<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;Z<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;Z<

&&SWU&&B,-*.)1/&!#1^&X4%-)%&&CV&S0(&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743593 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&l5/7%&Wl&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SP&&=#131#4%&X4%-)%&&CS]&Uc0&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743595 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&+/7%&W&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&,-:,""&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-*;

&&P_V&&B%1-8#"%&@2#8&&CS]&UcA&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D3E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&7127%1+/&,-+2&+92&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&S&Y&*+)8,2&:"#+&#-8&S&Y&W&.%8&<#,*2-%++%&,-$")8,-3&#&

*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&]P&&0#"%4,%9&@2#8&&CS]&U!b&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PZTRQTPRSV?50

Page 195



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&UV&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DD3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&#77124#"&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&NS&F#I&2::,$%*&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I

G#1#&O2)*%&&WWZX&&(%4%-&(,*+%1*&@2#8&&CS]&U@0&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SQTRQTPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DDE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&S&Y&-2-&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&S&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&4,-/"&

*,3-&#-8&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&7%1*7%Y&*,3-*;

c-,+&V&&X1%-#&(6277,-3&!#1^&&=,"",#<*2-&@2#8&&CV&SA0&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374392C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X88,+,2-&2:&-%9&*%$2-8&:"221&9,+6&-%9&7,+$6%8&122:&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&VP&&=#131#4%&X4%-)%&&CS]&UcN&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439CC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&96,+%&!EG)&9,-829*&#-8&8221*;

&&P[_V[&&B"#8.)1/&@2#8&&CS]&U(N&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623746226 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&]<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<;

&&]U&&@2*+1%421&X4%-)%&&CS]&UH!&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

+MBFGA'&B==@=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237427D8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&"29%1&#-8&)77%1&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&122:&+%11#$%g&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&9,+6&1%#1&

821<%1\&%-"#13%<%-+&2:&"29%1&312)-8&:"221&)-,+&#-8&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&)77%1&:"221*&,-+2&P&Y&P&.%8122<&)-,+*g&

9,+6&$6#-3%*&+2&:12-+&:21%$2)1+&#1%#&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&#&-%9&1%:)*%&%-$"2*)1%&FXJAC0A0&0A(G@e!5eDCI

&&PR&'&PRX&&=228*+2$^&@2#8&&CV&WAd&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D69 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&-%9&*,-3"%_*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&

312)-8&:"221;

&&QU&&D#^:,%"8&@2#8&&CV&VHN&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> P[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742989 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&#&*,8%&821<%1&#-8&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&#&-%9&:"#+&9,+6,-&+6%&

122:*7#$%;

&&SUV&&(+12)8&?1%%-&@2#8&&CV&W@(&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

Page 196



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&U]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237429D2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%_72""#18,-3\&1%8)$+,2-&./&PRk&#-8&1%<24#"&2:&,4/&3129+6&+2&V-2;&H,<%&+1%%*

&&UP&&J2)-+&E,%9&@2#8&&CV&Vb@&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E2E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&+2&$1%#+%&#&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-

&&PP&&e-8%19,$^&@2#8&&CQ&ZH0&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742EC3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&VRk&$129-&1%8)$+,2-

&&]]&&c7"#-8*&@2#8&&CQ&ZCO&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743226 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

=21^*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&$%""#1&+2&$1%#+%&6#.,+#."%&*7#$%&#-8&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&1%#1&"29%1&312)-8&:"221&%"%4#+,2-

&&S]QX&&B%1<%&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Z(A&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374323E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&+92&*,-3"%&89%"",-3&62)*%*

&&UV_UQ&&(+#7"%+2-&O#""&@2#8&&CV&VKX&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374328C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-

?12)-8&B"221&B"#+&&PW&&G21-9#""&@2#8&&CV&V!O&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743289 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&82)."%_3"#a%8&!EG&9,-829*

B"#+&S[&&V&&J2)-+&E,%9&@2#8&&CV&V(H&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743272 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&3#18%-&:#$,-3&122:&",36+&9,+6&-%9&821<%1&#-8&+%11#$%&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&PW&&e-8%19,$^&@2#8&&CQ&ZHN&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374327C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&7"#--,-3&#77",$#+,2-&:21&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*#*6&9,-829*&9,+6&)!EG&82)."%&3"#a%8&

*#*6&9,-829*&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&821<%1&9,-829*&9,+6&82)."%&3"#a%8&821<%1&9,-829*

B"#+&X&&V&&=228*+2$^&@2#8&&CV&WAd&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

Page 197



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&UU&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432E6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&1%<24#"&2:&1%_3129+6&*,-$%&<2*+&1%$%-+&1%8)$+,2-&+2&SY&(/$#<21%&+1%%

&&QR&&0%-+2-&@2#8&&CQ&ZC5&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432ED D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&$2-*%14#+21/&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

B"#+&N&&SPS&&J2)-+&E,%9&@2#8&&CV&VbO&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432EE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&:,1*+&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&2::,$%&122<&#+&+6%&1%#1&7#1+&2:&+6%&.),"8,-3

&&WV&&(+12)8&?1%%-&@2#8&&CV&WA(&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743327 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&+,<.%1&2)+.),"8,-3&,-&1%#1&3#18%-

&&WP&&X".#-/&@2#8&&CV&V@H&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743338 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

E#1,#+,2-&2:&$2-8,+,2-&2:&P&F#$$218#-$%&9,+6&7"#-*&#-8&*7%$,:,$#+,2-*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTRV[Q\&+2&,<7"%<%-+&8%*,3-&$6#-3%*&+2&122:&2:&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

?12)-8&B"221&B"#+&X&&W]&&B"21%-$%&@2#8&&CV&V0b&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743362 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&*%$2-8&#-8&+6,18&:"221*&+2&P&Y&2-%&.%8&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*

&&SQR&&(+12)8&?1%%-&@2#8&&CV&W@(&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374336C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

51%%&921^*&+2&,-$")8%&$129-&+6,--,-3&./&PRk&#-8&$129-&1%8)$+,2-&./&SR_S]k&+2&P&Y&H2-82-&!"#-%&51%%*;

&&SR[&&J2)-+&E,%9&@2#8&&CV&VbO&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743377 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&:,1*+&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&%Y+%1-#"&*7,1#"&*+#,1$#*%

&&S]&&X".%1+&@2#8&&CV&W@@&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374337E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*%1+,2-&2:&+61%%&:12-+&122:",36+*&#-8&+92&1%#1&122:",36+*;

&&ZS&&C%"*2-&@2#8&&CQ&Z@(&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SWTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

Page 198



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&U[&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743622 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&W&-2&122:&",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%&9,+6&#&b)",%+&.#"$2-/;

&&ZS&&e-8%19,$^&@2#8&&CQ&ZHX&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743636 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&-2+,:,$#+,2-&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&XS&F@%+#,"I&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I

&&VS&&K)%1-<21%&@2#8&&CV&VK!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> P]TRUTPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743685 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&+61%%&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&QWG&&B"21%-$%&@2#8&&CV&V0H&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> P]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436DE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!#1+,#"&8%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.#$^&#88,+,2-&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&-%9&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&

1#,*%8&7#+,2&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&]V&&c7"#-8*&@2#8&&CQ&ZCb&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743837 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&P&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTRWZV

&&PW&&?1#-4,""%&@2#8&&CV&VAb&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374383C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&V&F122:",36+*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTRWZV

&&PW&&?1#-4,""%&@2#8&&CV&VAb&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743835 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&]&F2.*$)1%&3"#a,-3I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTRWZV

&&PW&&?1#-4,""%&@2#8&&CV&VAb&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743873 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&,-:,""&%Y+%-*,2-

&&[V&&J2)-+&!"%#*#-+&G1%*$%-+&&CV&VOH&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743875 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&*,8%&2:&%Y,*+,-3&1%#1&712M%$+,2-;&@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&

%Y,*+,-3&+%11#$%&1#,",-3*

&&S[&&c7"#-8*&@2#8&&CQ&ZCC&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

Page 199



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&UQ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374387D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&9228%-&*6%8&T&*)<<%162)*%&,-&1%#1&3#18%-

B"#+&S&&SRV&&(+#7"%+2-&O#""&@2#8&&CV&VKX&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438C8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&%Y+%-*,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&821<%1&122:&#-8&#88,+,2-&2:&122:",36+*;

&&S[&&c7"#-8*&@2#8&&CQ&ZCC&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743722 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&8%$^,-3&9,+6&+,<.%1&T&3"#**&.#-,*+%1&#+&312)-8&:"221&"%4%"&#-8&:21<#+,2-&2:&122:&+%11#$%&#+&

1%#1&:,1*+&:"221&"%4%"

&&SR&&K)%1-<21%&@2#8&&CV&VKc&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743763 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&71%<,*%*&#*&1%+#,"&*627&FG"#**&XSI

?12)-8&B"221&&PQ&&(+12)8&?1%%-&@2#8&&CV&WAX&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743785 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&*<#""&9,-829&#-8&8221&+2&1%#1&9,+6&*",8,-3&7#+,2&8221*\&#-8&1%<24,-3&#&*<#""&9,-829;

B"#+&N&&W&&X".#-/&@2#8&&CV&V@@&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743789 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*%1+,2-&2:&S&:12-+&#-8&P&1%#1&122:",36+*&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&1%#1&*%$2-8&:"221&122:&+%11#$%;

B"#+&G&&V&&D#^:,%"8&@2#8&&CV&VCH&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C22 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+*\&#88,+,2-&2:&.#/&9,-829&+2&312)-8&:"221&1%#1&

:"#-^&9#""&%"%4#+,2-\&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&122:&+%11#$%&2-&+27&2:&1%#1&#88,+,2-

&&PQ&&J2)-+&!"%#*#-+&G1%*$%-+&&CV&VO!&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C3C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&7#1+&2:&+6%&7127%1+/&#*&:,4%&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&F:"#+*&S\W\V\]&#-8&UI

&&[Q&&c77%1&52"",-3+2-&!#1^&&CV&VCN&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C9E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&96,+%&9228&:1#<%8&82)."%_3"#a%8&9,-829&+2&:12-+&%"%4#+,2-

B"#+&W&&5)",7&!"#$%&&N%#+1,$%&@2#8&&CV&V!0&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

Page 200



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&UZ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743573 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&.#*%<%-+&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&",36+9%""*

&&PW&&G21-9#""&@2#8&&CV&V!O&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435DD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&+61%%&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&#-8&2-%&.%8*,+

&&SR&&DY:218&@2#8&&CV&WOX&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435E2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&#77124#"&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&NSF#I&2::,$%*&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I;

&&VZX&&DY:218&@2#8&&CV&WA`&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DCC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&*,8%&'&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-\&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&2-%&4%")Y&9,-829&+2&:12-+&#-8&,-+%1-#"&

#"+%1#+,2-*;

&&SPQN&&B%1<%&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Z(0&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DCE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&6,7&+2&3#."%&%-8&#-8&1%#1&821<%1\&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&2-%&122:",36+&+2&:12-+&#-8&#**2$,#+%8&

,-+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*

&&SPQN&&B%1<%&!#1^&@2#8&&CQ&Z(0&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DD9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSPVU&+2&$6#-3%&"29%1&

312)-8&:"221&+%11#$%&"%4%"\&#88&+92&.1,$^&$6,<-%/*&#-8&#<%-8&1%#1&:%-%*+1#+,2-\&1%#1&%#4%*&712:,"%&#-8&

122:&:21<

&&UV_UQ&&(+#7"%+2-&O#""&@2#8&&CV&VKX&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> PSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DE6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*,8%&8221&+2&1%#1&7#+,2&#1%#&9,+6&#&-%9&*",8,-3&8221&9,+6&27#L)%&3"#a,-3;

&&ZP&&(+#7"%+2-&O#""&@2#8&&CV&VKX&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DE9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&1%#1T,-:,""&%Y+%-*,2-*\&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&1%4,*%8&*+#,1&+2&+27\&

$2-*%14#+,2-&122:",36+*&#-8&*,8%&9,-829*&2-&.2+6&7127%1+,%*\&:,1*+&:"221&1%#1&122:&+%11#$%&#-8&#**2$,#+%8&

921^*;

&&W&'&]&&G21-9#""&@2#8&&CV&V!O&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PRTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743966 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&7127%1+/&,-+2&P&Y&W&.%8122<&:"#+*

&&S]&&E,$+21,#&@2#8&&CV&W(O&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

Page 201



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[R&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743972 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&]P&&0%-+2-&@2#8&&CQ&ZC5&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

)FMM=@K?T'&B==@=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623846792 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B"%Y,."%&G6#-3%&2:&)*%&)-8%1&G"#**&0&2:&+6%&529-&#-8&G2)-+1/&!"#--,-3&F?%-%1#"&!%1<,++%8&

0%4%"27<%-+I&FX<%-8<%-+I&FA-3"#-8I&D18%1&PRSW&*+#1+,-3&:12<&PQTSSTPRSW>&AY,*+,-3&c*%&G"#**&XS&

F*627I&_&!1272*%8&c*%&G"#**&XW&F:228&'&81,-^I;

&&QR&&=%*+&?1%%-&@2#8&&CS]&]C(&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSVBHAd?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623846576 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&0%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SR&F*+#+%<%-+&2-&"%++%1I&&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSPTS]PQ

&&=%".2)1-%&!1,<#1/&($622"&&(+#,-./&@2#8&&CS]&VAX&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742CC2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&#77",$#+,2-&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&XW&FG#:%I&+2&0S&F!"#$%&2:&=21*6,7I;

&&S&H#91%-$%&`#18&&H#91%-$%&@2#8&&CS]&VAA&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374256C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

&A1%$+,2-&2:&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-*&#+&312)-8&:"221&"%4%"&F7"%#*%&-2+%&+6#+&+6,*&,*&#&1%4,*%8&#77",$#+,2-I

&&WU&&(71,-3:,%"8&@2#8&&CS]&VXf&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742588 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%8%4%"27<%-+&2:&4#$#-+&8,*)*%8&6#,1&*#"2-&+2&*,8%&2:&=%*+&?1%%-&5#4%1-&#*&S&Y&+92&.%8&62)*%

&&UQ&&=%*+&?1%%-&@2#8&&CS]&]C@&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374333C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&*,Y&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&*+)8,2&:"#+*;

&&PUZ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS]&V@@&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374335C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&#")<,-,)<&%-$"2*%8&)-,+*&9,+6&3"#**&8221*&2-&#&.)*&7#**%-3%1&

*6%"+%1

DT(&&Q_SR&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&UNd&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SZTRUTPRSV?50

Page 202



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[S&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433EE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&#-8&8221*&9,+6&-%9&c!EG&9,-829*&#-8&8221*;

&&WV&&H2<2-8&G"2*%&&CS]&]0B&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743633 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&#*&#&+92&.%8&:"#+;

?12)-8&B"221&B"#+&&ZU&&H/-86)1*+&@2#8&&CPP&]X5&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436CC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&.),"8,-3&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%T7#1+&P&*+21%/&P&.%8122<&89%"",-3&9,+6&.#*%<%-+&#-8&

",36+&9%""*;

H#-8&X8M#$%-+&&][&&?124%&!#1^&@2#8&&CS]&V(H&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> P[TRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743695 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&P&&b#-*2-*&@2#8&&CS]&Vbc&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436E7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&XS&F,-+%1-%+&$#:%I&+2&X]&F62+&:228&+#^%#9#/I

&&&UQZ&&(%4%-&(,*+%1*&@2#8&&CS]&]HX&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436EE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&#77",$#+,2-&:21&1%+%-+,2-&2:&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&*627:12-+&,-$")8,-3&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&-%9&*6)++%1

&&P[P&&O,36&@2#8&&CS]&VXb&&

H,2-%"&O#17%1

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743822 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&#77",$#+,2-&:21&8,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-&#-8&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&

6#-3,-3&*,3-

&&P[P&&O,36&@2#8&&CS]&VXb&&

H,2-%"&O#17%1

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374383D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SQ&FG28%&:21&()*+#,-#."%&O2<%*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSRTSVPQ

&&SZW_SZ[&&N12#8&H#-%&&CS]&VK5&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374376D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&8%<2",+,2-&2:&#-&%Y,*+,-3&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&1%7"#$%<%-+&9,+6&#&*,8%&,-:,""&

%Y+%-*,2-&+2&+6%&1%#1&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&:)""&9,8+6&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:",36+*&+2&+6%&:12-+&

122:*"27%;

&&S]&&529-*%-8&@2#8&&CS]&VC5&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

Page 203



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[P&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437DD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!#1+,#"&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I&+2&0S&F-2-_1%*,8%-+,#"&,-*+,+)+,2-I&2-&+6%&312)-8&:"221&2-"/\&

,-$")8,-3&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&#"+%1#+,2-

&&VS&&()::,%"8&@2#8&&CS]&]bd&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437D9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*&F#<%-8%8&7"#-I&

F#<%-8%8&8%*$1,7+,2-I

&&]Q&&?1%%-:,%"8&@2#8&&CS]&]A!&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> SPTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C2E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&+92&*+21%/&*+1)$+)1%&,-&1%#1&/#18&#-8&$1%#+,2-&2:&-%9&*+1)$+)1%&#9#/&:12<&

-%,36.2)1,-3&.),"8,-3*&+2&7124,8%&P&Y&+92&.%8&:"#+*&#-8&#<%-,+/&*7#$%

&&SX&&A",a#.%+6&@2#8&&CS]&]H?&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C35 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1\&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&#-8&1%#1&122:",36+*\&#-8&$6#-3%*&+2&:%-%*+1#+,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&

#77",$#+,2-I

&&SV&&H22.%1+&@2#8&&CS]&VHK&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C6D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-*&]&F71272*%8&122:&7"#-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSVTRR[Q

&&PP&&C21<#-&@2#8&&CS]&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CE7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&#&-%9&+92_*+21%/&*,-3"%&:#<,"/&62)*%&9,+6&1%#1&3#18%-

H#-8&1%#1&2:&&VQ&&X-+,""&@2#8&&CS]&VNX&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CE5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&9,-829*&9,+6&)!EG&82)."%_3"#a%8&9,-829*;

&&USX&j&N&&5/-%<2)+6&@2#8&&CS]&VXc&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> WRTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743562 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&#77124#"&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&NS&F#I&F2::,$%*I&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I

&&S&&A",a#.%+6&@2#8&&CS]&]H?&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RSTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743558 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-&<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+*&:2""29,-3&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-*&O?`TPRSSTR]]S&#-8&O?`TPRSRTSW[]&

+2&$6#-3%&%"%4#+,2-*&,-&",-%&9,+6&1%4,*%8&,-+%1-#"&"#/2)+\&-%9&)!EG&9,-829*&#-8&-%9&.#"$2-,%*&2-&+6%&

C21+6&%"%4#+,2-

H#-8&X8M#$%-+&&SSR&&N12#8&H#-%&&CS]&V05&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV?50

Page 204



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[W&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435D9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%-*,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&];W&<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&P;[&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;[&<;

&&PU&&=%*+%1:,%"8&@2#8&&CS]&]H0&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D3C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&US&&?124%&!#1^&@2#8&&CS]&V(H&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D53 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U&<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&WR&&?1%%-:,%"8&@2#8&&CS]&]A!&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D58 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U&<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&PW&&J#-*:,%"8&X4%-)%&&CS]&VO=&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D57 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F*#<7"%*&2:&<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSVTRR]R;

H#-8&X8M#$%-+&&][&&?124%&!#1^&@2#8&&CS]&V(H&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SQTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743927 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&];QU&<\&

:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;RSS&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;[WS&

<;

&&]Q&&?1%%-:,%"8&@2#8&&CS]&]A!&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743956 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&7"#--,-3&#77",$#+,2-&:21&1%+%-+,2-&2:&*627&:12-+&#-8&#)+2<#+,$&*6)++%1;

&&Q[&&N12#8&H#-%&&CS]&V0=&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374395C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&+92&*%+*&2:&3#+%*&#+&+6%&%-+1#-$%&+2&e*2.%"&!"#$%&#-8&G"/8%&@2#8;

&&e*2.%"&!"#$%&&529-&O#""&X7712#$6&@2#8&&CS]&V@`&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439D7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H,*+%8&N),"8,-3&G2-*%-+&:21&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&+92&*%+*&2:&3#+%*&#+&+6%&%-+1#-$%&+2&e*2.%"&!"#$%&#-8&G"/8%&

@2#8;

&&e*2.%"&!"#$%&&529-&O#""&X7712#$6&@2#8&&CS]&V@`&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

Page 205



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[V&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

)FMM=@K?T':?<==#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374258D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%<24#"&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*,-3"%&*+21%/&.#$^&#88,+,2-&#-8&%Y+%-*,2-*&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&7#1+&*,-3"%&*+21%/&T&

7#1+&82)."%&*+21%/&.#$^&#88,+,2-;

&&SZ&&?"%-8,*6&@2#8&&CS[&Zd5&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> P[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237425DD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&P&F*+1)$+)1#"&%-3,-%%1*h&81#9,-3*&#-8&<%+628&*+#+%<%-+I\&[#&

F,-+%1-#"&81#9,-3*I&#-8&[.&F%Y+%1-#"&81#9,-3*I&#++#$6%8&+2&!"#--,-3&!%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTR]R]

&&UUP&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RXN&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742DE3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&!"#--,-3&!%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTR[V]

&&]WR&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&Z(d&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743286 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H,*+%8&N),"8,-3&G2-*%-+&:21&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&7127%1+,%*&,-+2&]&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*;

&&UUV_UUU&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RXN&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743275 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&7127%1+,%*&,-+2&]&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*;

&&UUV_UUU&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RXN&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RVTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374329D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SP&F"2$#"&%<7"2/<%-+&8)1,-3&$2-*+1)$+,2-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTRVP[;

&&UWQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RB0&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743299 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SW&F+1#,-%%*&8)1,-3&$2-*+1)$+,2-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTRVP[;

&&UWQ&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&RB0&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374329E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&1%#1&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-\&#"+%1#+,2-*&2:&122:&:12<&6,7&+2&3#."%\&

:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&:12-+&122:",36+

&&VZ&&=/$2<.%&@2#8&&CS[&ZdC&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SRTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743323 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&U&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*&#-8&S]&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&7298%1&$2#+%8&#")<,-,)<&:#$%&

7#-%"*

52++%-6#<&J#1*6%*&&&&=#+%1<%#8&=#/&&CS[&ZCB&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SRTRUTPRSV?50

Page 206



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743329 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&!EGc&$2-*%14#+21/&+2&1%#1&2:&7127%1+/&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SQ&&?"%-8,*6&@2#8&&CS[&Zd5&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743333 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&#&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&9,+6&+92&

122:&",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%

&&VU&&O#-.)1/&@2#8&&CS[&Z@b&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433C2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&*+21#3%&.),"8,-3&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&$2<71,*,-3&#-&

#-$,""#1/&2::,$%

&&P&K)%%-*&!#1#8%&&?1%%-&H#-%*&&CQ&R@0&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433E6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-&<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+*&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSPTR[ZZ&+2&%-6#-$%&+6%&

8%*,3-&2:&+6%&*$6%<%&#-8&:#$,",+#+%&+6%&8%",4%1/&2:&+6%&.),"8,-3

!#4,"",2-&U&FN"2$^&CAI&&O#"%&E,""#3%&&B%11/&H#-%&&CS[&ZCB&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> SZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374362E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-*&#-8&%-"#13%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&821<%1\&1%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&4%")Y&9,+6&-%9&122:",36+\&%1%$+,2-&

2:&-%9&"%#8&$"#8&821<%1&+2&1%7"#$%&%Y,*+,-3&122:+",36+&#-8&+6%&,-*%1+,2-&2:&-%9&122:",36+

&&SZ&!#1^"#-8*&&G62"<%"%/&!#1^&&CU&]BA&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743689 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&"2:+&#-8&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-

B"#+&N&&V&&!1,21/&@2#8&&CQ&[@0&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> P]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436CE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&

V<\&:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;VUU<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&

P;V<

&&VQ&&56#$^%1#/&X4%-)%&&CS[&Z0`&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374365C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&

U<\&:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<

&&VZ&&=/$2<.%&@2#8&&CS[&ZdC&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374369C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*6%8&,-&1%#1&3#18%-

&&SSV&&H#-*829-%&@2#8&&CS[&Zdd&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

Page 207



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[U&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374383E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;QVS<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;[UZ<

&&]V&&i,<.%1"%/&@2#8&&CS[&ZNb&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374388E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&V&.%8122<&+92&*+21%/&%-8&2:&+%11#$%&62)*%&9,+6&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:&

",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:*"27%;

&&SZU_SZQ&&(6%".2)1-%&@2#8&&CS[&Z`N&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743728 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"I&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I&+2&$1%#+%&S&Y&+92&.%8&89%"",-3\&9,+6&1%#1&312)-8&#-8&

:,1*+&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-*\&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&#"+%1#+,2-*&+2&:12-+&:%-%*+1#+,2-

&&PP&&($2+"#-8&?1%%-&&CS[&Z55&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743758 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

=,-829*&#-8&8221*&1%7"#$%<%-+&+2&82)."%&3"#a%8\&)!EG;

&&VR&&5#<#1&=#/&&CS[&ZOB&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> S[TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437D6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

C2-_<#+%1,#"&#<%-8<%-+&:2""29,-3&#&31#-+&2:&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTRPWS&+2&$6#-3%&+6%&)77%1&

*+21%/&$"#88,-3&#77%#1#-$%&:12<&8#1^&31%/T."#$^&A!0J&1)..%1&<%<.1#-%&+2&8#1^&31%/&1%-8%1

&&P[&&($#"%*&@2#8&&CS[&ZON&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C59 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PRTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CD2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&]&F.2)-8#1/&+1%#+<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CD3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&U&F"%4%"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CD6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&[&F9#*+%&*+21#3%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

Page 208



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[[&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CD8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&Q&F$2-+12"&2:&$2-*+1)$+,2-&8)*+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CD7 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&Z&F$2<.)*+,2-&#-8&%-%13/&7"#-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CDC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SR&F<%+628&*+#+%<%-+I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> P[TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CDD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SP&F+1#4%"&7"#-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CDE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SV&F$28%&:21&*)*+#,-#."%&62<%*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C92 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&S]&F%Y+1#$+&8)$+T:")%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C93 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SU&F6/3,%-%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C96 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&S[&F#%1,#"I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C98 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&SZ&F122:&+%11#$%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

Page 209



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[Q&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C97 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&PR&F$2-*+1)$+,2-&<#-#3%<%-+&7"#-&#-8&$2-*+1)$+,2-&"23,*+,$*&

7"#-*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C9C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&G2-8,+,2-&PS&F<2.,",+/&"2$#+,2-*&T&%"%$+1,$&$6#13,-3&72,-+*I&#++#$6%8&+2&

7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU];

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743529 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X&1%*%14%8&<#++%1*&#77",$#+,2-&F,-$")8,-3&#77%#1#-$%\&"#/2)+\&#$$%**\&*$#"%&#-8&"#-8*$#7,-3I&,-&1%"#+,2-&

+2&2)+",-%&$2-*%-+&-2&O?`TPRSRTSQZ[&:21&!#4,",2-&A]&:21<,-3&7#1+&2:&+6%&O#"%&E,""#3%&J#*+%17"#-&#-8&

8,*$6#13%&2:&G2-8,+,2-*&S\&V\&]\&U\&[\&Q\&SS\&SP\&S]\&VS&#-8&VP&#++#$6%8&+2&+6%&2)+",-%&$2-*%-+;&

@%8%4%"27<%-+&$2<71,*,-3&#&+%-&*+21%/&!#4,",2-&.),"8,-3&,-$")8,-3&[S&1%*,8%-+,#"&)-,+*&#-8&#**2$,#+%8&

921^*;&56%&2)+",-%&7"#--,-3&#77",$#+,2-&,*&#-&%-4,12-<%-+#"&,<7#$+&#**%**<%-+&#77",$#+,2-&#-8&#-&

%-4,12-<%-+#"&*+#+%<%-+&9#*&*).<,++%8&+2&+6%&7"#--,-3&#)+621,+/&#+&+6#+&+,<%;

&&B21<%1&?H(&0%72+\&&B%11/&H#-%&&CS[&ZB?&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743596 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

AY+%-*,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&];QSU&

<\&:21&96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&]P&&($#"%*&@2#8&&CS[&ZAf&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> WRTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743598 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1

&&SVW&&029*%++&@2#8&&CS[&Z0C&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D79 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&]&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*\&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&

,"")<,-#+%8&6#-3,-3&*,3-*&#-8&SV&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:"228&",36+,-3&*,3-*;

&&e<#3%&O2)*%&&(+#+,2-&@2#8&&CS[&ZH@&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DC8 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&W&Y&-2-&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&

6#-3,-3&*,3-&#-8&S&Y&31#76,$&-2-&,"")<,-#+%8&*,3-

&&O#"%&E,""#3%&&B%11/&H#-%&&CS[&ZKK&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743923 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&]&<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;Z&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&P;[&<;

&&PU&&N)""%1&@2#8&&CS[&ZNO&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> RQTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

Page 210



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&[Z&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374392E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&P&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*;

&&VUV&&O,36&@2#8&&CS[&Zb0&&

H,2-%"&O#17%1

0%$,*,2-> PRTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237439D6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&W&F<#+%1,#"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTPVU]

&&!12+6%12%&O2)*%&&G6%*-)+&@2#8&&CS[&ZAK&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV?50

0=HM'&B==@=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623846626 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B"%Y,."%&G6#-3%&2:&)*%&)-8%1&G"#**&0&2:&+6%&529-&#-8&G2)-+1/&!"#--,-3&F?%-%1#"&!%1<,++%8&

0%4%"27<%-+I&FX<%-8<%-+I&FA-3"#-8I&D18%1&PRSW&*+#1+,-3&:12<&PQTSRTPRSW>&AY,*+,-3&c*%&G"#**&XS&_&

!1272*%8&c*%&G"#**&XW

&&VW]&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]0O&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> SSTRUTPRSVBHAd?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D6D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&NS&F2::,$%&*7#$%I&+2&XW&F.1#**%1,%I

&&=%*+&?1%%-&=#18%-h*&D::,$%&&!6,",7&H#-%&&CS]&VXN&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743223 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&$1%#+,2-&2:&#&:)""&9,8+6&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-\&$6#-3%&:12<&6,7&+2&3#."%&

122:\&9,+6&W&-%9&122:&",36+*

&&SP]&&029-6,""*&=#/&&CS[&UXO&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743277 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&"2:+&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:&

",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%

&&SZW&&G#1",-3:218&@2#8&&CS]&WA5&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432D2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&+92&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&SW&&(,18#1&@2#8&&CPP&UK!&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237432E2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1*&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&V&&J#--2$^&@2#8&&CPP&UXX&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

Page 211



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&QR&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374337C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&#*&.2#18,-3&#$$2<<28#+,2-&:21&.2/*&:21&#&+%<721#1/&7%1,28&2:&W&/%#1*&,-$")8,-3&<,-21&,-+%1-#"&

#"+%1#+,2-*

&&WWU&&!6,",7&H#-%&&CS]&VXN&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743375 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

H,*+%8&.),"8,-3&$2-*%-+&&:21&,-+%1-#"&921^*&+2&%-#."%&)*%&#*&&.2#18,-3&#$$2<<28#+,2-;

&&WWU&&!6,",7&H#-%&&CS]&VXN&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743357 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&XS&F1%+#,"I&+2&XP&F#$$2)-+#-$/&2::,$%*I

&&VUP&&=%*+&?1%%-&@2#8&&CS]&W!5&&

?#1%+6&!12**%1

0%$,*,2-> SQTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743672 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&P&&=,"<2+&@2#8&&CS[&UHO&&

J#"#$6/&J$?24%1-

0%$,*,2-> P]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436E9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*,-3"%&3"#a%8&+,<.%1&9,-829*&#-8&8221*&9,+6&-%9&#")<,-,)<&7298%1&$2#+%8&

82)."%&3"#a%8&9,-829*&#-8&8221*

&&N%"<2-+&b)-,21&'&e-:#-+&($622"&&@)*7%1&@2#8&&CPP&U@X&&

b%::1%/&O2"+

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743727 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&122:",36+&+2&:12-+&122:*"27%

&&W[Z&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CS[&UXA&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> RZTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237437EC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&SP&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&)-,+*&F$%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&#-&%Y,*+,-3&)*%I

&&SQ&&N%"<2-+&@2#8&&CS]&WH5&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PPTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C25 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&71,-+&921^*&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&-%9&W&*+21%/&89%"",-3&9,+6&8%+#$6%8&62../&122<&,-&1%#1&

3#18%-

&&P][&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CS[&UXX&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C67 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&V<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;P<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W<

&&PV&&J#--2$^&@2#8&&CPP&UXX&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

Page 212



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&QS&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C75 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&4%6,$"%&$12**24%1

&&WPS&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CS[&UXN&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SVTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CCD D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&1%#1&2:&312)-8&:"221&+2&#&*+)8,2&:"#+&#-8&8%<2",+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&*+21%&+2&7124,8%&

1%#1&3#18%-;

&&PR[&&H#-36#<&@2#8&&CS]&WHO&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743568 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&+92&122:&",36+*&+2&:12-+&122:&*"27%;

B"#+&G&&SVR&&G#1",-3:218&@2#8&&CS]&WAc&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374355D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-&2:&+6%&122:&*"27%&:12<&6,7&+2&3#."%&9,+6&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&122:",36+*&+2&:12-+&%"%4#+,2-;

&&SPR&&=#"72"%&@2#8&&CS[&UN=&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D5C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1;

&&PWR&&(,18#1&@2#8&&CPP&UKd&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SQTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D97 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&SQRN&&H#-36#<&@2#8&&CS]&WCN&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743958 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&.),"8,-3&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&P&*+21%/&S&.%8122<&62)*%

@%#1&2:&&S[R_S[P&&H#-36#<&@2#8&&CS]&WHd&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> PQTRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623746229 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&2)+.),"8,-3T3#18%-&122<&+2&+6%&1%#1&3#18%-&2:&+6%&%Y,*+,-3&

1%*,8%-+,#"&7127%1+/;

&&PZ&&G1#9"%/&@2#8&&CPP&UX?&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

0KNM=':?BM'"?@==#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742C92 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&S&.%8122<&62)*%&#8M2,-,-3&[Q#&?1%#+&G#<.1,83%&@2#8

&&(,+%&#8M2,-,-3&[Q#&&?1%#+&G#<.1,83%&@2#8&&CS[&QH5&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV?50

Page 213



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&QP&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742598 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!#1+&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&<,-,$#.&2::,$%&F*),&3%-%1,*I&+2&7#1+&<,-,$#.&2::,$%&#-8&7#1+&$2::%%&*627&FXSI

&&WQ&&?1%#+&G#<.1,83%&@2#8&&CS[&[Nc&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> SUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742DC3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&P&Y&S&.%8122<&:"#+*&+2&#-&%-"#13%8&S&Y&P&.%8122<&:"#+&#-8&S&Y&P&.%8&:"#+&,-$21721#+,-3&#&

*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&122:&$2-4%1*,2-&9,+6&-%9&1%#1&821<%1

&&SSP&&?1%#+&G#<.1,83%&@2#8&&CS[&QH5&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742992 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%<%8,#"&921^*&+2&1%7"#$%&#&:#,"%8&1%+#,-,-3&9#""&#+&+6%&.2)-8#1/&2:&+6%&*,+%&#-8&+6%&#8M#$%-+&7127%1+,%*&

FS]_WU&56%+:218&G"2*%I

&&]]]&&=6,+%&O#1+&H#-%&&CS[&[@C&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742996 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%7"#$%<%-+&2:&%Y,*+,-3&*,-3"%_3"#a%8&9,-829*&#-8&8221*&9,+6&-%9&82)."%_3"#a%8&9,-829*&#-8&8221*

56%&#77",$#+,2-&7%1+#,-*&+2&+6%&:2""29,-3&62)*%&-)<.%1*>&&

QP\&SRR\&SRV\&SRU\&SSV\&SSU\&SPV\&SPU\&SPPX\&SPPX\&SX\&S\&P\&W\&V\&]\&U\&Q\&SV\&S]\&SU\&S[\&SQ\&V]\&V[\&]P\&

]W\&]V\&]]\&]U\&][\&]Q\&]Z\&UR\&UP\&UW\&UQ\&UZ\&[R\&[S\&[P\&[W\&[V\&[U\&[[\&[Q\&[Z\&QR\&QS\&QP\&QW\&QV\&Q]\&Q]\&

Q[\&QQ\&QZ\&ZR\&ZS\&ZP\&ZW\&ZV\&Z]\&ZU\&Z[\&ZQ\&ZZ\&SRR\&SRS\&SRP\&SRW\&SRV\&SR]\&SRU\&SR[\&SRQ\&SRZ\&SSR\&

SSS\&SSP\&SSW\&SSV\&SS]\&SSU\&SS[\&SSQ\&SSZ\&SPR\&SPS\&SPP\&SPW\&SPV\&SP]\&SPU\&SP[\&SPQ\&SPZ\&SWR\&SWS\&

SWP\&SWW\&SWV\&SW]\&SWU\&SVS\&SVP\&SVW\&SVV\&SV]\&SVZ\&S]S;

&&!%#.28/&A*+#+%&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CS[&[K!&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742E27 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&F#<%-8%8&81#9,-3*I

&&VR&&G2)1+<#-&@2#8&&CS[&[Oc&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743663 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&$2-4%1*,2-&2:&#&"2:+&+2&7124,8%&#&6,7&+2&3#."%&1%#1&821<%1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&#&

122:",36+&+2&:12-+&122:*"27%

&&ZZ&&C21:2"^&X4%-)%&&CSW&UXH&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743826 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&82)."%&*+21%/&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-\&9,+6&7#1+&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&F62)*%62"8%1&

#77",$#+,2-I

&&PPV&&56%&@2)-89#/&&CS[&[0A&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743827 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&)*%&2:&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-&#*&#&*%":&$2-+#,-%8&)-,+;

&&S&&C21:2"^&G"2*%&&CSW&UXC&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RWTR[TPRSV@AB

Page 214



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&QW&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743863 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

B21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&+92&:12-+&122:",36+*&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&SQ&&N%89%""&@2#8&&CS[&[XO&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> SWTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743866 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

@%+12*7%$+,4%&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&:21&+6%&1%+%-+,2-&2:&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&#*&.),"+&,-$")8,-3&#&:12-+&

721$6&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&WP&&B"%Y<%1%&@2#8&&CS[&[X5&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> R[TR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237438CE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&P&*+21%/&+%11#$%8&89%"",-3&#++#$6%8&+2&*,8%&2:&%Y,*+,-3&89%"",-3;

&&WR]&&56%&@2)-89#/&&CS[&[Xb&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RSTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743756 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SQ&&?%8%-%/&@2#8&&CS[&[0`&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> S]TR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743795 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&WQ&&56%&@2)-89#/&&CS[&[A`&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C77 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&,-*+#""#+,2-&2:&+92&122:",36+*&+2&+6%&1%#1&122:*"27%

&&Q&&N%--,-3+2-&@2#8&&CS[&[Cc&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435C9 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-&#-8&S&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&6#-3,-3&*,3-

&&W[U&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CS[&[Kd&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> R]TRQTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743597 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&%1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SWR&&@,*"%/&X4%-)%&&CS[&[A@&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> R[TRQTPRSV!A@J&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743965 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&+92&*+21%/&*,8%&#-8&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-&9,+6&:12-+&721$6&122:&$2-4%1*,2-&,-+2&#&.%8122<\&:2)1&

122:&",36+*&#-8&1%#1&122:&*"27%&9,+6&,-+%1-#"&#"+%1#+,2-*

&&PR&&H#.)1-)<&X4%-)%&&CS[&QH(&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PPTRQTPRSV?50

Page 215



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&QV&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743E29 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&%Y+%-*,2-&96,$6&%Y+%-8*&.%/2-8&+6%&1%#1&9#""&2:&+6%&21,3,-#"&62)*%&./&U&<\&:21&

96,$6&+6%&<#Y,<)<&6%,36+&92)"8&.%&W;U&<&#-8&:21&96,$6&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&%#4%*&92)"8&.%&W&<;

&&PRU&&0%42-*6,1%&O,""&H#-%&&CS[&[C@&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

0FFAHNA==#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D3C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X"+%1#+,2-*&+2&%Y,*+,-3&*627&:12-+

&&URU&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]bO&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D35 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&V-2;&*#+%"",+%&8,*6%*\&#&5E&#%1,#"&#-8&P-2;&#,1&$2-8,+,2-,-3&)-,+*&+2&+6%&+6,18&:"221&:"#+&122:

&&URU&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]bO&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PZTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D3D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&P&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*&#-8&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&6#-3,-3&*,-3;

&&URU&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]bO&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PRTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623742D87 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&:,1*+&:"221&$"#**122<&%Y+%-*,2-&#.24%&.2,"%1&62)*%

&&H218*6,7&H#-%&!1,<#1/&($622"&&A""%-.212)36&@2#8&&CPP&]!(&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> R]TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374322E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&)77%1&:"221*&,-+2&+92&*+)8,2&:"#+*;

&&USV&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]bO&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> RPTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374328D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&-2+,:,$#+,2-&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&NSF#I&2::,$%*&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I

&&PP_PV&&O2<%$12:+&@2#8&&CPP&]AH&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RUTRUTPRSV!C&@ABc(A0

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433C3 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&]&F",36+,-3&*$6%<%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPRZ]

&&X4%-)%&H283%&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CPP&Q0B&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237433CE D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&2)+.),"8,-3&,-&1%#1&3#18%-

&&Z&&X$#$,#&@2#8&&CPP&](0&&

X.,2"#&&D"2/%8%

0%$,*,2-> S[TRUTPRSV!A@J&0AE

Page 216



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&Q]&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374366E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0%<2",+,2-&2:&%Y,*+,-3&3#1#3%&#-8&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&+92&*+21%/&W&.%8122<&89%"",-3

&&SWP_SWV&&X1$#8,#-&?#18%-*&&CPP&]XA&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> PWTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743686 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&Q&&O2<%$12:+&@2#8&&CPP&]AH&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374367C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&+2&<%8,$#"&$%-+1%&+2&:21<&76#1<#$/&#-8&$",-,$#"&#$$2<<28#+,2-;

&&W_]&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CPP&QOA&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> PVTRUTPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374365D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G2-4%1*,2-&2:&P&*7",+&"%4%"&<#,*2-%++%*&,-+2&V&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*

&&PSP_PSV&&O,36&@2#8&&CPP&QOO&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> RSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237436D5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&[&F*%$)1%8&$/$"%&*7#$%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSUUS

(,+%&=%*+&2:&&S&&J#1/"#-8&@2#8&&CPP&]X@&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> SUTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743898 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SW&F51#4%"&!"#-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSVTRR]W

&&C%9&@,4%1&(721+*&G%-+1%&&=6,+%&O#1+&H#-%&&CPP&]K=&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SSTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374389C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&SU&F()1:#$%&=#+%1&01#,-#3%&($6%<%I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSVTRR]W

&&C%9&@,4%1&(721+*&G%-+1%&&=6,+%&O#1+&H#-%&&CPP&]K=&&

X#12-&H#)

0%$,*,2-> SZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743899 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&V&FA-4,12-<%-+#"&J#-#3%<%-+&!"#-I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&

7%1<,**,2-&O?`TPRSWTSUUS;

(,+%&=%*+&2:&&S&&J#1/"#-8&@2#8&&CPP&]X@&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> RZTRUTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374372D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

X77124#"&2:&8%+#,"*&7)1*)#-+&+2&$2-8,+,2-&V&F*$1%%-,-3&8%+#,"*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTPRZ]

&&X4%-)%&H283%&&N2)-8*&?1%%-&@2#8&&CPP&Q0B&&

(+%4%&X-81%9*

0%$,*,2-> SUTR[TPRSV?50

Page 217



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&QU&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C29 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&:21<#+,2-&2:&1%#1&821<%1&#-8&,-*%1+,2-&2:&P&:12-+&122:",36+*

&&VW&&@,-3*"#8%&@2#8&&CPP&[5A&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C37 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

0,*7"#/&2:&S&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-\&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&:#*$,#&*,3-*\&P&Y&,-+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&

6#-3,-3&*,3-*\&W&Y&-2-_,"")<,-#+%8&4,-/"&*,3-*&#-8&S&Y&%Y+%1-#""/&,"")<,-#+%8&4,-/"&*,3-

&&UVU&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]bO&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C6C D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&V&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&:"#+*&F$%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&#-&%Y,*+,-3&)*%I

&&UQV&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]bC&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> PVTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743C99 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G6#-3%&2:&)*%&:12<&#&6#,1&*#"2-&+2&#&.%#)+/&+6%1#7/&*#"2-

&&VQQ&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]0A&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PQTR[TPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743CE2 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

E#1,#+,2-&2:&$2-8,+,2-&]&F"%4%"&V&2:&G28%&B21&()*+#,-#."%&O2<%*I&#++#$6%8&+2&7"#--,-3&7%1<,**,2-&

O?`TPRSWTSUUS\&*2&+6#+&$2-8,+,2-&]&1%L),1%*&H%4%"&W&,-*+%#8&2:&V;

(,+%&=%*+&2:&&S&&J#1/"#-8&@2#8&&CPP&]X@&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PZTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743527 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&"#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&2-&+6%&)77%1&:"221&#*&+92&:"#+*&#-8&*,Y&.%8*,+*

&&ZU&&=6,+%&O#1+&H#-%&&CPP&]@H&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374352E D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&)*%&2:&"2:+&$2-4%1*,2-&+2&7124,8%&*%$2-8&.%8&+2&21,3,-#"&2-%&.%8122<&:"#+;

&&WQ&&=2"*%"%/&@2#8&&CPP&[5=&&

E#"%1,%&D^%,/,

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743537 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&312)-8&:"221&*,8%&%Y+%-*,2-\&:,1*+&:"221&%Y+%-*,2-&#-8&1%:)1.,*6<%-+&2:&+6%&2::,$%&.),"8,-3

&&SX&&=2"*%"%/&@2#8&&CPP&[5=&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV@AB

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;462374353D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

c*%&2:&7127%1+/&#*&V&*%":_$2-+#,-%8&*+)8,2&:"#+*

&&SP&&!%1+6&@2#8&&CPP&]@N&&

b26-&D3%-3#&!hH#^27

0%$,*,2-> WSTR[TPRSV?50

Page 218



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&Q[&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743553 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

?12)-8&B"221&B"#+&&VZ&&(%".21-%&@2#8&&CPP&[5O&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;46237435E5 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G%1+,:,$#+%&2:&H#9:)"-%**&:21&+6%&%1%$+,2-&2:&#&*,-3"%&*+21%/&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-;

&&PP&&N%1-%1*&@2#8&&CPP&]CA&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RUTRQTPRSV!A@J&0AE

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743D33 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

!1,21&-2+,:,$#+,2-&:21&$6#-3%&2:&)*%&2:&7127%1+/&:12<&NS&F#I&2::,$%*&+2&GW&F1%*,8%-+,#"I;

&&PP&_&PV&A"$2&O2)*%&&O2<%$12:+&@2#8&&CPP&]AH&&

(#1#6&J#82-82

0%$,*,2-> S]TRQTPRSV!C&CD5&@AK

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DC6 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&:,1*+&:"221&1%#1&%Y+%-*,2-

&&SSR&&!%1+6&@2#8&&CPP&]K!&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> PUTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743DEC D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

e-*+#""#+,2-&2:&-%9&XG&$2-8%-*%1&)-,+&8,1%$+"/&-%Y+&+2&*,<,"#1&%Y,*+,-3&XG&$2-8%-*%1&)-,+&2-&+6%&122:&2:&+6%&

.),"8,-3

&&[VU_[VQ&&H218*6,7&H#-%&&CPP&]b!&&

@)<#&C29#a

0%$,*,2-> PRTRQTPRSV?50

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743967 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

A1%$+,2-&2:&1%7"#$%<%-+&3#18%-&*+21#3%&*6%8&T&921^2)+&122<&F62)*%62"8%1&#77",$#+,2-I

&&QW&&J#1/"#-8&@2#8&&CPP&]X@&&

B21+)-%&?)<.2

0%$,*,2-> PSTRQTPRSV?50

$FM'#VV<NI?U<='W'*GMHNA='1FBFGOK=#18>

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743872 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

56%&$2-*+1)$+,2-&2:&W&*,-3"%&*+21%/&<28)"#1&.),"8,-3*&9,+6&#8M2,-,-3&$#-27/\&1%7"#$%<%-+&.2)-8#1/&3#+%*&

:12-+,-3&X*6<2)-+&@2#8&9,+6&4%6,$)"#1&#$$%**&:12<&X*6<2)-+&@2#8&#-8&#&$6#,-&",-^&#-8&*2",8&:%-$%&

.2)-8,-3&+6%&*,+%\&#""&:21&#&",<,+%8&7%1,28&+2&7124,8%&+%<721#1/&#$$2<<28#+,2-&:21&#&-%9&71,<#1/&*$622"&

FD.*%14#+,2-*&+2&H;N;&e*",-3+2-I

&&X*6<2)-+&!1,<#1/&($622"&&X*6<2)-+&@2#8&&CSZ&WNO&&

X-+62-/&51#).

0%$,*,2-> RWTRUTPRSV@CD

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743878 D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

G1%#+,2-&2:&-%9&.#*%<%-+&"%4%";&!#1+&*,-3"%&7#1+&+92&*+21%/&1%#1&#-8&+2&.2+6&*,8%*&%Y+%-*,2-&:2""29,-3&

7#1+,#"&8%<2",+,2-;&AY+%-*,2-&+2&122:&,-$")8,-3&]-2;&1%#1&821<%1*&#-8&W-2;&122:",36+*&+2&:#$,",+#+%&#&"2:+&

$2-4%1*,2-&FD.*%14#+,2-*&+2&H;N;&N#1-%+I

&&[&&=6,+%&H283%&G"2*%&&CP&RNH&&

J#++6%9&?)--,-3

0%$,*,2-> RQTR[TPRSV@CD

Page 219



O#1,-3%/&G2)-$,"

H,*+&2:&#77",$#+,2-*&8%$,8%8&)-8%1&8%"%3#+%8&729%1*&.%+9%%->

!#3%&QQ&2:&QQ

RSTRUTPRSV&#-8&WSTRQTPRSV

X77",$#+,2-&C2>& :&;4623743E3D D::,$%1>&

!1272*#">&

0%$,*,2-&0#+%>&

H2$#+,2->&

D.*%14#+,2-*&+2&G#<8%-&:21&71272*%8&%-3,-%%1,-3&921^*&+2&+6%&O#<7*+%#8&#-8&O,363#+%&$6#,-*&2:&

72-8*&$2<71,*,-3&8#<&1#,*,-3&#+&J28%"&N2#+,-3&!2-8&FP;]<I&#-8&J,Y%8&N#+6,-3&!2-8&FS<I\&-%9&9#""*&

#"2-3&8#<&$1%*+&+2&,-$1%#*%&+6%&6%,36+&2:&+6%&8#<*&#+&J%-h*&N#+6,-3&!2-8&FS<I&#-8&O,363#+%&C2;S&!2-8&

FS;P]<I\&#&R;SZ<&^%1.&#"2-3&7#1+&2:&+6%&$1%*+&#+&O#<7*+%#8&C2;P&!2-8\&#&-%9&:"228&*+21#3%&8#<&F];U<I&

,-&+6%&$#+$67,+&#1%#\&31#**_",-%8&*7,""9#/*&#+&<2*+&72-8*\&8#<&$1%*+&1%*+21#+,2-\&72-8&%-"#13%<%-+&#+&

J28%"&N2#+,-3&!2-8\&#&1%7"#$%<%-+&$6#-3,-3&122<&.),"8,-3&#+&H#8,%*&N#+6,-3&!2-8&#-8&#**2$,#+%8&

"#-8*$#7,-3\&6#.,+#+&$1%#+,2-&#-8&8%_*,"+,-3;&56,*&#77",$#+,2-&,*&#$$2<7#-,%8&./&#-&A-4,12-<%-+#"&

(+#+%<%-+;

&&O#<7*+%#8&#-8&O,363#+%&$6#,-&2:&72-8*&&&&&&

@2..,%&J$C#)36%1

0%$,*,2-> P]TR[TPRSV@CD

Page 220



U
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
M

a
jo

r 
S

it
e

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 

S
IT

E
S

 T
H

A
T

 H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 T
O

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 B
U

T
 A

R
E

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 I
S

S
U

E
 O

F
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 N

O
T

IC
E

 

S
it

e
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e

sc
a

le
s/

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 

U
n

it
 1

1
, 

M
o

w
le

m
 T

ra
d

in
g

 

E
st

a
te

, 

Le
e

si
d

e
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 l
a

n
d

 

F
ro

n
ti

n
g

 W
a

te
rm

e
a

d
 

W
a

y
, 

N
1

7
 0

Q
J 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

n
d

it
io

n
 2

 (
a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 p

la
n

s 
a

n
d

 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s)
 a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 t

o
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

3
/1

7
9

2
 t

o
 r

e
g

u
la

ri
se

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 w
it

h
 m

in
o

r 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 T
ra

v
is

 P
e

rk
in

s 
U

n
it

 A
 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
Ju

ly
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

. 

 A
w

a
it

in
g

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ig

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 S

1
0

6
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
fo

re
 

so
li

ci
to

rs
 f

o
r 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 

 D
e

a
d

li
n

e
 d

a
te

 i
s 

0
8

/0
9

/2
0

1
4

 

V
a

ca
n

t 
la

n
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

1
7

 &
 3

4
 P

re
to

ri
a

 R
o

a
d

 

R
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 n
e

w
 f

o
u

r 
st

o
re

y 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 5
2

 e
xt

ra
 c

a
re

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

n
it

s 
(U

se
 C

la
ss

 

C
3

) 
co

m
p

ri
si

n
g

 a
 m

ix
 o

f 
4

4
 x

 1
 b

e
d

 a
n

d
 8

 x
 2

 b
e

d
 u

n
it

s 

w
it

h
 

a
n

ci
ll

a
ry

 
fe

a
tu

re
s 

fo
r 

u
se

 
b

y
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

re
st

a
u

ra
n

t,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
a

l 
lo

u
n

g
e

, 
a

ct
iv

it
y 

a
re

a
, 

IT
 s

u
it

e
, 

st
a

ff
 

a
re

a
s,

 
st

o
ra

g
e

, 
e

n
e

rg
y

 
ce

n
tr

e
, 

re
fu

se
/r

e
cy

cl
in

g
 

a
re

a
, 

v
e

h
ic

le
 p

a
rk

in
g

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 s

p
a

ce
s)

, 
cy

cl
e

/b
u

g
g

y 

p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 l

a
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
a

l 

g
a

rd
e

n
s 

a
n

d
 b

a
lc

o
n

ie
s 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
Ju

ly
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

. 

 A
w

a
it

in
g

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ig

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 S

1
0

6
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
fo

re
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 n
o

ti
ce

 c
a

n
 b

e
 i

ss
u

e
d

. 
 

 D
e

a
d

li
n

e
 d

a
te

 i
s 

1
2

/0
9

/2
0

1
4

 

A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 D
E

C
ID

E
D

 

H
o

rn
se

y
 D

e
p

o
t,

 

H
o

rn
se

y
 R

e
u

se
 a

n
d

 

R
e

cy
cl

in
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

H
ig

h
 

S
tr

e
e

t,
 N

8
 

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g

 b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

  

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 w

it
h

 a
 m

ix
 u

se
 s

ch
e

m
e

 

(R
e

v
is

e
d

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 m

in
o

r 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 

d
w

e
ll

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 f
a

m
il

y 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

) 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

  

1
5

9
 T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
8

 

E
re

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a

 4
/5

 s
to

re
y

 b
u

ild
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
n

ta
in

 r
e

ta
il

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d

 f
lo

o
r 

co
n

si
st

in
g

 o
f 

4
2

2
sq

.m
 

o
f 

A
1

 u
se

 a
n

d
 2

1
8

sq
.m

 o
f 

A
3

 u
se

 w
it

h
 1

9
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

u
n

it
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 u

p
p

e
r 

fl
o

o
rs

. 

1
3

 w
e

e
k

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
 d

u
e

 t
o

 e
xp

ir
e

 b
u

t 
is

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 

e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 u

n
ti

l 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r.
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 v

ia
b

il
it

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
li

ca
n

t.
  

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

. 

V
ia

b
il

it
y

 r
e

p
o

rt
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
u

d
it

e
d

. 
  

Agenda Item 10Page 221



5
 B

ru
ce

 G
ro

v
e

, 
N

1
5

 
D

e
m

o
lit

io
n

 o
f 

si
d

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

a
r 

e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
s.

 C
o

n
v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

p
a

rt
 g

ro
u

n
d

, 
fi

rs
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
co

n
d

 f
lo

o
rs

 i
n

to
 f

o
u

r 
fl

a
ts

 (
3

 x
 1

 

b
e

d
 a

n
d

 1
 x

 2
 b

e
d

).
 E

re
ct

io
n

 o
f 

1
0

 H
o

u
se

s 
(8

 x
 3

 b
e

d
 a

n
d

 

2
 x

 4
 b

e
d

) 
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
a

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 w
it

h
 a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 a
cc

e
ss

 

ro
a

d
, 

p
a

rk
in

g
 s

p
a

ce
s 

a
n

d
 l

a
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

. 

1
5

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
  

F
o

rm
e

r 
G

LS
 D

e
p

o
t,

 

H
a

le
 V

il
la

g
e

, 
N

1
7

 

E
xt

e
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
ti

m
e

 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
u

tl
in

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 H

G
Y

/2
0

0
6

/1
1

7
7

 g
ra

n
te

d
 9

th
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 m
ix

e
d

 u
se

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 c

o
m

p
ri

si
n

g
 u

p
 t

o
 1

2
1

0
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
u

n
it

s 
(U

se
 

C
la

ss
 C

3
),

 s
tu

d
e

n
t 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 (

C
2

),
 o

ff
ic

e
 (

B
1

),
 h

o
te

l 

(C
1

),
 r

e
ta

il
 (

A
1

, 
A

2
, 

A
3

, 
A

4
, 

A
5

 a
n

d
 B

1
) 

u
se

s,
 a

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

ce
n

tr
e

 (
D

1
),

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
lu

b
 (

D
2

),
 c

re
ch

e
 (

D
1

),
 a

n
d

 a
 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 s

ch
o

o
l,

 w
it

h
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

u
n

d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

-

st
re

e
t 

ca
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
, 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
ri

se
d

 w
it

h
in

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 b
lo

ck
s 

ra
n

g
in

g
 i

n
 h

e
ig

h
t 

fr
o

m
 1

 t
o

 1
8

 s
to

re
y

s,
 

in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g

 p
u

b
li

c 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
, 

a
n

 u
n

cu
lv

e
rt

e
d

 

w
a

te
rc

o
u

rs
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

b
in

e
d

 H
e

a
t 

a
n

d
 P

o
w

e
r 

(C
H

P
) 

w
it

h
 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 s

e
e

k
s 

to
 e

xt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 l

if
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
. 

Li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

u
b

-c
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

C
a

r 
W

a
sh

 S
it

e
 

B
ro

a
d

 L
a

n
e

 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 N

1
5

 4
D

E
 

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g

 c
a

rw
a

sh
 a

n
d

 e
re

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a

 5
-s

to
re

y
 

b
lo

ck
 c

o
m

p
ri

si
n

g
 2

3
5

.5
sq

m
 g

ro
u

n
d

 f
lo

o
r 

B
1

 o
ff

ic
e

 u
n

it
, 

2
1

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l u
n

it
s 

(7
 x

 1
 b

e
d

, 
8

 x
 2

 b
e

d
, 

4
 x

 3
 b

e
d

 a
n

d
 2

 x
 

4
 b

e
d

),
 c

o
v

e
re

d
 b

in
 s

to
ra

g
e

, 
cy

cl
e

 s
to

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 1
2

 p
a

rk
in

g
 

sp
a

ce
s.

 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
d

ra
w

n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
d

e
si

g
n

 is
su

e
s.

  

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

se
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t.

  

 

 
R

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

h
o

sp
it

a
l 

si
te

 

(8
.7

2
h

a
) 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
e

w
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
n

e
w

 b
u

il
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
-u

se
 o

f 

e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s.

 

F
u

ll
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
 a

n
d

 

a
n

 
o

u
tl

in
e

 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
re

m
a

in
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
si

te
. 

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
li

n
e

s.
  

D
M

 F
o

ru
m

 

to
o

k
 p

la
ce

 1
6

th
 J

u
ly

. 
 P

re
-a

p
p

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 2
8

 J
u

ly
. 

 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 
2

2
 

to
 

b
e

 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 

a
s 

a
 

re
su

lt
 

o
f 

E
n

g
li

sh
 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 

re
sp

o
n

se
. 

 V
ia

b
il

it
y

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 e

n
e

rg
y

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
re

ce
n

tl
y

 

su
b

m
it

te
d

. 

Page 222



3
3

2
 

 3
3

4
 H

ig
h

 R
o

a
d

 

N
1

5
 

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 

o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g
 

tw
o

 
st

o
re

y
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 
a

n
d

 

re
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

si
te

 
to

 
p

ro
v

id
e

 
a

 
si

x 
st

o
re

y
 

b
lo

ck
 

co
m

p
ri

si
n

g
 

o
f 

2
n

o
. 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

n
it

s 
(U

se
 

C
la

ss
 

A
1

/A
2

/B
1

) 
to

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d

 f
lo

o
r 

a
n

d
 9

n
o

. 
se

lf
-c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 

fl
a

ts
 (

U
se

 C
la

ss
 C

3
) 

to
 t

h
e

 u
p

p
e

r 
le

ve
ls

 

Li
k

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 M
a

g
is

tr
a

te
s 

C
o

u
rt

, 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 P
o

li
ce

 

S
ta

ti
o

n
, 

T
e

fl
e

r 
H

o
u

se
 

C
o

rn
e

r 
o

f 
B

is
h

o
p

s 
R

o
a

d
 

&
 C

h
u

rc
h

 R
o

a
d

, 

N
6

 4
H

S
 

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
e

xi
st

in
g

 b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
n

 

a
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

b
lo

ck
 a

n
d

 m
e

w
s 

b
lo

ck
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 8
2

 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
fl

a
ts

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

a
se

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rc

ro
ft

 

p
a

rk
in

g
 f

o
r 

4
1

 s
p

a
ce

s,
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v

e
 l

a
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e
. 

 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 w
a

s 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 2

n
d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 b
e

in
g

 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 a
n

d
 v

a
li

d
a

te
d

. 

 T
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 D
R

P
 a

n
d

 2
 D

e
si

g
n

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
w

it
h

 T
h

e
 H

ig
h

g
a

te
 S

o
ci

e
ty

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
o

ru
m

 o
n

 4
th

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

. 

IN
 P

R
E

-A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 D

IS
C

U
S

S
IO

N
 -

 T
O

 B
E

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 S
O

O
N

 

S
te

e
l 

 Y
a

rd
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 

A
p

p
ro

a
ch

, 
H

a
m

p
d

e
n

 

R
o

a
d

 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

u
se

 f
ro

m
 s

te
e

l y
a

rd
 t

o
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l a

n
d

 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a

 n
e

w
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 i

n
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
a

n
d

 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
u

se
. 

In
 p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

 o
n

 g
o

in
g

. 
P

re
-a

p
p

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 h
e

ld
 o

n
 2

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r.

 S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 is
su

e
s.

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 k
e

e
n

 t
o

 s
e

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 o
n

 s
it

e
. 

C
o

n
ce

rn
s 

th
a

t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 a

t 
p

re
-a

p
p

 s
ta

g
e

 h
a

s 
n

o
t 

fu
lly

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 t

h
e

 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

re
a

so
n

s 
o

f 
re

fu
sa

l.
 

R
a

g
la

n
 H

a
ll

 H
o

te
l,

 8
 

 

1
2

 Q
u

e
e

n
s 

A
v

e
n

u
e

 N
1

0
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

u
se

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

 f
ro

m
 h

o
te

l 
(C

1
) 

to
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

(C
3

),
 w

it
h

 b
a

se
m

e
n

t 
p

a
rk

in
g

 

In
 p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 -

 a
p

p
li

ca
n

t 
se

e
k

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
a

d
d

re
ss

e
s 

a
 p

re
v

io
u

s 
re

fu
sa

l o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
. 

 

 

IN
 P

R
E

-A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 D

IS
C

U
S

S
IO

N
 

6
7

 L
a

w
re

n
ce

 R
o

a
d

, 

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

, 
N

1
5

 

R
e

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

re
ct

io
n

 o
f 

tw
o

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
ra

n
g

in
g

 f
ro

m
 4

-6
 s

to
re

y
s 

co
m

p
ri

si
n

g
 o

f 
5

5
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
u

n
it

s 
a

n
d

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 l

a
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
. 

P
re

-a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

o
k

 p
la

ce
 o

n
 1

1
th

 J
u

ly
. 

G
is

b
u

rn
 M

a
n

si
o

n
s,

 

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 L
a

n
e

 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

st
o

re
y

 t
o

 t
h

re
e

 s
to

re
y

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 t
o

 f
a

ci
li

ta
te

 1
2

 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
u

n
it

s 

F
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
ce

1
4

th
 J

u
ly

. 
 

Page 223



C
h

a
n

ce
s,

  3
9

9
 H

ig
h

 

R
o

a
d

, 
N

1
7

 

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

o
o

f 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 

e
xt

e
n

si
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
a

r 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 2

3
 s

e
lf

-c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 f

la
ts

 

F
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
ce

 o
n

  9
th

 J
u

ly
 

6
9

 L
a

w
re

n
ce

 R
o

a
d

, 

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

, 
N

1
5

 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
le

d
 r

e
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g

 a
 

m
ix

 u
se

 o
f 

h
e

ig
h

ts
 u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

xi
m

u
m

 h
e

ig
h

t 
o

f 
7

 s
to

re
y

s.
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

u
se

s.
 M

ix
 o

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
u

n
it

s.
 

P
re

-a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
o

o
k

 p
la

ce
 o

n
 1

7
th

 J
u

ly
. 

6
3

, 
4

5
 &

 4
7

 L
a

w
re

n
ce

 

R
o

a
d

 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
sc

h
e

m
e

, 
8

7
 u

n
it

s 
(3

5
 x

 1
 b

e
d

, 
4

0
 x

 2
 b

e
d

 a
n

d
 

1
2

 x
 3

 b
e

d
) 

F
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 p

la
ce

 v
e

ry
 s

o
o

n
 a

s 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

n
o

w
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

6
3

. 
 

P
a

lm
 T

re
e

 C
o

u
rt

 
1

. 
C

o
n

v
e

rt
in

g
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
G

F
 o

f 

P
a

lm
 T

re
e

 C
o

u
rt

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 4

 s
e

lf
-c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 f
la

ts
 

 2
. 

P
ro

p
o

si
n

g
 a

n
 i

n
fi

ll
 i

n
 g

a
p

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 P
a

lm
 T

re
e

 C
o

u
rt

 a
n

d
 

S
to

n
e

le
ig

h
 C

o
u

rt
 o

n
 F

ir
st

, 
S

e
co

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
ir

d
 f

lo
o

r 
le

v
e

ls
 

p
ro

je
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll

 le
n

g
th

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
n

g
 6

 u
n

it
s.

 

P
re

-a
p

p
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
ce

 1
1

th
 J

u
ly

. 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 (

4
5

+
) 

M
A

JO
R

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 

F
u

rn
iv

a
l 

h
o

u
se

, 
5

0
 

C
h

o
lm

e
le

y
 P

a
rk

 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

D
e

ta
il

s 
p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 2
A

 (
e

n
tr

a
n

ce
 

h
a

ll
, 

e
xi

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 s

ta
ir

 c
o

re
) 

2
B

 (
se

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

co
rn

ic
e

s,
 a

rc
h

it
ra

v
e

s 
a

n
d

 m
o

u
ld

in
g

s)
 2

C
 (

S
e

ct
io

n
s 

 

sh
o

w
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
a

rt
it

io
n

s 
to

 g
ro

u
n

d
 f

lo
o

r 

d
e

co
ra

ti
v

e
 c

e
il

in
g

s,
 a

n
d

 r
e

fl
e

ct
e

d
 c

e
il

in
g

 p
la

n
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 

re
lo

ca
te

d
 r

o
o

f 
li

g
h

ts
 

O
n

 -
g

o
in

g
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

P
ro

th
e

ro
e

 H
o

u
se

, 

C
h

e
sn

u
t 

R
o

a
d

 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

d
e

ta
il

s 
p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 1
1

 (
g

re
e

n
 r

o
o

f)
 

a
tt

a
ch

e
d

 t
o

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 H

G
Y

/2
0

1
3

/2
4

6
5

. 

S
h

o
rt

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
e

rs
 r

e
a

d
y

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 w

o
rk

 n
e

xt
 w

e
e

k
. 

P
ro

th
e

ro
e

 H
o

u
se

, 

C
h

e
sn

u
t 

R
o

a
d

 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

d
e

ta
il

s 
p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 1
3

 

(a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

ic
a

l)
 a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 t

o
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

3
/2

4
6

5
. 

S
h

o
rt

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
e

rs
 r

e
a

d
y

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 w

o
rk

 n
e

xt
 w

e
e

k
 

P
ro

th
e

ro
e

 H
o

u
se

, 

C
h

e
sn

u
t 

R
o

a
d

 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

d
e

ta
il

s 
p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 4
 (

la
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

) 

a
tt

a
ch

e
d

 t
o

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 H

G
Y

/2
0

1
3

/2
4

6
5

. 

S
h

o
rt

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

. 
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
e

rs
 r

e
a

d
y

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 w

o
rk

 n
e

xt
 w

e
e

k
 

U
n

it
 1

1
, 

M
o

w
le

m
 T

ra
d

in
g

 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

d
e

ta
il

s 
p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 4
 (

D
e

sk
to

p
 

S
tu

d
y

, 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 5
 (

R
is

k
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t)
, 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 1

1
 (

h
a

rd
 

S
h

o
rt

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff

 

 

Page 224



E
st

a
te

 
a

n
d

 s
o

ft
 l

a
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

),
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 1
2

 (
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
, 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 lo
g

is
ti

cs
 p

la
n

) 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 t

o
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 H

G
Y

/2
0

1
3

/1
7

9
2

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 r

e
. 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 1

1
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

la
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

 d
e

ta
il

s 
in

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 D
R

P
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

 O
n

 -
g

o
in

g
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

re
. 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

4
 a

n
d

 5
 

N
e

w
 R

iv
e

r 
S

p
o

rt
s 

C
e

n
tr

e
 

W
h

it
e

 H
a

rt
 L

a
n

e
 

W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 

N
2

2
 5

Q
W

 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

d
e

ta
il

s 
p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 4
 (

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

),
 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 5

 (
T

e
n

n
is

 D
o

m
e

 L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 D
e

ta
il

s)
, 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 6

 

(L
a

n
d

sc
a

p
in

g
),

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 7

 (
E

xi
st

in
g

 A
rt

if
ic

ia
l 

P
it

ch
 R

e
-

su
rf

a
ci

n
g

),
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 8
 (

T
e

n
n

is
 A

ir
 D

o
m

e
 D

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 

La
yo

u
t)

, 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 9
 (

In
fi

e
ld

 A
rt

if
ic

ia
l P

it
ch

),
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 1
0

 

(C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y 

o
f 

E
xi

st
in

g
 S

p
o

rt
s 

U
se

),
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 1
1

 (
M

e
th

o
d

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t)
, 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 1

2
 (

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

li
ti

o
n

s)
 &

 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 1

5
 (

E
co

lo
g

ic
a

l M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
) 

 a
tt

a
ch

e
d

 t
o

 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 H

G
Y

/2
0

1
4

/0
0

5
3

 

A
w

a
it

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 r
e

. 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 4
 

 O
n

 -
g

o
in

g
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

re
. 

re
st

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s.

 

   

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 H
o

ts
p

u
r 

S
ta

d
iu

m
 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

d
e

ta
il

s 
p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 1
3

 (
re

a
r 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 w

o
rk

s)
, 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 2

4
 (

C
C

T
V

 a
n

d
 s

e
cu

ri
ty

 

li
g

h
ti

n
g

),
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 2
5

 (
e

xt
e

rn
a

l 
li

g
h

ti
n

g
 

st
ra

te
g

y
),

co
n

d
it

io
n

 3
6

 (
G

ro
u

n
d

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s)

, 
co

n
d

it
io

n
 3

7
 

(G
ro

u
n

d
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 R
e

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
) 

co
n

d
it

io
n

 5
8

 

(C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti

o
n

) 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 t

o
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

0
/1

0
0

0
 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 2

4
 a

n
d

 2
5

 p
e

n
d

in
g

 a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 M
e

t 
P

o
li

ce
 

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

3
6

, 
3

7
 a

n
d

 5
8

 d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 u
n

ti
l f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

v
e

 w
o

rk
 i

s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

H
o

rn
se

y
 D

e
p

o
t 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l o
f 

D
e

ta
il

s 
p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 2
2

 (
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 

a
n

d
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

) 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

2
1

(a
) 

(r
is

k
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t)
 a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 t

o
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

9
 

P
ro

o
f 

o
f 

C
C

S 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
s 

fo
rt

h
co

m
in

g
. 

 

P
e

m
b

ro
k

e
 W

o
rk

s 
A

p
p

ro
v

a
l o

f 
d

e
ta

il
s 

p
u

rs
u

a
n

t 
to

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

6
 (

la
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

 

a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

s)
, 

co
n

d
it

io
n

 1
0

 (
d

e
sk

to
p

 s
tu

d
y

 f
o

r 
u

se
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

n
ts

) 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 t

o
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

2
/1

1
9

0
 

La
n

d
sc

a
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 v

e
ri

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 d

e
ta

il
s 

to
 b

e
 f

in
a

li
se

d
. 

 

 

 

Page 225



Page 226

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 35-39 The Broadway N8 8DU
	6 814A + B High Road N17 0DH
	7 2A Talbot Road N15 4DH
	8 10 Alexandra House Station Road N22 7TR
	9 Applications determined under delegated powers
	delegated decisions for members 01 06 14 to 31 08 14

	10 Update on major proposals

